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1 (WHEREUPON, the following proceedings were had

2 in the above-entitled cause.)

3 HONORABLE BATES: Good evening. My name is

4 Fredrick Bates. I'm an attorney in private practice

5 here in Chicago. I am not an employee of CPS.

6 On or about April 3, 2013, the Chief Executive

7 Officer, or the CEO, of the Chicago Public Schools

8 retained me to serve as an independent hearing officer

9 in connection with this matter.

10 The purpose of this hearing is to enable me to
11 recelve public com -- comments from concerned persons,

12 specifically including representatives of the CEO,

13 members of the local school council, parents, members of
14 the school staff, the principal and representatives of _
15 the Chicago Teachers Union and interested members of the é
16 public concerning the CEO's Proposal to Reconstitute |
17 Thomas Chalmers Specialty Elementary School pursuant to

18 105 ILCS 5/34-8.3(d)4 of the Illinois School Code.
19 Notice of this hearing was served on the
20 parents, staff members, principal and members of the
21 local school council.
22 Pursuant to that notice, this hearing was
23 scheduled to begin at 8:00 p.m. this evening, and I'd
24

like the record to reflect that we began this hearing at

TOCMEY REPORTING, INC.
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1 8:00 p.m.
2 Pursuant to the directives provided in the
3 document entitled Procedures for Public Hearings on
4 Proposed School Reconstitutions, the Hearing Officer is
5 solely responsible for conducting the hearing and
6 determining the total number of persons who will speak
7 at the hearing. The Hearing Officer may impose any
8 limitations necessary to ensure that the proceedings are
9 orderly and efficient.
10 I want to hear from as many people as possible
11 this evening so I ask -- I have some ground rules that I
12 would-ask everyone to respect.
13 This is a public hearing. I will expect
14 everyone in this room to comport their conduct to
15 reflect that fact. Anyone who fails to do so will be
16 removed.
17 Please turn off your cell phones or put them on
18 vibrate. Do not clap or cheer if you agree with
19 something someone has to say, do not boo if you are
20 opposed to what someone has to say.
21 This is an opportunity for public comment
22 regarding the CEQ's rec -- recommendation. It is not an
23 opportunity for questions and answers.
24 I reiterate to you, I am not an employee of
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1 CPS. I do not have any answers to any questions,

2 I will attempt to conduct an orderly hearing,
3 and, I assure you, I will respect everyone in this room.
4 I will insist that you respect me by abiding by the

5 ground rules that I've just set forth.

6 I will receive comments from representatives

7 from CPS first concerning why they are proposing to

8 reconstitute Chalmers Elementary School. Then I will

9 hear from the individuals who have signed in to speak
10 today primarily in the order they have signed in until
11 everyone who signed in before 9:00 p.m. has been heard
12 or-until -we reach the hour of 10:00 p.m., whichever

13 occurs first.

14 Individuals who have signed in to speak during
15 the designated hours to do so will each be given two

le minutes to present their comments.

17 Dr. Nolen --

18 That's N-o-l-e-n?

19 DR. NOLEN: Yes, sir.
20 HONORABLE BATES: ~- the principal of the school,
21 has asked for an accommodation, which I have agreed, and
22 that accommodation is to allow W.T. Harris from six to
23 eight minutes to speak and to have that be the first
24 speaker after the CPS case, and I will accommodate that
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1 request.
2 A certified court reporter is seated to my
3 left, your right. She is here to transcribe this
4 hearing. She cannot record two people speaking
5 simultaneously. Therefore, if I have a question for
6 you, I would ask you to please stop speaking, listen to |
7 my entire question and then answer. She cannot record é
8 us both talking at the same time. |
8 Is there a need for a sign language or
10 Spanish-speaking interpreter?
11 (No response)
12 HONORABLE BATES: Would you ask in Spanish?
13 THE SPANISH INTERPRETER: (Spanish language).
14 HONORAEBLE BATES: Okay. There are interpreters
15 present if -- if they are needed.
i6 When you are called upon to speak, I would ask
17 that you come to the microphone, adjust the microphone
18 so that it is reascnably close to your mouth, please
19 state your name, your full name, and spell your full
20 name, then please state your affiliation with Chalmers.
21 Following the public hearing, pursuant to state
22 law and the procedures promulgated by the board
23 governing this hearing, I will prepare and submit to the
24 CEO a written recommendation and summary of the public
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1 comments and documents received at the hearing this
2 evening.
3 Finally, the record in this case will remain
4 open until 5:00 p.m. tomorrow for persons to submit any %
5 written materials they want me to consider and make a
6 part of the record.
7 Those materials should be submitted either in
8 person to the CPS Law Department on the seventh floor of
9 this building or via e-mail to qualityschools.edu,

10 that's one word, qualityschools.edu. Materials

11 submitted after 5:00 p.m. tomorrow will not considered

12 in my recommendation and report.

13 My report will be issued sometime before the

14 next board meeting. With that said, will the

15 representative of the CPS please call your first

16 witness, introduce yourself?

17 MS. YAHNIG: Thank you, Mr. Hearing Officer.

18 And before I call my witness and introduce

19 myself, I'd like to make one correction. The e-mail

20 address is qualityschoolsficps.edu for the record.

21 HONORABLE BATES: Okay.

22 MS. YAHNIG: Thank you.

23 HONORABLE BATES: Qualityschoolsf@cps.edu?

24 MS. YAHNIG: Correct.
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1 Thank you very much.
2 My name is Esther Yahnig, E-s-t-h-e-r
3 ¥Y-a-h-n-i-g, and T am an attorney in the Chicago Board
4 of Education's Law Department.
5 I'm appearing before you today in connection
6 with the Proposal of the Chief Executive Officer, or the
7 CEO, of the Chicago Public Schools to Reconstitute
8 Thomas Chalmers Specialty Elementary School or Chalmers.
9 Throughout the CEO's presentation today,
10 witnesses may refer to this Proposal as a reconstitution
11 or as a turnarocund.
i2 (Document marked.)
13 MS. YAHNIG: At this time, I would like to ask that
14 you admit into the record the CEO's compiled Exhibit 1,
15 which is a binder of documents already tendered to you
le and being submitted for your consideration in support of
17 this Proposal.
18 A copy of this binder is also available here in
19 board chambers on the ledge behind me for public
20 viewing.
21 The binder consists of evidence and written
22 statements demonstrating that the CEQO's Proposal
23 complies with the Illinois School Code and with Board
24 policy. Specifically, the written statements and
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1 documents demonstrate the following:

2 At Tab A, the binder includes the notice

3 letters to the parents and guardians of students, school
4 administrators, faculty, staff, and local school council
5 members at Chalmers,

6 Tab A also includes an affidavit attesting to

7 the delivery of notice to the Chalmers parents or

8 guardians, school administrators, faculty, staff and

9 lo -- local school council members.

10 At Tab B, the binder includes the Illinois

11 School Code Provisions on the Board's powers and the

12 remediation and probation of attendance centers.

13 This tab also includes the Board's policies on
14 school performance, remediation and probation for the

15 2011-"12 and 2012-'13 school years.

16‘ Tab B also includes the CEQO's procedures for

17 public hearings on proposed reconstitutions.

18 At Tab C, the binder includes written evidence
19 in support of the CEO's Proposal. Tab C includes the
20 written statement of Ryan Crosby and the accompanying
21 presentation and supporting documents demonstrating that
22 Chalmers was placed on probation and failed to make
23 adequate progress in correcting deficiencies after one
24 year.
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1 Tab C also includes the written statement of

2 Chandra James and supporting documents demonstrating

3 that Chalmers has an improvement plan and budget for

4 correcting deficiencies and has been provided with

5 support from the network.

6 Finally, Tab C includes the written statement

7 of Alice Henry and accompanying presentation describing
8 the reconstitution method and how it is expected to

9 improve outcomes at Chalmers.

10 At this time I'd like to request that the CEOQ's
11 compiled Exhibit 1 be admitted into the record.
12 HONORABLE BATES: Counsel, CPS compilation 1 has

13 been marked for identification and will be received into
14 the record in this case.

15 (Document received.)

16 ({Document marked.)

17 HONOCRABLE BATES: I would alsc note that the

18 principal tendered to me the Thomas Chalmers School

19 presentation which has been marked for identification as
20 School Exhibit 2, and I'm going to receive that into
21 evidence as well.

22 (Document received.)
23 HONORABLE BATES: I would note for the record that,
24 having reviewed the material behind Tab A, my opinion
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certainly will note that notice required by law has been
provided.

MS. YAHNIG: Thank you,

I would now like to ask permission to call the

CEO's first representative Ryan Crosby, who will make a
statement in support of the Proposal. Mr. Crosby's
statement is located in the binder at Tab 8.

HONORABLE BATES: Mr. Crosby, please have a seat,
state your name for the record, and spell your first and

last name for the court reporter.

13

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

MR. CROSBY: Good evening. My name is Ryan Crosby,
R-y-a-n C-r-o~s-b-y.

HONORABLE BATES: You may proceed, sir.

MR. CROSBY: I'm the Director of Performance Data
and Policy for the Chicago Public Schools. In this
capacity I oversee the implementation of the District's
Performance, Remediation and Probation Policy or
Performance Policy and compliance with State and Federal
School Accountability Policies. I have been in this
position since June 2012 but have maintained oversight
of the performance policy since 2008,

I'm appearing before you today to present
specific data highlighting the low academic performance

of Thomas Chalmers Specialty Elementary School. This
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1 data will be displayed on the PowerPoint presentation

2 currently being shown.

3 The Chief Executive Officer's proposed

4 recommendation that Chalmers be reconstituted is based

5 on Section 34-8.3 of the Illinois School Code. There's

6 a copy of -- copy of the statute in the binder of

7 documents that you have received in support of this

8 Proposal.

9 Section 8.3 grants the Chief Executive Officer
10 and the Board of Education the authority to take certain
11 corrective measures with respect to schools with
12 academic deficiencies. One of those measures is placing
13 schools on probation, which allows the Chief Executive
14 Officer and the Board of Education to take additional
15 corrective actions intended to correct the school's
16 academic deficiencies.

17 Specifically, Section 8.3 allows the Chief

18 Executive Officer, with the approval of the Board of

19 Education, and after a hearing, to reconstitute the

20 school if, after a maximum of one year, the school has
21 failed to make adequate progress in correcting its

22 academic deficiencies.

23 The Board of Education has adopted policies

24 setting forth the criteria for determining when a school

TOOMEY REPORTING, INC.
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1 is subject to being placed on probation and when it can
2 be removed from that status. Specifically, the

3 performance policy is the District's school

4 accountability policy.

5 Under this policy, each school receives an

6 annual rating based on its performance on a variety of

7 student outcome measures including standardized test

8 scores and student attendance.

9 This rating is based on a point system. Points
10 are received for the school's current level of

11 performance and improvement over time on standardized

12 tests and attendance as well as the growth of individual
13 students from year to year on the state test.

14 There are 14 separate metrics on which schools
15 are evaluated, each worth up to three points for a total
16 of 42 available points. Elementary schools that receive
17 less than 50 percent of the total available points earn
18 a rating of Level 3 and are placed on probation.

19 CPS began using this structure for the
20 performance policy in 2008. As you can see, in each of
21 the last five years, Chalmers has been a Level 3 school.
22 In the 2007-2008 school year, Chalmers received

23 35.7 percent of available points. In the 2008-2009
24 school year, it received 9.5 percent of available
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1 points. In the 2009-2010 school year, it received 28.6
2 percent of available points. In the 2010-2011 school
3 year, it received 42.9 percent of available points, and
4 in the 2010 -- 2011-2012 school year, it received 40.5 %
5 percent of available points. i
6 Prior to five years ago, CPS still had a policy
7 determining a school's accountability status. Chalmers
8 has been on probation for the past six consecutive
9 school years. The notices of Chalmers' performance
10 policy status for the last five school years which were
11 sent to the Chalmers' principal are included in the
12 binder of documents that you have received. i
13 The next slide shows the results of the
14 Illinois Standards Achievement Test or ISAT for the
15 2011-2012 school year for Chalmers, the geographic
16 network in which Chalmers is located and the district.
17 Chalmers is located in the Austin-North Lawndale
18 Network.
19 The team -- The term geographic network refers
20 to the schools that are currently in the Austin-North
21 Lawndale Elementary School Network science elementary
22 schools located within the community but managed --
23 managed independently such as charter schools.
24 The calculations used in this testimony exclude

TOOMEY REPORTING, INC.
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1 full-site selective enrollment schools. The reason for
2 using geographic network -- the geographic network in

3 this calculation was to show how Chalmers is performing
4 compared to all other schools within its community.

5 As you can see, Chalmers' 2011-2012 ISAT meets
6 or exceeds composite score, which is the combined result
7 of the ISAT reading, mathematics, science assessments,

8 was 54 percent compared to a geographic network average
9 of 65.7 percent and a district average of 76.4 percent.
10 In reading, the percent of Chalmers' students
11 meeting or exceeding state standards was 51.5 percent

12 compared to a geographic network average of 63 percent
13 and a district average of 73.4 percent. In mathematics,
14 Chalmers' performance was 55.1 percent compared to a

15 geographic network average of 70.4 percent and a

16 district average of 80.5 percent. In science, Chalmers'
17 performance was 59.2 percent compared to a geographic i
18 network average of 59.1 percent and a district average
19 of 72.9 percent.
20 The next few slides show Chalmers' performance
21 over time on the metrics used in the performance policy.
22 These slides demonstrate that the performance gap

23 between Chalmers and other schools in the network and

24 across the district has been persistent over time.

TOOMEY REPORTING, INC.
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Chalmers' ISAT composite needs or exceeds score
was 6.1 percentage points below the geographic network
average in 2005~-2006 and 11.7 percentage points below
the geographic network average in 2011-2012. Chalmers'
ISAT composite meets or exceeds score was 21 percentage
points below the district average in 2005-2006 and 22.4
percentage points below the district average in
2011-2012.

In addition to measuring the percentage of

students meeting state standards, CPS also measures the

18

11

12

13

14

i5

le

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

percentage of students exceeding state standards. 1In
2011-2012, Chalmers' ISAT composite exceeds score was
4.2 percent compared to a geographic network average of
9.8 percent and a district average of 18.9 percent.
Chalmers' composite exceeds score was 2.5 percentage
points below the geographic network average in 2005-2006
and 5.6 percentage points below the geographic network
average in 2011-2012. Chalmers' composite exceeds score
was 8.5 percentage points below the district average in
2005-2006 and 14.7 percentage points below the district
average in 2011-2012.

Another measure on the performance policy is
the percent of students exceeding state standards on the
ISAT at the school's highest grade level. This allows
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1 us to see how well students are doing as they exit the
2 school.
3 In 2011-2012, Chalmers' ISAT composite exceeds
4 score for its eighth graders was zero percent compared
5 to a geographic network average of nine percent and a
6 district average of 15.8 percent. Chalmers' eighth
7 grade composite exceed score was 2.6 percentage points
8 below the geographic network average in 2005-2006 and
9 nine percentage points below the geographic network
10 average in 2011-2012. Chalmers' eighth grade composite
11 exceeds score was B.5 percentage points below the
12 district average in 2005-2006 and 15.8 percentage points
13 below the district average in 2011-2012.
14 The performance gap between Chalmers and the
15 district is consistent across subjects.
16_ Chalmers' ISAT reading meets or exceeds score
17 was 5.9 percentage points below the geographic network
18 average in 2005-2006 and 11.5 percentage points below
19 the geographic network average in 2011-2012. Chalmers'
20 reading score was 19.1 percentage points below the
21 district average in 2005-2006 and 21.9 percentage points
22 below the district average in 2011-'12.
23 Chalmers' ISAT mathematics meets or exceeds
24 score was 8.1 percentage points below the geographic
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network average in 2005-2006 and 15.3 percentage points
below the geographic network average in 2011-2012.
Chalmers' mathematic score was 23.4 percentage points
below the district average in 2005-2006 and 25.4
percentage points below the distriect average in
2011-2012.

Chalmers' science scores fluctuated between
2006 and 2011 before showing a large improvement in
2012. Chalmers' ISAT science meets or exceeds score was

0.4 percentage points above the geographic network
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average in 2005-2006 and was 0.1 percentage points above
the geographic network average in 2011-2012. Chalmers'
science score was 19.1 percentage points below the
district average in 2005-2006 and 13.7 percentage points
below the district average in 2011-2012.

In addition to standardized test scores, the
CPS Performance Policy evaluates schools on attendance
rate. The attendance rate for Chalmers had been
consistently lower than the district average until the
2011-2012 school year when it was 96.7 percent, compared
to a district average of 95.3 percent.

The value-added metric, which is compo -- which
is component of the performance policy, compares student

academic growth on the ISAT at a school with the growth
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1 of similar students across the district. This is done
2 through a regression methodology that controls for nine
3 student-level factors including grade level, prior
4 performance and the ISAT, free or reduced lunch
5 eligibility, race or ethnicity, mobility, participation
6 in the Students in Temporary Living Situations Program, :
7 Individualized Education Program or IEP status, English h
8 language Learner status and gender. Controlling for
9 these factors allows us to see how much impact the j
10 school had on its average student over the past year.
11 Because we control for prior performance, this metric
12 allows us to identify schools with low test scores where
13 growth is rapid and schools with high test scores where
14 growth is slow.
15 The value-added metric is a standardized
16 measure with a mean of zero. Standardization means that
17 the score is reported in standard deviation units, which
18 is a measure of how far away the school's score is from
19 the district average. A positive number means that
20 students at the school are growing at a faster pace than
21 similar students in the district.
22 For example, a positive 1 indicates that the
23 school is one standard deviation above the mean, meaning
24 that the school -- school's students are growing at a
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1 faster pace than approximately 84 percent of schools in
2 the district. A score near zero means that students at
3 the school are growing at about the same pace as similar
4 students in the district. And a negative score means
5 that students at the school are growing at a slower pace
6 than similar students in the district.
7 Chalmers' reading value-added score was
8 negative 2.3 in 2009-2010, 1.2 in 2010-2011 and negative
9 2.11 in 2011-2012. 1Its mathematics value-added score
10 was 0.5 in 2009-2010, negative 0.7 in 2010-2011 and
11 negative 1.7 in 2011-2012,
12 This means that, on average, students at |
13 Chalmers grew at a below-average pace in reading and in ;
14 -- and mathematics in two of the last three years. g
15 As a point of reference, Chalmers' reading
16 value-added score of negative 2.1 in 2011-2012 was in
17 the second percentile, and its math value-added score of
18 negative 1.7 was in the fourth percentile.
19 To conclude, Chalmers Elementary School is on
20 probation in accordance with state law and the
21 performance policy. The school has low performance this
22 performance is consistently low across subject areas,
23 and the school is not making sufficient progress in
24 catching up to the rest of the district.
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1 Thank you, Mr. Hearing Officer. This concludes
2 my statement.

3 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you, Mr. Crosby.

4 I don't have any questions of this witness.

5 You can call your next witness, please.

6 MS. YAHNIG: Mr. Hearing Officer, I'd now like to

7 call the CEO's next representative Chandra James, who

8 will make a statement in support of the Proposal.

9 This statement is located in the binder at

10 Tab 11.

11 HONORABLE BATES: Ms, James, please come forward,
12 state your name for the record, and spell your first and
13 last name, please.
14 Good evening.
15 MS. JAMES: Good evening.

16 My name is Chandra James, C-h-a-n-d-r-a

17 J-a-m-e-s.
18 I am em --

19 I am employed by the Board of Education of the
20 City of Chicago as the Chief of Schools for the
21 Austin-North Lawndale Elementary School Network.
22 Chicago Public Schools are divided up until --
23 into networks, managed by a Chief, and provide support
24 and oversight for the schools assigned to them on behalf
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1 of the CEO.

2 Chalmers is within the Austin-North Lawndale

3 Elementary Network, and I am responsible for support and

4 the oversight of Chalmers on behalf of the CEO.

5 By way of background, I have been an

6 educational professional for more than 25 years. I've

7 been an elementary school science lab teacher, and I

8 have held a number of leadership positions within the

9 Chicago Public Schools system, including Elementary
10 Science Manager and the Director of the Office of
11 Mathematics and Science. I have served as an |
12 administrator in the Austin-North Lawndale Network where

13 Chalmers is located as a curriculum coach, Deputy Chief
14 of Schools and now as Chief of Schools. I hold a
15 Bachelor's degree in speech pathology/audiology and a

|

16 Master's of education from Cambridge College in |
17 Cambridge, Massachusetts.
18 Chalmers has been on probation for six

19 consecutive school years for failing to meet CPS
20 required standards for minimum student performance. g
21 As my colleague Ryan Crosby testified, the
22 school has demonstrated low academic performance across |
23 subject areas and students are not growing at the rate
24 consistent with other comparable schools in the
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1 geographic network and the district.
2 Based on the performance policy and my
3 observations, I have concluded that Chalmers has made
4 insufficient progress in improving student academic
5 achievement.
6 Through my review of the Chalmers School
7 Improvement Plans, Continuous Improvement Work Plan,
8 information I have gained from network staff, my own
9 knowledge of the District's initiatives and my work with
|
10 Chalmers since 2011, I am aware of how the district has 1
11 supported Chalmers in an attempt to correct its
12 deficiencies during the last several years with E
13 program -- programmatic, professional development and
14 mentoring supports.
15 Since Chalmers has been on wvaca -- on
le probation, the district has provided oversight of its
17 discretionary budget to ensure funds are allocated in
18 line with the goals for improved student outcomes.
19 Prior to this school year, this was done through the
20 School Improvement Plan for Advancing Academic or
21 SIPAAA,
22 The SIPAAR was created with input from data and
23 several stakeholders to identify the key areas where the
24 school needed improvement, plan interventions to support
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1 the school and allocate funds accordingly. The Chief
2 provided input in the creation of the SIPAAA, and the
3 Board of Education also approved the SIPAAA. Copies of
4 the SIPAAA for the 2010 through 2012 Board Reports
5 adopting them are located in your binder at Tabs 12 and
6 13.
7 The network has provided additional supports to
8 Chalmers in the effort to correct academic deficiencies
9 at the school. During the 2011-2012 school year, the
10 network assisted Chalmers in the following ways:
11 First, the network Instructional Support
12 Leaders or ISL's visited Chalmers, providing coaching
13 sessions for teachers on delivering instruction and
14 implementing the Common Core State Standards.
15 Second, the network secured grant funding and
16 coordinated partnerships for Chalmers teachers with
17 Loyola and DePaul University. Teacher leaders were
18 cffered six professional development sessions on middle
19 school mathematics provided by DePaul and four
20 professional development sessions on middle school
21 science instruction provided by Loyola.
22 Additionally, Chalmers' principal was provided
23 with two professional development sessions on science
24

instruction provided by Loyola.
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1 Third, the network offered monthly professional
2 development sessions for principals and assistant

3 principals focused on the District's set of principal

4 competencies.

5 Fourth, the Network per -- facilitated

6 performance management sessions with principal,

7 including the principal of Chalmers, to analyze student
8 data and discuss strategies for monitoring student

9 progress throughout the year using assessment data.

10 Beginning this school year, the district began
11 providing oversight of Chalmers' discretionary budget

12 and goals for improved student outcomes through the

13 Continuous Improvement Work Plan or CIWP. The CIWP is a
14 two-year strategic plan created by a team of

15 participants at the school level with support and
16 guidance from the network chief. A CIWP team consists
17 of six to 12 committed stakeholders, including parents,
18 teachers, the principal and other members of the school
19 community such as the Local School Council

20 representatives.

21 The CIWP team uses data and self-evaluation to
22 set students performance goals, develop strategic
23 priorities, identifies milestones and creates an action
24 plan for each priority and allocates funds in the budget
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1 to align with its goals and strategic priorities.

2 My Network Data Strategist and I provided

3 support to the Chalmers Instructional Leadership Team or
4 ILT as they developed school goals for the CIWP and

5 identified milestones for achieving these goals. _
6 Additionally, the Network School Improvement ;
7 Coordinator reviewed the Chalmers CIWP and budget to

8 ensure that allocations were aligned to the goals for

9 improving student achievement.

10 The Board of Education also approved the CIWP,
11 and copies of the Board report approving the Chalmers

12 2012-214 CIWP are located in your evidence binder at Tab
13 14.

14 The Chalmers CIWP set the following strategic
15 priorities and created an action plan for each.

le The first goal was to strengthen implementation
17 of the Common Core State Standards in literacy and

18 mathematics,

19 The second goal was to improve -- was to ensure
20 all teachers were differentiating instructional

21 strateqgy.

22 The third goal was to improve student science
23 instruction to prepare students to meet rigorous

24 requirements of college and career readiness.
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1 The fourth goal was to facilitate a school

2 climate and culture conducive to accelerated act --

3 student achievement and college and career readiness,.

4 The Network has provided additional supports to

5 Chalmers this school year in an effort to correct

6 academic deficiencies in the following ways:

7 First, the Network has offered monthly

8 professional development sessions for principals and

9 assistant principals focused on the District's set of
10 principal competencies including instructional practices
11 and school culture.
12 Second, the Network has provided 11
13 professional development sessions for teachers regarding
14 the implementation of Common Core State Standards.
15 Third, I have provided coaching to the Chalmers
16 principal regarding teacher support and constructive
17 feedback. I've observed the principal as he has held
18 conferences with teachers and gave concrete feedback on
19 how to coach teachers and discuss areas for growth.
20 Fourth, the Network ISL's have visited Chalmers
21 seven times to provide coaching sessions for.teachers on
22 delivering instruction and implementing the Common Core
23 State Standards.
24 Fifth, the Network has provided quarterly
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1 professional development for the Chalmers instructiocnal
2 leadership team regarding the implementation of positive
3 behavior supports for students.
4 Sixth, I've led three performance management
5 sessions with the principals in my Network, including
6 the principal of Chalmers, to analyze student data and
7 discuss strategies for monitoring student progress
8 throughout the year using assessment data.
g Seventh, the Network held professional
10 development sessions with Chalmers' assistant principal
11 focused on developing a school plan to increase student
12 attendance and monitoring student attendance rates.
13 Eighth, the Network's attendance coordinator
14 has provided support to Chalmers' administration to
15 improve student attendance rates at the school by
le participating in monthly meetings with the school
17 attendance clerk, making phone calls to homes of truant
18 students and monitoring daily attendance information.
19 Despite the supports provided by the district
20 in recent years, student achievement -- student academic
21 growth at the school has not kept pace with district
22 averages. For individual students and for the
23 community, there is a -~ is an urgent need for the
24 performance of Chalmers to improve and to improve
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1 quickly. According to the CEO -- Accordingly, the CEO
2 1s recommending that Chalmers be turned around.
3 If the Board approves the proposed turnaround
4 of Chalmers, students will not be displaced from the
5 school. Instead, a new team of administrators, faculty
6 and support personnel will be staffed at the school.
7 You will hear testimony from Alice Henry next,
8 who will explain the turnaround method and why the CEO
9 believes it will result in better educational outcomes
10 at Chalmers.
11 In conclusion, there is an urgent need to
12 accelerate student achievement at Chalmers, and prior
13 supports and interventions have not produced
14 satisfactory results. The CEQ believes that a
15 turnaround will accelerate student achievement and
16 provide Chalmers students with better educational
17 oppertunities.
18 Thank you for your time and attention. This
i9 concludes my statement.
20 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you, Ms., James.
21 I don't have any questions for you either.
22 You can call your next witness.
23 MS. YAHNIG: Mr. Hearing officer, I would now like
24 to introduce the CEO's next representative
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1 Ms. Alice Henry, who will make a statement in support of
2 this Proposal.

3 This statement is located in the evidence

4 binder behind Tab 15,

5 HONORABLE BATES: Good evening.

6 Please state your name for the record and spell

7 your first and last name.

8 MS. HENRY: Good evening, Mr. Hearing Officer.

9 My name is Alice Henry, A-l-i-c-e H-e-n-r-y.

10 I am employed by the Chicage Public Schools as
11 the Principal of James Weldon Johnson Elementary School
12 or Johnson,
13 The CEO has asked me to appear at this hearing
14 teday to convey to you and the Chalmers school community
15 science interested members of the public in attendance
16 information on the Academy of Urban School Leadership

17 othérwise known as AUSL.

18 By way of background, I have served in a number
19 of capacities in education including teacher, assistant
20 principal and principal. I was the principal of
21 Vivian E. Summers Preparatory School before becoming the
22 principal of Johnson in 2009. I have a Bachelor's in
23 education from Northern Illinois University and a
24 Master's in --
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1 HONORABLE BATES: Excuse me for one second.

2 See, that's what I mean.

3 Please turn off your cell phones.

4 You may proceed.

5 MS. HENRY: I have a Bachelor's in education from

6 Northern Illincis University and a Master's in

7 educational organization and leadership from the

8 University of Illinecis at Champaign-Urbana.

9 AUSL is a nonprofit agency that partners with
10 CPS to manage schools, including Johnson Elementary.
11 AUSL is a proven turnaround provider that has a great
12 deal of experience improving student achievement at
13 chronically underperforming Chicago Public Schools.

14 AUSL manages 25 schools, and seven are dual mission

15 CPS schools, which include training academies that equip
16 teachers to work specifically in turnaround settings.
17 The remaining 18 schools are turnarounds; 16 elementary
18 schools and two high schools.

19 While the turnaround process is a multi-year
20 journey, experience has shown that AUSL turnaround

21 strategies create higher performing schools with

22 accelerated student ac -- academic growth and other

23 indicators of good schools. AUSL has transformed

24 schools with disorderly school environments and
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i persistently low student achievement into schools with

2 positive school climates that are inviting and conducive

3 to increasing student achievement and accelerating

4 student academic growth.

5 The PowerPoint presentation currently being

6 shown illustrates AUSL's multi-year success in

7 implementing turnaround strategies.

8 The first slide compares the percentage of

9 students meeting or exceeding state standards before

10 AUSL managed the school to the same schools' performance
11  in the 2011-2012 year. é
12 As you can see, AUSL turnarounds have produced |
13 the following results:
14 At my school, Johnson, only 42.1 percent of
15 students were meeting or exceeding state standards on
16 the ISAT before the turnaround. In year three,

17 65.7 percent of students were meeting or exceeding state
18 standards.
19 At Howe School of Excellence, only 42.8 percent
20 of students were meeting or exceeding state standards on
21 the ISAT before the turnaround. In year four,
22 70.2 percent of students were meeting or exceeding state
23 standards.
24 At Morton School, only 41 percent of students
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1 were meeting or exceeding state standards on the ISAT
2 prior to the turnaround. At year four of the
3 turnaround, 78.2 percent of the students were meeting or
4 exceeding state standards.
5 At Dulles School of Excellence, only
6 48.5 percent of students were meeting or exceeding state
7 standards of the ISAT before the turnaround. 1In year
8 three, 70.1 percent of students were meeting or
9 exceeding state standards.
10 The second slide compares the school's
11 performance growth for the last six years to that of the
12 district,
13 As you can see, every year since 2007, AUSL's
14 average yearly increase in the percentage of students
15 meeting or exceeding on the ISAT has more than doubled
16 the average yearly increase of CPS.
17 AUSL has developed a dra -- a data-driven
18 framework that is the basis for its plan to improve
19 academic performance outcomes at Chalmers, including:
20 1. First, the development of rigorous
21 transparent goals for schools, teams and individuals,
22 including a high expectations and no excuses climate and
23 culture;
24 Second, the use of performance management
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1 systems with cycles of inquiry and data-driven

2 intervention;

3 Third, the inclusion of high-quality

4 instruction through implementation of Common Core State
5 Standards to ensure a rigorous instructional program

6 that gives students the knowledge and skills needed to

7 be college and career ready;

8 Fourth, efforts to recruit, retain and motivate
9 high-quality staff to meet the needs of the school
10 community, including educators with the appropriate

11 bilingual language skills and special education i
12 training; |
13 Fifth, intervention and tutoring services for
14 students who need extra support in reading and math;
15 Sixth, advanced data systems and aligned

16 assessments that allow staff to identify students who

17 need additional assistance early and give them the help
18 they need to stay on track;

19 Seventh, afterschool programs to give students
20 access to additional instruction time to further
21 accelerate student achievement;
22 Eighth, professional development and coaching
23 that give the teachers the strategies and tools needed
24 to address diverse needs of students in challenged urban
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1 environments;

2 And, finally, extensive curriculum

3 enhancements, including fine and performing arts and

4 athletics to round out the curriculum and extend the

5 students' time at school learning.

6 AUSL's full school turnaround plan also

7 includes improvements emphasizing students'

8 social-emotional behavior with:

9 Effective attendance and discipline policies;
10 Safe and orderly school and classroom
11 environments;

12 Focus on skills related to self-management,
13 responsible decision-making, empathy towards others,
14 espec -- establishing positive interpersonal

15 relationships and determining positive goals;

16 And partnerships with outside agencies that
17 provide additional supports to students and their
18 families.

19 As you can see, AUSL's full school turnaround
20 plan is designed to be a comprehensive approach to

21 teaching and learning.

22 If the Board approves this Proposal, AUSL would
23 welcome the opportunity to serve the Chalmers school
24 community.
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1 Thank you, Mr. Hearing Officer. This concludes

2 my statement.

3 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you.

4 I don't have any questions for you.

5 MS. YAHNIG: Mr. Hearing Officer, this concludes

6 this -- the presentation in support of the CEO's

7 Proposal. _
8 If you have any additional questions, we will é
9 be available to answer them. |
10 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you.

11 W.T. Harris?

12 Please state your name for the record, spell

i3 your first and last name, and state your affiliation

14 with the school.

15 MR. HARRIS: First name is W.T., W-period T-period,

16 last name is Harris, H-a-r-r-i-s.

17 I'm a part of the Local School Council, also

18 alumni .

19 Chicago Public Schools, Chalmers School Local %
20 School Council, 2745 West Roosevelt Road, Chicago, §
21 Illinois 60608.
22 And Re: Address to the matter of Proposed :
23 Turnaround of Thomas Chalmers School. é
24 We, the members of Thomas Chalmers School Local
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1 School Council, wish to thank you for this opportunity ;
2 to be heard on the matter of CEO's recommended action ;
3 to -- to turn around Thomas Chalmers School to the Board |
4 of Education of the City of Chicago. }
5 Please know that, all that we present today is
6 what we, the elected Local School Council at 5
7 Thomas Chalmers School, believe is in the best interest
8 of the children in attendance at Thomas Chalmers School.
9 .We fought long, hard and most professionally to

10 keep Chalmers open under the public debate around space

11 utilization.

12 Chalmers' administration filed an appeal to the

13 Board published utilization rate but never received a

14 response, in Exhibit A.

15 Nonetheless, we participated in two community

16 forums and presented -- and presented to CPS

17 representatives data which supported our position that

18 the Board-published utilization rate was inaccurate.

19 HONORABLE BATES: 8Sir, I'm not going to tell you how

20 to spend your time, but we're not here talking about

21 closing the school and space utilization.

22 So if you want to address that, you go ahead,

23 but you have a limited amount of time.

24 I'd rather hear about what's relevant.
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1 MR. HARRIS: Following our presentation in the two
2 public forums of -- on initial school action based on
3 space utilization, we were visited by members of the
4 Space Utilization Commission.
5 We did not hear anything more on the matter
6 until Thursday, March 21st, 2013, where we were informed
7 that, although Chalmers had been removed from the
8 proposed schocl closure list, we had been recommended by
9 the CEO to the Board to be turned around -- to be a
10 turnaround school.
11 Our entire school community was completely
12 befuddled by this recommendation.
13 We are aware that agents of the CPS CEOQO are
14 tasked to present data in comparison [sic] and span of
15 school years inclusive of data from the prior
16 administration with the intent to demonstrate chronic
17 academic failure on the part of current faculty, staff
18 and administration of Thomas Chalmers School over a
19 number of school years.
20 We are here to present quantitative and
21 qualitive -- qualitative evidence on the contrary and in
22 support of the current faculty, staff and administration
23 whom have operated for two complete school years.
24 In July of 2010, we extended a four-year
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1 principal performance contract to our current
2 instructional leader, Exhibit C.
3 His principal candidate profile summary score
4 rate him among the best in CPS, Exhibit D.
5 Since his inception, we have had three
6 different aerial [sic] network chiefs and three
7 different CPS CEO's and three varying measures of
8 student achievement; ISAT, Scantron and now NWEA. g
9 Each newly appointed Chief/CEO has had a --
10 different priority goals and hints measures of student
11 achievement.
12 Year 1, 2010 through 2011,
13 Dr. Jennifer Cheatham, AIO Area 9, singularly [sic]
14 priority goal was reading achievement and the adoption
15 of the Common Core State Standards. That year we ;
16 realized a 15 percent point -- a 15 percent point
17 improvement in the percent of children meeting/exceeding
18 ISAT Reading Standards. This improvement represented
19 the highest gain in reading achievement in Area 9,
20 Exhibit E.
21 Year 2, 2011 through 2012, we were aligned with
22 Ms. Annette Gurley, Chief of School Austin-North
23 Lawndale Network, whose priorities were more global in
24 pres -- in perspective.
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1 That year one of many priority goals was

2 science achievement. That year, in addition to being

3 the only Early Adopter of the Common Core State

4 Standards school in Austin-North Lawndale Network, we

5 realized a 32 percent -- a 32.2 percent increase in the
6 percent of students meeting/exceeding ISAT science

7 standards. This improvement represented the highest

8 gain in science achievements in the Austin-North

9 Lawndale Network, Exhibit --

10 HONORABLE BATES: What year was that?
11 MR. HARRIS: -- F.

12 HONORABLE BATES: What year was that?

13 MR. HARRIS: 2011 through 2012,

14 Year 3, 2012 through 2013, this current school
15 year, we now have Austin-North Lawndale Interim Chief of
16 School Chandra James,

17 Although her independent priorities are not

18 clear, the most recent achievement data available to CPS
19 and Austin-North Lawndale is the middle of the year NWEA
20 data. This data reflects of 64.8 percent of Chalmers'
21 students meeting/exceeding their middle of the year
22 growth targets.
23 HONORABLE BATES: 68.37
24 MR, HARRIS: 64.8 percent.
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1 HONORABLE BATES: Meeting or exceeding?

2 MR. HARRIS: Meeting/exceeding.

3 HONORABLE BATES: Okay.

4 MR. HARRIS: Meeting and/or exceed.

5 HONORABLE BATES: From what area is -- or is that

6 composite?

7 MR. HARRIS: That would be reading.

8 HONORABLE BATES: Okay. Thank you.

9 Proceed.

10 MR. HARRIS: This places Chalmers amongst the best

11 in our ability to take children from wherever they are

12 academically and move them forward in Austin-North .
13 Lawndale Network, Exhibit G. é
14 We realize we must continue to improve upon our E
15 student performance compared to national norms, and we E
16 are committed to doing just that,

17 Through our -- Through ongoing weekend

18 professional development and partnership with the

19 University of Chicago, DePaul University and Loyola
20 University, the -- the aforementioned accomplishments
21 are evidence of the fact that, when priorities are set,

22 we not only meet, we are capable of exceeding them with
23 the neighborhood students we are enrolling.
24 Presently, we are four performance points away

TOOMEY REPORTING, INC.
(312) 853-0648




44

1 from becoming a Level 2 school. This places us in the

2 best position in attaining that status among the five

3 sister schools the CEO has recommended for the same

4 action, Exhibit H.

5 Other measures of improvement under the current
6 faculty, staff and administrations are as follow:

7 A. Our students' attendance rate is 96.6

8 percent compared to CPS 94.3 percent, Exhibit 1.

9 B. Our teacher attendance rate is 97.6 percent
10 compared to CPS 95.7 percent.

11 C. Our enrollment has risen from 240 in the

12 fall 2010 to 260 in the fall of 2011 to nearly 390

13 present, representative of the 43 percent increase in

14 student enrollment from 2011 to 2012.

15 D. The result of the My Voice, My School

16 Survey revealed that we were the -- we were strong or

17 very strong in each measured area. The survey result

18 indicated that we are well-organized for improvement,

19 Exhibit J.

20 We have been a welcoming school as evidenced by
21 the drastic increase in our enrollment and our ability
22 to make increment increases in performance metrics.

23 Many families have returned to Thomas Chalmers Schools
24 from other nearby schools including schools managed by
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1 AUSL.

2 Because this school community has been vocal

3 and collaborative, part of the improve -- provements

4 that have taken place since the arrival of the current

5 administration, over the past two yearé, we have

6 established a solid foundation in achievement,

7 attendance, enrollment, climate, culture and community

8 partnership upon which the acceleration of our

9 improvement initiatives and outlines are a continuous

10 improvement work plan, Exhibit K.

11 Whereas the CEO's recommendation to turn around
12 Thomas Chalmers School under the management of AUSL is
13 concerned, notwithstanding data prior to the

14 installation and current administration, the empir --

15 the empirical evidence we have presented is in fact

16 reflective of a turnaround.

17 The CEQO has the withal [sic] to recommend a

18 turnaround action in any given school year. It is our
19 position -- It is our position that we be afforded more
20 time with current faculty, staff and administration to
21 build upon the foundation which has already been
22 established. 3
23 We respectfully petition an independent Hearing é
24 Officer to disagree with the recommended action and
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1 afford this co -- current faculty, staff and
2 administration the opportunity to continue its work
3 toward improving the achievements, outcomes and -- at
4 Thomas Chalmers.,
5 Further, we present the following as it relates
6 to AUSL.
7 HONORABLE BATES: I'm going to ask you to conclude,
8 Go ahead.
9 MR. HARRIS: Okay.
10 In conclusion, of 30 schools in the
11 Austin-North Lawndale Network, 17 schools experienced a
12 loss in the composite percentage of students meeting or
13 exceeding ISAT standards, 13 Austin-North Lawndale
14 Schools experienced gangs. Thomas Chalmers School
15 experienced gangs in both the percent of students who
16 met and percentage -- and the percent of students who
17 exceeded ISAT standards, Exhibit O.
18 | Nonetheless, we get it, we must accelerate the
19 closure of the achievement gap between Chalmers, the
20 Austin-North Lawndale network and the district.
21 Considering where the school has come from post
22 fall 2010 under the current faculty staff and
23 administration, much of the heavy lifting has already
24 been accomplished. The data we have presented is
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1 representative of a foundation of achievement upon which
2 we are prepared to catapult further achievement
3 initiatives.
4 If allowed to continue to -- If allowed to
5 continue the work that we have begun, we clearly
6 understand that going forward we must work with a great
7 sense of urgency.
8 This proposed turnaround action may be
9 reimposed upon Thomas Chalmers School at the direction
10 of the CEC at any time.
11 We pray that this Hearing Officer holds the
12 current faculty, staff, administration accountable for
13 the work they have accomplished, not penalizing them for
14 work prior to the fall 2010 under former administration
15 and allow this current faculty, staff and administration
16 more time to demonstrate it -- its ability to do work
17 requisite in closing the achievement gaps by saying no
18 to the recommend turn -- turnaround action,
19 Respectfully submitted, the Members of the
20 Thomas Chalmers Local School Council this second day of
21 May 2013.
22 HONORABLE BATES: All right. Thank you.
23 I'd like the record to reflect that the
24 exhibits that Mr. Harris was referring to are in School
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1 Exhibit Number 2, the binder which has already been
.2 received into evidence and that he was given 13 minutes,
3 not six, okay?
4 Yeah, I noticed that.
5 Okay.
6 There's a representative from Alderman Irving's
7 office, Tyjuan Cratic.
8 State your name for the record, spell your
9 first and last name, and state who yqu're here
10 representing, please.
11 MR. CRATIC: Thank you. Tyjuan Cratie, T-y-j-u-a-n,
12 last name C-r-a-t-i-c, a representative from the
13 Alderman Irving's office in the 28th Ward where Chalmers
14 School sits.
15 Alderman Irving of the 28th Ward is concerned
le about the reconstitution of Chalmers School. He's
17 concerned because he has reviewed data which notes the
18 improvement of Chalmers in scores -- in the state score
19 standards in mathematics and in reading. Since 2001
20 Chalmers has improved by 31.7 points in reading and 39.9
21 points in mathematics.
22 The lack of progress that AUSL has shown at
23 schools in the Austin Lawndale ~- Austin-North Lawndale
24 Network is very concerning to the Alderman, and he
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1 stands in support of not only the students but the
2 parents and the faculty at Chalmers and also with
3 Dr. Kent Nolen, who has made great improvement and
4 progress during his time at Chalmers.
5 If Chalmers is not re --
6 If Chalmers is reconstituted, based on the data
7 he has reviewed and the data even presented here, he ;
8 feels it would not receive the adequate support which é
9 students do deserve. ;
10 Alderman Irving stands in opﬁosition of the
11 reconstitution of Chalmers School. %
12 Thank you.
13 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you. |
14 Kimberly Jones?
15 Again, state‘your name for the record, spell
16 your first and last name for the court reporter, and
17 tell me your affiliation with the school.
18 MS. JONES: Yes.
19 Hi. My name is Kimberly Jones, K-~i-m-b-e-r-l-y
20 J-o-n-e-s.
21 I'm a parent. Before --
22 Two years ago, before Dr. Nolen came to
23 Chalmers, I have a 13-year-old son, I have a
24 six-year-old daughter that attends there, he was a mess.
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1 He was having problems with his reading, his writing,

2 everything. His behavior was a mess and everything.

3 Once Dr. Nolen got in and got there, my son has

4 brought home A's. Never brought home an A. He's

5 brought home B's, C's. He's even reading books. He's

6 never ever read a book. ‘
7 I came home from work one day, walked in the %
8 room, he had two books. One was open. I was like, oh, |
9 my God, I've got to go back to the school and let
10 Dr. Nolen know this. I went to school the next day and
11 let him know.

12 Every day now his behavior has been very good.

13 He's at school on time. He listens. His grades has

14 came up. Like I said, he's brought home A's. Never
15 seen one before on his report card.

16 My daughter, she's six. She loves going to

17 school. She had a tutor, a substitute teacher, her.

18 Teacher wasn't there, and when she came to the car when |
19 I picked her up, I said, what's wrong? She said, oh, my 5
20 day is just going to be messed up. I said why?
21 Ms. Porter wasn't at school today.
22 She reads, and she is six years old. She
23 reads. She can write. She can spell.
24 The school has just been excellent, and the
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1 staff is excellent.
2 Since Dr. Nolen has been there and the rest of
3 the staff, they've been doing a great job.
4 THE TIMEKEEPER: (Indicating.)
5 MS. JONES: And there's nothing else I can say.
6 I mean, he's improved the school, he's doing --
7 I mean, he's trying his best. All the staff is
8 wonderful. And like I say, my son is reading books, and
9 that's a -~ that's a plus to me.
10 I don't know about these scores, but to me, if
11 he reads three books a day, that's a plus to me.
12 With Dr. Nolen and the rest of the staff,
13 they're excellent, and I just appreciate you taking time
14 to listen to me.
15 Thank you.
16 HONORABLE BATES: No. Thank you.
17 Kenya Bernard?
18 MS. BERNARD: Good evening. My name is
19 Kenya Bernard, K-e-n-y-a B-e-r-n-a-r-d.
20 I'm a parent and have two children, two boys
21 that go to Chalmers.
22 HONORABLE BATES: Are you on the LSC, Ms. Bernard?
23 MS. BERNARD: Yes, I am.
24 HONORABLE BATES: Okay. Thank you.
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1 MS. BERNARD: And when my boys first started going

2 there before Dr. Nolen got there and Ms. Banks, I had

3 trouble all the time getting them off to school. By the
4 time I got them to school, it was time for them to eat

5 breakfast. They didn't want to get up. And I used to

6 get phone calls every day about my boys acting up or

7 whatnot.

8 My son, he was -- My oldest son, he always had
9 trouble learning, he has a disability, and since

10 Dr. Nolen came in and Ms. Banks along with every -- all
11 the other staff, my son, he's 13, getting ready to

12 graduate. He used to have F and D's on his report ?
13 cards, and now he's graduating from eighth grade with

14 A's and B's,

15 I thank -- I thank this staff because this is
16 my kid -- these are my kids' second family., They have
17 done a wonderful job with my kids, a wonderful job.

18 And I feel that, if you turn this school

19 around, you're not just going to be breaking up teachers
20 and students, you're going to be breaking up these kids'
21 other family.

22 We work together with ocur children. I'm not

23 just speaking for mine, but I'm speaking for all my --
24 all my children. These kids here are all my children.
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1 We work together, and we just don't -- we just
2 don't want ocur -- we don't want our teachers to leave.
3 This is our family.

4 And if you -- if you take our teachers away,

5 you're going to break up one big happy family. That's
6 all I can say.

7 Thank you.

8 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you.

9 David Wolfe, I think you have something to

10 tender to me.

11 MR, WOLFE: Yes, I do.

12 Here you are (indicating).

13 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you.

14 MR, WOLFE: I'm David Wolfe. I'm an LSC member,

15 D-a-v-i-d W-o-1l-f-e.

16 I have a book here from Thomas Chalmers School.
17 It's approximately 80 letters from the students and

18 approximately a thousand signatures from community

19 stakeholders, both petitioning that no action be imposed
20 on Chalmers School,

21 Thank vyou.

22 HONORABLE BATES: If you don't mind, can we mark
23 this as School Exhibit Number 37

24 MR. WOLFE: {Indicating.)
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1 (Document marked.)
2 HONORABLE BATES: All right. It will be received
3  into the record as School Exhibit 3. ;
4 For the record, it is a -- a binder containing é
5 what appears to be a petition that was circulated with ?
6 numerous signatures, a petition =-- another petition
7 dated February 21, 2013, from the parents and guardians
8 of the school students and then a -~ behind the third
9 tab, a series of letters written by students.
10 It's Exhibit 3.
11 (Document received.) ;
12 HONORABLE BATES: "Student 1"? %
13 Oh, excuse me, Plgase strike that for the ;
14 record,
15 Student 17
16 Can we go off the record for a second, please?
17 (Discussion had off the record.)
18 HONORABLE BATES: Back on the record, please.
19 Student Number 1, please do not use your name.
20 Student 2 and 3, please do not use your names,
21 okay, just tell me what grade you're in, okay?
22 You may proceed.
23 STUDENT 1: Good evening. I am currently an eighth
24 grader, 2012-2013 Class.
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1 I've written a letter to CPS Board of

2 Education.

3 I understand that the idea of bringing AUSL

4 into Chalmers Elementary School was thought of due to

5 various reasons. I understand that you think this is

6 what's best for our school students and community,

7 although this good idea for Chalmers to become a

8 turnaround schocl has become a lead problem for faculty,

9 staff and student body of Chalmers.

10 Chalmers School has been brought against many
11 charges and accusations. Some main issues that held us
12 captive were student and teacher attendance rates, test
13 scores and being on probation, not to mention that we
14 were told that we were not using the full capacity of
15 our school's building.

16 The truth is, even though we've been showing

17 improvement and are still on the verge of further

18 improvement, AUSL and the Board still wants to turn our
19 home around.
20 Can you not see the love and joy that we share
21 in this school?
22 Yes, if you use the excuse of love and joy does
23 not teach children to learn, then you're right. Love
24 and joy can't teach their children A, B, C's, teach them
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to read or add and subtract. It can't teach them to
write or to get into a good college.

But love and joy does open and inspire hearts
and minds to want to learn, to be willing to be taught
and to help students to see that their education is the
key to their life.

This love and joy that I have found and many
others have experienced is embedded at Chalmers.
Teachers and students come to school prepared to learn.

Students love being taught by teachers that have quickly
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become family.

Because of this, student and teacher attendance
rates have increased to 96 and 97 percent. We've been
ready and prepared for the ISAT from the beginning of
the year due to afterschool tutoring and reading and in
math. This has been very beneficial to us as you can
see over the past two years.

Reading and ISAT scores have grown from low
40 percent to above 50 percent while math scores have
grown from Jlow 40 percent to above 50 percent. 1In
science we also went from low 28 percent to 59 percent.

We are four points away from becoming a Level 2
school. And in the beginning of the 2010 school year,
we held about 240 students in our loving home, and that
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1 number has increased to 390 students.

2 We do have the skills and experience to stay

3 open for our community and experience to stay open for
4 our students. Our progress and recorded success has

5 proven a turnaround over the past two years.

6 The question is; is it really necessary to turn
7 our home around?

8 Turning this school around and incorporating

9 new staff members into our school only means that you
10 will be getting rid of the kid -- of the key to our

11 success, the very thing that the Board wanted.

12 These teachers are our family, and this school
13 is our home. We will stand up against and not stand by
14 and watch AUSL or the Board of Education continue to

15 threaten to take this school from us.

16 I am college and career ready.

17 HONORABLE BATES: Indeed, you sound like you are.
18 Student Number 2°?

19 STUDENT 2: Good evening. I am currently an eighth
20 grader at Chalmers..

21 HONORABLE BATES: Into that microphone, Eighth
22 Grader,
23 STUDENT 2: I have incredible teachers, and as I

24 look at my life today, the things I value most about me
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1 is my heart, imagination, bravery and my open mind. i
2 All these things came from how I was taught. ?
3 My teachers here have embedded so many positive things |
4 in me. They have taught me how to show love in spite of ?
5 how someone has treated me.

6 But, most of all, they have taught me something ;
7 that I am going to carry me -- carry with me for the é

|

8 rest of my life, and that is education. ;
9 And that is something that I value because,

10 without an education, you cannot go anywhere.

11 I am glad I have the school I attend today

12 because they are preparing me for the real word and

13 what's to come ahead of me.

14 The younger kids at Chalmers are my

15 inspiration. They encourage me to do what I have to do

16 seeing that they look up to me as well as I look up to

17 my teachers.

18 HONORABLE BATES: Can you hold off for one second?

19 Excuse me. There's a photographer in the room.

20 I would ask you to not take pictures of these minor

21 children without their parents' authorization, okay?

22 That's all.

23 You may proceed.

24 STUDENT 2: The younger kids at Chalmers are my
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1 inspiration. They encourage me to do what I have to do
2 seeing that they look up to me science I look up to my
3 teachers because they're my role models.
4 I have seen so many miracles performed at
5 Chalmers.
6 Our -- When our doubters told us we couldn't,
7 we did. When we were being put down and talked about,
8 we kept scaring because we have nothing but leaders
g striving tc do their best and be their best, and we
10 would not let our dreams and goals die down because we
11 have hope.
12 Over the years, Chalmers has increased in not
13 only their test scores but their attendance also.
14 It is very critical that every child makes it
15 to school every day because education is a valuable
16 thing to hold. Chalmers has discipline, and they're
17 very strict about their uniform school rules.
18 Turning us into an AUSL school is not the best
19 choice for Chalmers because, as you can see, we're doing
20 exceptionally well now.
21 I admire my principal and assistant principal
22 because they know what each and every one -- they know
23 each and every one of their students right off the back
24 of their heads. They have been such an inspiration to
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i me, and without them being our school parents, Mother
2 Banks and Father Nolen, we couldn't have -- we couldn't
3 have such other.
4 So I am asking you to let this family stay in
5 unity as we are because, as you can see, we are an 1
6 encouragement to one another, and taking it away is not é
7 helping the community. é
8 Thank you.
9 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you.
10 Student 37
11 Tell me what grade you're in, Young Man, and
12 pull that microphone down so you can talk right into it. ?
13 STUDENT 3: I am a cur -- current sixth grader now. |
14 HONORABLE BATES: Okay. Thank you. :
15 STUDENT 3: In -- In Chalmers School, we students
le have met at one point -- for a reading, math and science g
17 one -- 1.1 exceeded. Since Dr. Nolen and Ms. Banks and
18 all of our teachers came, more people have been
19 exceeding the ISAT.
20 If they close down the school on the west side, :
21 where are all the kids going to go? é
22 The kids in King School, they are trying to ;
23 send them to Pope. Why not send them to Chalmers? Why
24 are they sending kids at Bethune to Pope? We are a
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1 family at Chalmers.

2 All the students --

3 HONORABLE BATES: Did you say Bethune?

4 STUDENT 3: Yes.

5 BONORAEBRLE BATES: Ckay. All right.

6 STUDENT 3: All the -- All the students at --

7 All the students and the staff are a family.

8 We are going up on our scores.

9 I love the staff at Chalmers. They are not

10 going to leave us now. They are teaching us things that
11 we didn't know. Chalmers have -- have already shown
12 great improvement doing it again.
13 We are going to fight 'til we can't fight no
14 more. Okay.
15 So the staff won't leave us. Me and my friends
16 already said that we are going to go back to the -- to
17 the -- to the old days, but they can't leave just vyet.
18 We are not so much done yet. Now save our staff.
19 We -- We can't get turned around. Once again,
20 they are the best principals I -- I ever had. It's like
21 we're encouraged every year,
22 Before Dr. Nolen and Ms. Banks came, all -- all
23 of them drug dealers was -~ was -- drug dealers were on
24 the corner of ocur school.
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1 So if you all come to all -- all of the schools
2 you trying to turn around and close, you need to see

3 what's going on inside of their schools.

4 In Chalmers, we are a big family. Please keep
5 our staff here at Chalmers because we are improving. We
6 don't want them to leave because that's just messing up
7 the kids' education and their relationship with teachers
8 now don't -- that don't leave us.

9 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you.
10 Robert Moreschi?

11 MR. MORESCHI: Robert Moreschi, R-~o-b-e-r~-t

12 M-o-r-e-s-c-h-i.
13 My name is Robert Moreschi, and I am a middle
14 school math teacher at Chalmers Elementary School. 1I've
15 been at Thomas Chalmers since 2011.

16 For the past 13 years, I have worked in Chicago
17 as a middle school math teacher with 15 different

18 principals in five different schools, all of which would
19 be considered a Level 2 ~- Level 3 schools.
20 Never have I had an administration that would
21 last more than two consecutive years. Nor have I -~
22 have I encountered administration that was completely
23 dedicated to the school, involved in the development of
24 the curriculum, focused on the culture and success of
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1 the overall school, the happiness of the faculty and

2 staff and the overall development of the students until
3 I came to Chalmers.

4 The spokesman for the district that provided

5 evidence to why Chalmers should be a turnaround school

6 stated that the students' attendance was 96.6 percent

7 only after the 2011 school year. This increase is -- in
8 attendance is in -- directly in correlation with the

9 change of the school's administration and new faculty

10 hires.

11 Prior to the administration, students were

12 learning math via computer programs rather than highly ]
13 qualified math teachers. This was based on a revolving
14 door of unqualified and inad -- inadequate math ?
15 teachers,

16 Upon taking this assignment, I had to break

17 down the learning walls built by the previous

18 administration.

19 Students in math were not -- are now

20 accountable for their work and are learning how to learn
21 mathematics.
22 The mean for the current eighth grade students,
23 last year's seventh graders, on the Fall NWEA Math exam
24 was 226, six points needed to meet the goal of 232 by
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1 the end of last -- of the end of this year.

2 The mean remained the same during the winter

3 of -- winter NWEA based on the curriculum map and the

4 timing of the delivery of the material.

5 Students are now accountable for their learning
6 of math. They are creating video podcasts of their work
7 and demonstrating their knowledge of mathematics by

8 working on the website I created mathmoreschi.com, where
9 they are able to receive immediately feedback.

10 Ms. James stated that, on seven different

11 occasions, we had Common Core related training sessions
12 and/or direct ways to deliver the Common Core Standards
13 at school.

14 As a teacher in charge of the math curriculum
15 for the math middle school, I would have loved to have
16 been in those sessions and/or demonstrations.

17 ‘Since I've only missed one day in the time that
18 I've been at Chalmers, it is hard for me to figure out
19 when these sessions occurred.
20 In conclusion, with the positive additions to
21 the school staff, the dedication of our administration
22 and the foundation that has been built in both math and
23 reading within the past two years, a turnaround would
24 force Chalmers to break down =-- break new ground and
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1 demolish the momentum that we currently have installed
2 in the students,
3 Thank you.
4 HONORABLE BATES: Lois [sic} Lane?
5 MR. LANE: You don't have to mess it up.
6 HONORABLE BATES: Louis Lane,
7 MR, LANE: Well, now that the ice is broken, let me
8 say, my name is Louis Lane, I'm an alumni, parent and
9 teacher, third grader teacher, at Chalm -- Thomas
10 Chalmers School.
11 L-o-u -- L-o-u-i-s L-a-n-e.
12 At Chalmers we do not exclude any students from
13 the educational process. We are an inclusive school who
14 accepts students from around the Chicagoland area. We
15 have students from as far socuth as 83rd and Houston,
16 from as far west as 42 --
17 HONORABLE BATES: From 83rd and what?
18 MR. LANE:; 83rd and Houston.
19 HONORABLE BATES: Okay. I know you have a time
20 limit, but if I can't hear it, you might as well not be
21 talking, and if she can't type it, you might as well not
22 be talking.
23 So you got to slow down.
24 MR. LANE: Like I tell my students, slow down.
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Okay.

-—- from as far west as 4200 and Roosevelt from
as far east as 300 East Cermak and far north as 1000 --
I mean 1000 North Augusta.

We do not -- We do not have, nor want, the
luxury of excluding students from our enrollment list.
When other schools exclude students, we openly receive
these students with open arms. These students come to
us from different educational levels and needs. We

service them all.
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Most of our students are dealing with
homelessness, parents who are unemployed or
underemployed, poverty, incarcerated parents who are
affected by adish -- parents who are affected by
adishion -- addictions, mental illness and disabilities.

This is just a snapshot of why some of our
students are rejected from selective enrollment schools,
charter schools and turnaround schools.

It is no secret that, when these students are
rejected, they still must be educated. We, Educators at
Chalmers, rise to this challenge daily. These students
come to us feeling rejected and looked down upon, and we
accept them and service them. These students know that

we at Chalmers respect and generally care for them and
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1 respond beautifully.

2 They have an attendance record of at least

3 96 percent. When a student feels wanted, loved, they

4 perform better. We are a core set of teachers who

5 teach, not kick students out because of behavior

6 problems.

7 Teachers cannot fully demonstrate the ability

8 to teach when students before them are already running

9 full sprint towards the proverbial college and career

10 finish line. When teachers can service an
11 underperforming student to a level whereby they begin to
12 feel as if they have a brighter future, then you see the
13 benefit and full worth of a teacher.

14 This is what we do at Chalmers. We accept

15 these students, nurture these students and ultimately

16 grow these students, not discard them.

17 OQur data reflects how we have grown these

18 students. We have been an underper -- We have been on
19 the underperforming school list for six years. I've
20 been employed at Chalmers for four. During the last two
21 years, we have demonstrated growth, despite students
22 everyday difficulties, so much growth that, during the
23 2012 ISAT, Chalmers School was just four points away
24 from being removed off the underperforming schools list.
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1 This is in spite of having an above-average
2 class size. This is in spite of having students with
3 physical and emotional limitations.
4 According to the data retrieved by the website
5 iirc.niu.ewu, Chalmers has made steady improvements for
6 the last two years.
7 The last two years should be the data reviewed
8 as we have been under a new administration in as many
9 years. Our school climate has changed. Our student and
10 teachers are more focused, data-driven and results
11 oriented.
12 During the last administration of the ISAT, our
13 growth as a school grew by 1.4 percent according to
14 ISBE. The sub-region had a decline of 6.3 percent. The
15 district grew by .9 percent. The state grew by 0 -- I
16 mean .l percent.
17 HONORABLE BATES: Can -- Can you tell me that
18 website again.
19 MR. LANE: Www.iirc --
20 HONORAELE BATES: -- iire --
21 MR. LANE: Yes, sir.
22 HONORABLE BATES: -- ,edu?
23 MR. LANE: -- .niu.edu.
24 The state grew by .l percent.
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1 HONORABLE BATES: Mr. Lane, your time is up.

2 MR. LANE: Not a problem.

3 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you.

4 MR. LANE: Thank you. Thank you for your time.

5 HONORABLE BATES: Tershia {phonetic) Holloman?

6 MS. HOLLOMAN: Tertia Holloman, T-e-r-t-i-a

7 H-o-1l-l-o-m-a-n.

8 I am a classroom teacher at Chalmers, and I'm

9 going to pick up where Mr. Lane left off.

10 Our school climate has changed. Our students ]
11 and teachers are more focused, data-driven and, as a é
12 result of that, more oriented. )
13 During the last administration of the ISAT, our

14 growth as a school grew by 1.4 percent according to

15 ISBE. The sub-region had a decline of 6.3 percent. The

16 district grew by .9 percent. The state grew by 0.1

17 percent. See Appendix A. The growth of our school

18 outpaced our counterparts in comparison to the proposed

19 turnaround school AUSL. Our school -- school growth
20 outpaced seven of their 14 schools. See Appendix B.
21 When looking at our data, it should also be
22 noted that our growth is steady. We did not show any
23 unexplainable big jumps in growth due to political
24 pressures. We grew our students and teachers through
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1 carefully scaffolding educational lessons and by
2 carefully bringing a scalpel to bad educational habits.
3 As Chief Transformation Officer Todd Babbitz
4 said, It takes time to turn around a school. In
5 comparison to AUSL's, Chalmers is taking that time.
6 As an educator, I would worry when a student
7 can go from having an average of 46 on the test to
8 having an average of 85 on the test without substantial
9 proof as to how it was accomplished.
10 Take this worry. Compound it by 14 schools in
11 two -- a two-year period for each school, Appendix C,
12 Chalmers' growth has increased due to the hard work and
13 dedication of the administration, teachers, students and
14 staff, and we continue to do so when given the
15 opportunity.
16 If you [sic] are to be judged, let us be judged
17 on the last two years, not the last six years. We've
18 been under new administration, and we are being -judged
19 on what happened --
20 THE TIMEKEEPER: Please conclude.
21 MS. HOLLOMAN: -- under the previous administration.
22 HONORABLE BATES: Before you sit down ~-
23 MS. HOLLOMAN: Yes,
24 HONORABLE BATES: -- I have a question for you.
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1 There was an insinuation in your testimony just
2 then, and I want to know, are you talking about a

3 specific scheool, or -- or are you talking about AS --

4 AUSL schools in general?

5 MS. HOLLOMAN: AUSL schools in general,

6 HONORABLE BATES: Okay. All right.

7 Thank you.

8 MS. HOLLOMAN: Also --

9 Oh., She said I could conclude.

10 HONORABLE BATES: Oh. Your time is up.

11 MS. HOLLOMAN: She said please conclude.

12 You told me to hold on.

13 HONORABLE BATES: All right. Go ahead.

14 Give her 30 seconds more.

15 I really want to try to hear from everybody

16 though.

17 MS. HOLLOMAN: Okay. 1I'll just say this. There has
18 been an increase --

19 HONORABLE BATES: If -- I don't want to get
20 Ms. Pope -- she's going to be mad so --

21 MS. HOLLCOMAN: There's been an increase enrollment
22 in Chalmers within this past 2012-2013 school year. 1In
23 the primary department alone, we have had two teachers.
24 One come in October of 2012. One also coming in March
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1 of 2013.

2 So, evidently, we are on the right track and on

3 the road to success. So we've already been turned

4 around. You can see improvement. It}s just that I

5 believe and we all believe that somebody wants the

6 corner on Roosevelt and California.

7 Thank you.

8 HONORABLE BATES: All right.

9 Christine Decatus?
10 I apologize if I butcher anyone's name.

11 MS. DECATUS: No. You said it right.

12 Thank you,
13 Good evening. My name is Christine Decatus,
14 C-h-r-i-s-t-i-n-e, last name D-e-c-a-t-u-s. é
15 I'm employed at Chalmers as the school ;
16 counselor. I would like to submit for your |
17 consideration the fact that our school was determined in

18 2012 to be well-organized for improvement by the My

19 Voice, My School Survey developed by the University of |
20 Chicago.
21 That outcome is --
22 HONORABLE BATES: My Voice, My School?
23 MS. DECATUS: My Voice, My School.
24 That ocutcome is due to the much improved
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1 climate of Chalmers since Dr. Nolen became our principal
2 in 2010. |

3 When I started at Chalmers in 2009, the

4 previous principal wouldn't let me counsel or provide a
5 curriculum or instructional support to classroom

6 teachers. She made me monitor the lunchroom all day.

7 That changed with Dr. Nolen. He gave me his

8 blessing to implement evidence debates, counseling

9 groups such as anger coping and SEABIT'S on my own and
10 with the partnership of other community agencies like
11 Youth Guid -- Youth Guidance and the psychologist of

12 Mount Sinai.

13 Therefore, we care about the social-emotional
14 needs of our students and actively develop them through
15 direct instruction of coping skills, interpersonal

16 skills while reassuring them with hope and optimism.

17 Moreover, we care about our students' academic
18 growth as much. We have a great response to

19 intervention plan driven by data and differentiated
20 instruction,
21 Last year, in an effort to make our students
22 more college and career ready, we aggressively prepared
23 them for the ACT Explore Test, a predictor of how well
24 students will do on the AC Test -- ACT Test in high
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1 schoeol, and the data showed that they grew from the low

2 teens to mid-20s.

3 Speaking of high school, one of our -- one of

4 my responsibilities is to have all the students eligible

5 for the selective enrollment test apply, and next year

6 we will be sending a student to Westinghouse High

7 School.

8 Keep in mind -- ;
9 Keeping in mind that Dr. Nolen became principal é
10 in 2010, our ISAT gains in 2011 and 2012 are comparable !
11 to the ISAT gains of AUSL schools in our area like |
12 Bethune, we are so close presently, we have 17 of the 21

13 points needed to go from a Level 3 to a Level 2, I'm

14 confident that, if you allow us to remain and continue
15 our work, our upward trains will increase and continue.

16 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you.

17 Come back to the microphone. é
18 MS. DECATUS: Sorry. é
19 I'm so nervous,. |
20 HONORABLE BATES: You -- You said that the 2012 My
21 Voice -- %
22 MS. DECATUS: -- My School Survey.
23 HONORABLE BATES: I'm sorry.
24 I'm sorry.
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1 You said that the 2012 My Voice, My School
...... 2 University of Chicago Survey rated your school what?
3 MS. DECATUS: As well-organized for improvement.
4 And also satisfaction with our leadership,
5 satisfaction with our classroom, teachers and satis --
6 satisfaction with our environmental climate.
7 It should be included in one of our binders
8 with documentary evidence, the My School My --
9 HONOCRABLE BATES: Well, I'm certain it will be in
10 the transcript, but -- é
11 MS. DECATUS: Right. l
12 HONORABLE BATES: ~-- I ~- take pretty copious notes, L
13 and what's important in my mind is I hear it, but I want
14 it on this sheet of paper.
15 MS. DECATUS: The My School --
16 The My Voice, My School Survey is a survey
17 taken online by students sixth through eighth grade and
18 by parents and staff.
19 And last year all our outcomes were positive
20 and very strong.
21 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you.
22 MS. DECATUS: You're welcome.
23 HONORABLE BATES: Ms. Pope?
24 MS. POPE: Mr. Bates, while I hate to disappoint you
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if you think I'm going to give you the same speech I've
been giving you for the last two days because I'm not
actually going to give you the same speech, this is the
final hearing, and I want to say something.

I have noted a pattern, and I've been to five
out of six of the turnaround hearings now, and I have
noted a pattern.

In many of these cases, we have new principals
who have been there no more than two years, in some

cases one year, and who've shown dramatic improvement,
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who have staff, who have parents, who have students
testifying about how their schools are changing and
growing and developing.

And then we have an extremely po -- politically
connected organization that takes a million dollars per
turnaround per year, and they are saying that they can
do better than these people who know and love and care
about the children. They're saying that they can do
better than the new leaderships, who you have heard
extraordinarily devoted testimony from.

As a union representative, I can tell you that
it's not every day that you hear the staff of a school
extolling the kindness, compassion, educational wisdom

and instructional leadership of their principals.
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1 And I think you should take serious note of
2 this fact énd the fact that it's not just here but with
3 a couple of the other schools as well.
4 And this is something that seems to be
5 disregarded by the district here, and I'm extremely
6 concerned about that. It seems to me that these
7 decisions are not being made on behalf of these kids.
8 These decisions are being made on behalf of politicians,
9 on behalf of people who have connections.
10 AUSL may be a nonprofit organization, but it's
11 a nonprofit organization that gets a whole lot of the
12 taxpayer money from the Board of Education.
13 And I just think it's extremely important for
14 you to take into account that a school is not just a
15 building, a school is not just four walls; a school is a
16 community of parents, teachers, students and
17 administration.
18 And you have heard about a school that is
19 functioning and growing. Why would you want to disrupt
20 the stability in these children's lives at a time when
21 they need it greatly by turning Chalmers around?
22 Thank you.
23 HONORABLE BATES: Jay Osterikcer (phonetic)?
24 I know it's off.
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1 So you'll fix it when you get up.
2 MR. OESTERREICHER: Jay Oesterreicher, J-a-y
3 O-e-s-t-e-r-r-e-i-c-h-e-r.
4 I've been in education for 28 years,
5 Mr. Hearing Officer, and I know one essential thing for
6 any school.
7 HONORABLE BATES: You're a teacher at -- at --
8 MR. OESTERREICHER: I'm a case manager.
9 HONORABLE BATES: Okay. At the school?
10 MR. OESTERREICHER: At the school.
11 HONORABLE BATES: Okay. Thank you.
12 MR. OESTERREICHER: Yep. You're welcome.
13 I've -- I've been at the school -- I want to
14 note that I was at the school four years prior to
15 becoming the case manager there as a mentor and a coach
16 in a program called Fresh Start.
17 Fresh Start was offered to, I believe,
18 15 schools in the Chicagoc Public Schools as -- in lieu
19 of being turned around or closed, and it was a
20 mentorship program that the teachers and the faculty and
21 administration at Chalmers selected and a program that
22 lasted for four years.
23 And prior to the administration that's
24 currently at Chalmers, Chalmers was in trouble. The
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1 students had -- they had behavior issues, academic

2 achievement issues and pretty much stagnated.

3 Since the coming of ~- of this new

4 administration, I've seen immense changes in the

5 atmosphere, the climate, culture of the school, and as

6 you can see statistics, there is a trend upwards in test

7 scores.

8 And the one thing I do want to note about

9 statistics is that they can be misleading. The
10 principal from Johnson showed an AUSL slide, very first
11 slide, that reflected the results of ten schools, but,
12 meanwhile, there are 25 schools in AUSL, and 15 of those
13 schools, the results of their first year to second year
14 were not posted.
15 I think that one of the most important things
16 about Chalmers is, again, the leadership. And we're —--
17 we're already in the process of being turned around, and
18 to start all over again would be very unfair to the

19 children.
20 I ~- I can predict that having a whole new
21 staff and administration next year would leave the
22 school in upheaval, and I can't see academic achievement
23 taking place in the first or second year.
24 S0 I -- to me, it makes so sense to turn around
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1 Chalmers, the -- the process has already begun, and

2 that's -- that's all I have to say.

3 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you.

4 MR. OCESTERREICHER: You're welcome.

5 HONORABLE BATES: Valerie Leonard?

6 Held on one second, Ms. Leonard, please.

7 Okay. You may proceed.

8 MS. LEONARD: Hi. My name is Valerie Leonard. You
9 spell it V-a-l-e-r-i-e L-e-o-n-a-r-d.

10 I'm with the Lawndale Alliance and part of the
11 Committee to Save North Lawndale Schools. We advocate
12 for all of our schocls on the list.

13 I want to share some statistics with you.

14 Chalmers over the past three years has

15 increased in reading 15 percent, North Lawndale School
16 is 11 percent and citywide eight percent.

17 At the same time, for math, we're looking at a
18 three-year growth of 48 percent, North Lawndale --

19 HONORABLE BATES: I'm sorry. Back up for a second.
20 Over a three-year period, Chalmers 15 percent?
21 MS. LEONARD: Yes.
22 HONORABLE BATES: Lawndale eight percent?
23 MS. LEONARD: That's --
24 No.
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1 North Lawndale 11 percent.

2 And, I'm sorry, I'll go a little bit slower.

3 HONORABLE BATES: Okay.

4 The district?

5 MS. LEONARD: The district eight percent.

6 HONORABLE BATES: Okay.

7 MS., LEONARD: And with math, Chalmers' three-year

8 growth is 48 percent, North Lawndale 12 percent, and the

9 District is eight percent.

10 So that's significant growth just over the past

11 three years. And we'll just assume the third year is

12 the beginning of --

13 I'm sorry. We'll -- We'll just assume that the

14 three years began -- ;
15 Oh, I'm sorry. Let me just leave that point é
16 alone. !
17 The one thing that you need to look at is the !
18 fact that the mobility rate for Chalmers is extremely

19 high. For the City of Chicago, it's 18 percent, and for ﬁ
20 Chalmers it's 53.79 percent.
21 So that means, any given year, 47 percent of f
22 the students either have just come in or they've just
23 come out. In three years' time, depending on whether or 5
24 not there's a core of students, the whole student body é
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1 can turn around.

2 So there's significant starting over --

3 HONORABLE BATES: Give me the city number again. f
4 MS. LEONARD: The city number is 18 percent.

5 HONORABLE BATES: And Chalmers is 537 |
6 MS. LECONARD: That's correct.

7 And, in spite of that, Chalmers is still making
8 steady process.

9 I -- I think that's really, really important.
10 And then, whether or not AUSL is a better
il alternative, that's questionable,
12 When you look at the AUSL schools in North

13 Lawndale, in reading and math, they're underperforming
14 North Lawndale averages.

15 And then, in terms of this being a

16 predetermined sclution -- conclusion, if you look at the
17 capital budget for 2013, the C -- CPS has already
18 outlined the eight schools that they want to turn around
19 and gave you the -- the budget amount.
20 So how can you name the schools that you want
21 to turn around and the capital amount that's going to go
22 to those schools a year before you even have this
23 hearing®?
24 That makes me wonder.
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1 And then, in terms of me being a conspiracy
2 theorist, if you look at every action in North Lawndale,
3 it benefits AUSL and not our students.
4 Henson boundaries, even though they say that
5 we're going to Hughes Schocl, only 40 percent are going
6 to Hughes School ~- I'm sorry -- 30 percent going to
7 Hughes. Fifty percent are going to Herzl, which is an
8 AUSL school. Pope students are going to Johnson, which
9 is an AUSL school. Bethune is closing. That frees them
10 up to take over Chalmers.
11 We can't let them take over Chalmers. Chalmers
12 is turning around.
13 THE TIMEKEEPER: Please conclude.
14 MS. LEONARD: Chalmers is turning around, and we
15 don't need an AUSL to do it.
16 Thank you.
17 HONORABLE BATES: Now, Farina Dorsey?
18 MS. DORSEY: Good evening.
19 My name is Farina Dorsey. I'm a parent
20 volunteer at Chalmers School.
21 My name is spelled F-a-r-i-n-a D-o-r-s-e-y. é
22 I understand that Chalmers is a school. I
23 understand it, as a government body of officials, you
24 all have the right to make decisions based upon facts.
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1 But as a citizen of the United State of America
2 and as a citizen of Chicago, I do not understand how a
3 government body of officials --
4 HONORAELE BATES: Speak into the microphone, please,
5 a little. Speak into that microphone, please.
6 No, don't push it down. Pull it up.
7 Thank you.
8 MS. DORSEY: But as a citizen of the United States
9 of Chicago [sic] and as a citizen of Chica -- of
10 Chicago, I do not understand how a government body of
11 officials disregards the voice of the people.
12 Your government body should not have made a
13 decision -~ have made a decision --
14 Your government body should -- Your government
15 body should not made a different -- should not have made
16 any difference by --
17 Hold on.
18 Your government body should not be that -- any
19 different than the body of the United States.
20 I believe in the primary principle that a
21 government should be for the people, by the people.
22 When government officials decided to listen to
23 the voice -- decided not to listen to the voice of the
24

people, it is no longer a democracy but a monarchy.
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1 When the mayor made the statement that it --

2 that it is no longer time for talk but it's time for

3 action, he decided that before hearing the voice of the é
4 people. |
5 There are many parents, teachers and officials |
6 both local and statewide speaking in objections |
7 concerning CPS Board decisions.
8 Go past that look; !
9 I don't think you all should turn Chalmers into

10 an AUSL school because I have experience at an AUSL é

11 school. My daughter, she goes to an AUSL school, which é
12 is Collins Acadeny.

13 HONORABLE BATES: Which is what?

14 MS. DORSEY: Collins Academy.

15 And they're telling me that my daughter is

i6 getting kicked out of their school because of her

17 behavior.

18 They basically said I need to find her

19 somewhere else to go because her behavior don't fit the

20 AUSL school.

21 And a lot of our kids at Chalmers have a

22 behavior problem. So what they going to do? Kick out

23 all the kids out of Chalmers, too?

24 And then, as the principal at Johnson, I have a
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1 nephew that attended Johnson, they used to stick him in

2 a blue room when he misbehaved.

3 Sc what are you all going to do to the other ;
4 kids that's in our neighborhood that misbehave? We é
5 don't have a hundred blue rooms inside of Chalmers. So |
6 what AUSL going to do?

7 THE TIMEKEEPER: Ma'am, please conclude.

8 MS. DORSEY: I don't think AUSL is a good thing for

9 Chalmers with family.

10 We're on the rise. We have over 400 students

11 in our school, 75 of them from the area. So, evidently,

12 the other 375 kids -- the other 325 kids not £from the

13 area, and they parents choose for them to go to

14 Chalmers. That's because we have a good principal.

15 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you, Ms. Dorsey.

16 Stephanie Boyd?

17 MS. BOYD: Good evening.

18 My name is Stephanie Boyd. It is spelled

19 S-t-e-p-h-a-n-i-e, and the last name is B-o-y-d.
20 I am here tonight to speak to you about the

21 many accomplishments in literacy that Thomas Chalmers

22 Elementary School students have achieved under the

23 current leadership of Dr. Kent Nolen and his staff.

24 HONORABLE BATES: I think that makes you a teacher.
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1 MS. BOYD: Yes.
2 HONORABLE BATES: Okay. You may proceed.
3 MS. BOYD: Thank you. Okay.
4 Dr. Nolen was given the charge in 2010 to begin
5 the process of leading and guiding the Thomas Chalmers
6 School community out of the status of being an
7 underperforming and underachieving school. ?
8 Before Dr. Nolen took over as principal in the
9 fall of 2010, the school was on the decline in the area
10 of literacy.
11 Thomas Ele --
12 I'm sorry. Thomas Chalmers Elementary School
13 in the spring of 2009 had 44.6 percent of their students
14 meeting and exceeding on the ISAT in reading. In the
15 spring of 2010, that number dropped to 42.5 --
16 .5 percent of the students meeting and exceeding in
17 reading.
18 Today, according to the 2012 spring results of
19 the ISAT, Chalmers Elementary School has 51.5 percent of
20 its students meeting and exceeding state standards in
21 reading.
22 Dr. Nolen and the current teaching staff at
23 Chalmers have been able to increase the student reading
24 scores by almost ten percent in just two short years.
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1 In the area of computerized adaptive testing,

2 Chalmers students are showing tremendous gains in

3 reading.

4 This is our first year using the Northwestern

5 Evaluation Association Online Assessments, which is

6 better known as the NWEA test. Our students took their
7 middle-of-the-year assessment in January, just shortly

8 after returning back to school from winter break, and

9 according to those results, Chalmers School ranked among
10 the top ten schools in the Austin-North Lawndale Network
11 for targets met in reading.
12 Chalmers had almost 60 percent of its students
13 to meet or exceed their targets in reading. Our

14 percentage of students meeting or exceeding targets in
15 reading on the NWEA surpassed the percentage of students
16 meeting and exceeding targets at more than 20 other

17 schools in the Austin-North Lawndale Network.

18 Dr. Nolen and his current teaching staff are

19 leading the students at Chalmers in the right direction
20 concerning literacy.
21 We are moving and would like to continue moving
22 with Dr. Nolen and his staff, as President Barack would
23 say, forward.
24 Thank you.
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1 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you.
2 Wallace Wilbourn?
3 Before you start, just hold on a second at the
4 microphone.
5 You may proceed.
6 MR. WILBOURN: First name is Wallace, W-a-l-l-a-c-e,
7 last name Wilbourn, W-i-l-b-o-u-r-n.
8 I'm a concerned community resident in the area
9 of Chalmers.
10 Research conducted by the University of Chicago
11 Consortium on School Research shows that schools strong
12 in~five essential areas, effective leaders,
13 collaborative teachers, ambitious instruction,
14 supportive environments and involved families are ten
15 times more likely to implu -- to improve student
16 learning than schools weak in these areas.
17 In 2012 students and teachers in Chicago Public
18 Schools participated in the CPS My School, My -- My
18 Voice -- My Voice, My School Survey, which asked
20 questions about their school's culture and climate.
21 Of the AUSL schools that had sufficient data to
22 be assessed, Sherman is not yet ready for improvement,
23 taken over in 2006; Harvard is not yet organized for
24 improvement, taken over in 2007; Dules is not yet
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1 organized for improvement, taken over in 2010; Marquette
2 is not yet organized for improvement, taken over in
3 2012; Bethune is moderately organized for improvement,
4 taken over in 2009; Johnson is moderately organized for
5 improvement, taken over in 2009; Deneen is partially
6 organized for improvement, taken over in 2009; fuller is
7 partially organized for improvement, taken over in 2012;
8 Herzl is partially organized for improvement, taken over
9 in 2012.
10 Now we'll get to good -- good stuff.
11 HONORABLE BATES: Stop. Stop.
12 I want you to go back to the moderately because
13 I lost you after Bethune,
14 MR, WILBOURN: Oh, okay.
15 HONORABLE BATES: So I just skipped the moderate
16 list and went into the partially.
17 MR. WILBOURN: Okay. |
18 HONORABLE BATES: So I've got the not ready, and 1
19 I've got the partially, and I've got Bethune.
20 What were the other two schools you said under
21 moderately?
22 MR. WILBOURN: Johnson is moderately organized for
23 improvement, taken over in 2009.
24 HONORABLE BATES: Just Bethune and Johnson?
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1 MR. WILBOURN: For moderately, yes.

2 HONORABLE BATES: Okay. All right.

3 MR. WILBOURN: Okay"?

4 HONORABLE BATES: You can proceed.

5 MR. WILBOURN: With partially?

6 HONORABLE BATES: No.

7 I got all of those.

8 MR. WILBOURN: Oh, okay.

9 Cassell is well-organized for improvement, and
10 Morton is well-organized for improvement. Bradwell is
11 also well-organized for improvement.

12 I think it's interesting that all of the AUSL
13 schools that are not yet organized for improvement are
14 schools that they mentioned for more than five years.
15 It doesn't make sense to turn over a school to
16 AUSL, a school that is well-organized such as Chalmers,
17 to an organization that is incapable of maintaining

18 tho -- that standing.

19 Thank you very much.

20 HONORABLE BATES: Thank you.

21 Dr. Nelson [sic}, your two speakers who yielded
22 their time, Veronica Bradley and Sarvitte Graham ~-

23 MS. GRAHAM: Suvett (phonetic).

24 HONORABLE BATES: -- Suvett Graham, if they care to
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1 speak, I'll give them one minute each,

2 DR. NOLEN: Sarvitte Graham.

3 MS. GRAHAM: Good evening.

4 My name is Sarvitte Graham, S-a-r-v, as in

5 Victor, i-t-t-e. I am a local school council member,

6 committee --

7 HONORABLE BATES: Last name?

8 MS. GRAHAM: Graham, G-r-a-h-a-m.

) HONORABLE BATES: Thank you.
10 MS. GRAHAM: I am a LSC member, I am a Chalmers
11 alumni, I am a parent, I am a community rep.
12 I stand here tonight to tell you that Chalmers,
13 where we have been, we are no longer.
14 Where we are now, you all at AUSL are trying to
15 fosterize our children,
16 I had a nephew at AUSL, went from a B student
17 to an F student. Took him out, took him to Chalmers.
18 His grades have come up.
19 You all are not listen -- looking at 2010 when
20 Dr. Nolen and Ms. Banks came in. You all are looking at
21 from 2005, years prior to him coming in.
22 We are a family, we are united, not just for
23 the children's sake but for the community.
24 What --
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1 I have four children to come through Chalmers,
2 three college children to come through Chalmers. My

3 daughter goes back to Chalmers when she needs something.
4 My son goes back to Chalmers when he needs something.

5 I'm -- I go to Chalmers when I need something.

6 And know what that is? That's love, that's

7 communication, that's understanding.

8 When you can go back and say I have a family

g outside of my family, the community that we're in, yeah,
10 it's drug-ridden, there's a lot of things that go on,

11 but when those children hit those doors, they have no

12 worries, they have no drug dealers in the school, they
13 have nobody that's going to tell them, oh, you're going
14 to gang-bang in the school.
15 Before they let a gang-banger get them, they'll
16 come in and say, Dr. Nolen, they're trying to get me,
17 Ms. Banks, they're trying to get me, and Dr. Nolen and
18 Ms. Banks goes outside the school. We don't -- not

19 committed to use that box that we sit in on 2745 West
20 Roosevelt Road.
21 I went to Chalmers in the '70s, and believe you
22 me, I'm a teacher 14 years, I'm a parent of 25, when you
23 have a principal and staff as Chalmers has now --
24 THE TIMEKEEPER: Ma'am, please conclude.
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1 MS. GRAHAM: -- that's willing to go out of the box
2 outside and tell the drug dealers you cannot have our
3 babies --

4 HONORABLE BATES: Ms. Graham, can I --

5 MS. GRAHAM: -- they've done something wonderful.
6 HONCRABLE BATES: -- ask you a question?

7 MS. GRAHAM: Yes.

8 HONORABLE BATES: You just mentioned that you were a
9 teacher.

10 Do you teach at the school as well?

11 MS. GRAHAM: HNo, I don't.

12 HONORABLE BATES:  Okay.

13 MS. GRAHAM: When you can go outside and take our
14 babies back, that's love, and they do that.
15 When your children get up in the morning and
16 say, I'm going to school, that's telling you that the
17 staff is there, their mothers, their fathers, their

18 aunties.

19 And we will not stand by and let our children
20 become foster children at Thomas Chalmers School.
21 Thank you.
22 HONORABLE, BATES: No. Thank you.
23 Ms. - - Ms. Pope, I can't help but giggle at
24 the silent hands in the back.
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1 I -- I somehow think I can ascribe that to you
2 from hearings year before last, I think.
3 Okay. I indicated in -- in the -- I indicated
4 at the outset that we would conclude after the last
5 person who had signed in to speak by 9:00 o'clock had
6 been heard from or by 10:00 p.m., whichever occurred
7 first.
8 They are essentially happening simultaneously.
9 My clock says 9:58 p.m., and we have just heard from the
10 last person who signed in to speak.
11 I want to reiterate what I said in my opening !
12 ‘statement that the record will be open until 5:00 p.m. é
13 tomorrow for written submissions to the CPS Law %
14 Department either in person on the seventh floor, and to
15 the photographer, thank you, I appreciate that, that
16 you -- that you stopped, thank -- really, I mean that
17 sincerely, and -- or to qualityschools@cps.ewu, I'1l1l say
18 that again, qualityschools, one word, @cps.ewu.
19 You all should give yourselves a hand, a round
20 of applause. You did a wonderful job.
21 Thank you.
22
23
24 (Which were all of the proceedings had
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Chicago Public Schools
Thomas Chalmers School

LOC&]"SChOOl COUHCH U

2745 West Roosevelt Road
Chicago, Illinois 60608

RE: The Matter of the Proposed Turnaround of Thomas Chalmers School

We the members of the Thomas Chalmers School Local School Council wish to thank you for

this opportunity to be heard on the matter of the CEOQ’s recommended action to Turnaround

Thomas Chalmers School to the Board of Education of the City of Chicago. Please know that,

all that we present today is what we, thﬂﬂﬁﬂem&hodﬁgmcﬂ—&%m&s—ehahﬂefs—

School believe is in the best interest of the children in attendance at Thomas Chalmers School.

We fought long, hard and most professionally to “Keep Chalmers Open” under the Public
Debate around Space Utilization. Chalmers’ Administration filed an appeal to the Boards
published utilization rate but, never received a response. (Exhibit A) Nonetheless, we
participated in two community forums and presented to CPS representatives, data which
supported our position that the Boards published utilization rate was inaccurate. (Exhibit B)
Following our participation in the two public forums on initial school actions based on space
utilization, we were visited by members of the Space Utilization Commission. We did not hear
anything more on the matter until Thursday, March 2 1, 2013 where we were informed that
although Chalmers had been removed from the proposed school closure list, we had been
recommended by the CEO to the Board to be a Turnaround school. Our entire school

community was completely befuddled by this recommendation.

We are aware that agents of the CPS CEO are tasked to present data,encompassing a span of
school years, inclusive of data from a prior Administration, with the intent to demonstrate
chronic academic failure on the part of the current Faculty, Staff and Administration of Thomas

Chalmers School over a number of school years. We are here to present quantitative and

EXHIBIT

) \§
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qualitative evidence on the contrary, and in support of the current Faculty, Staff and

Administration whom have operated for two complete school yeats.

7 In'July 2010, we extended a4 year Principal Performance Contract to our current ™~~~
Instructional Leader. (Exhibit C) His Principal Candidate Profile summary scores rate him

amongst the best in CPS. (Exhibit D) Since his inception, we have had three different

Area/Network Chiefs, and three different CPS CEOs, and three varying measures of student

achievement, ISAT, Scantron and now NWEA. Each newly appointed Chief/CEO has had

different priority goals and hence measures of student achievement.

Year 1, 2010-2011, Dr. Jennifer Cheatham AIO Area 9 singular Priority Goal was Reading
Achievement and the Adoption of the Common Core State Standards. That year, we realized a
15% point improvement in the percent of children meeting/exceeding ISAT Reading Standards.

This improvement represented the highest gain in Reading achievement in Area 9. (Exhibit E)

Year 2, 2011-2012 we are aligned to Mrs. Annette Gurley, Chief of Schools Austin North
Lawndale Network who’s Priorities were more global in perspective. That year one of many
Priority goals was Science Achievement. That year in addition to being the only Early Adopter
of the Common Core State Ste;ndards school in the Austin North Lawndale Network, we realized
a 32.2% increase in the percent of students meeting/exceeding ISAT Science Standards. This
improvement represented the highest gain in Science Achievement in the Austin North Lawndale
Network. (Exhibit F)

Year 3, 2012-2013 this current school year, we now have Austin North Lawndale Interim
Chief of Schools Chandra James. Although her independent Prioritics are not clear, the most
recent Achievement data available to CPS and Austin North Lawndale is the Middle of the Year
NWEA data. This data is reflective of 64.8% of Chalmers’ students meeting/exceeding their
Middle of the Year growth targets. This places Chalmers amongst the best in our ability to take
children from wherever they are academically and move them forward in the Austin North
Lawndale Network. (Exhibit G) We realize we must continue to work to improve upon our
students Performance compared to national norms and we are committed to doing just that.
Through ongoing weekend Professional Development in partnership with the University of

Chicago, DePaul University and Loyola University. ‘The aforementioned accomplishments are




evidence of the fact that when priorities are set, not only do we meet, we are capable of

exoeeding them, with the neighborhood students we are enrolling.

" Presently, we are four (4) Performance Points away from becoming a Level 2 School. This

places us in the best position in attaining that status amongst the five sister schools the CEO has

recommended for the same action. (Exhibit H)

Other measures of improvement under the current Faculty, Staff and Administration are as

follows;

A. Our Student Attendance rate is 96.6% compared to CPS 94.3%. (Exhibit I)
B. Our Teacher Attendance rate is 97.6% compared to CPS 95.7%
C. Our enrollment has risen from 240 in the Fall 2010 to 260 in Fall 2011, to nearly 390

present, representative of a 43% increase in student enrollment from 2011 to 2012.

v/

Theresults of the My Voice, My School Survey revealed that we were strong or very
strong in each measured area. The survey result indicated that we are Well-Organized for

Improvement. (Exhibit J)

We have been a welcoming school as evidenced by the drastic increase in our enrollment and
our ability to make incremental increases in performance metrics, Many families have returned
to Thomas Chalmers School from other nearby schools including schools managed by AUSL
because this school community has been vocal and a collaborative part of the improvements that
have taken place since the arrival of this current Administration. Over the past two years, we
have established a solid foundation in Achievement, Attendance, Enrollment, Climate, Culture
and Community Partnerships upon which to accelerate our improvement initiatives as outlined in

our Continuous Improvement Work Plan. (Exhibit K)

Whereas the CEQ’s recommendation to Turnaround Thomas Chaimers School under the
management of AUSL is concerned, notwithstanding data prior to the installation of the current
Administration, the empirical evidence we have presented is in fact reflective of a Turnaround.
The CEO has the wherewithal to recommend a Turnaround action in any given school year. It is
our position that we be afforded more time with the current Faculty, Staff and Administration to

build upon the foundation which has already been established.




We respectfully petition the Independent Hearing Officer to disagree with the recommended
S action and afford this curtent Faculty, Staff and Administration the opportunity to continue its
work toward improving the Achievement outcomes at Thomas Chalmers. Further, we present

the following as it relates to AUSL:

1. AUSL presently has a saturated and unbalanced representation in the Douglass Park
neighborhood of North Lawndale as evidenced by maps depicting AUSL managed
schoolrs. (Exhibit L)

2. Asevidenced in AUSLs own Reports, Chalmers has out performed (based upon growth
of incoming students) many AUSL managed schools to wit Bethune School which
recruits from the same population of students that Thomas Chalmers School

serves.(Exhibit M) Bethune composite Reading, Math and Science for 2012 is 48.4%

Chalmers composite is 54%. (Exhibit N)

In conclusion, of 30 schools in the Austin North Lawndale Network, 17 schools experienced a
e LOSS in the Composite percentage of students Meeting/Exceeding ISAT Standards. 13 Austin
North Lawndale schools expeﬁenced Gains. Thomas Chalmers School experienced GAINS in
both the percent of students who MET and the percent of students who EXCEEDED ISAT
Standards. (Exhibit O) Nonetheless, we get it, we must accelerate the closure of the achievement
gap between Chalmers, the Austin North Lawndale Network and the District. Considering
where the school has come from post Fall 2010, under the current Facuity, Staff and
Administration, much of the heavy lifting has already been accomplished. The data we have
presented is representative of a foundation of achievement upon which we are prepared to
catapult further achievement initiatives. If allowed to continue the work that we have begun, we

clearly understand that, going forward, we must work with a greater sense of urgency.

This proposed Turnaround action may be re-imposed upon Thomas Chalmers School at the
discretion of the CEO at any time. We pray that this Hearing Officer hold the current Faculty,
Staff and Administration accountable for the work they have accomplished, not penalize them

for work prior to Fall 2010 under a former administration and allow this current F aculty, Staff



and Administration more time to demonstrate its ability to do the work requisite in closing the

achievement gaps by SAYING NO TO THE RECOMMENDED TURNAROUND ACTION.

Respectfully Submitted,

Membets of the Thomas Chalmers Local School Council this 2™ Day of May, 2013:
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CHICAGO |
AusLC 1+ CPS
SCHOOLS |

ization Appeal for Thomas Chlamers School

| Space Util

Nolen, Kent <knolen@cps.edu> Mon, Jan 7, 2013 at 11:156 AM
To: Adam Anderson <aanderson80@cps.edu>
Cc: Robert Boik <rboik@cps.edu>, Chandra James <cmjames2@cps.edu>, Bobbie Banks <hjbanks4@cps.edu>

Hello Adam:

The purpose of this correspondence is to request an appeal to the 53% space utilization rate published for
Thomas Chalmers School, Oracle Unit #22671. | do not believe the published utilization rate for Chalmers takes
into consideration the space currently utilized on the 2nd Floor North East wing of our building. Ower the past two
school years, Chalmers has worked in partnership with the Chicago Public Schools Alternative Schootls Network
in sharing classroom space for CPS students grades 9 through 12 assigned to the Cook County Juwenile
Detention Facility, and are on Court Order to attend a High School Transition Program located within our building.

wumwgwa@mmmum@ms&ewwae%ﬁﬁﬁ%meﬁmhi

Please feel free to contact me via return email or my direct cellular, (773)895-1206.
Thank you, in advance, for your consideration.
Dr. Kent Nolen

'Principal
Thomas Chalmers School

Nolen, Kent <knolen@cps.edu> Mon, Jan 7, 2013 at 3:49 PM
To: Patrick Payne <ppayne4@cps.edu> ‘

[Quoted text hidden)]

Anderson, Adam <aanderson80@cps.edu> Mon, Jan 7, 2013 at 8:44 PM
To: "Nolen, Kent" <knolen@cps.edu>
Cc: Robert Boik <rboik@cps.edu>, Chandra James <cmjames2@cps.edu>, Bobbie Banks <bjbanks4@cps.edu>,

.. David Favaro <dffavaro@cps.edu>

Principal Nolan,

Thank you for your note. Our Facilities team manages the classroom count and what is allocated to schools and
programs. |am copying my colleague David Favaro who will follow up and confirm.

Best,
Adam

[Quoted texi hidden]

Adam Anderson
Chicage Public Schools | Officer, Portfolio Planning and Strategy
P 773.5563.1512 | e: aanderson80@cps.edu

B Ll I N,



Aushn Nor’rh qundale Neiwork
Communz’ry Utilization Engagement I\/Iee’nngs

The Friendship Baptist Church
Pastfor Reginald E. Bachus
5200 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, lllinois 60644

Thursday, January 31, 2013
Time: 7:00 pm-9:00 pm

Greater Galilee Baptist Church
. Reverend Steve Spillerr, Sr.
8 South Independence Boulevard

Chicago, lllinois 60623

Wednesday, February 13, 2013
Time: 7:00 pm-9:00 pm

school _communities * the:
_ ) ; : ck on their.individual schools..
The ﬁrsf serles of meehngs (begannmg January 28) will include a
presentation of high-level information and metrics on all schools
at the network level. There will be breakout sessions designed
for CPS to glean feedback from the community. Information
gathered at these meetings will help CPS lead a more school-
specific discussion at the second series of community meetings.

At the second series of meetings (beginning February 13), CPS
will provide a list of schools network-by-network based on the
Commission’s recommendations as defined by CPS. This will
allow parents and communities to provide feedback and input
on scb_ooliltm‘r remain on the table in their neighborhoods




CHICAGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS | CPS

Addressing the Utilization Crisis Facing CPS and Engaging Our Communities

CPS Faces a Severe Financial and Underutilization Crisis

* Chicago Public Schools is facing a $1 billion deficit next fiscal year, and our utilization crisis is
stretching our limited resources much too thin. This is impacting our ability to give every child the
well-rounded, high-quality education they deserve.

CPS Commits to Rigorous Community Engagement Process

e CPS CEO Barbara Byrd-Bennett is engaging parents and school communities at the front end of this

discussion to get their feedback to better inform her of decisions she will have to make as part of this
work,

Independent Commission on School Utilization Begins Work in December

* CEO Byrd-Bennett appointed the independent Commission on School Utilization to gather input about
CPS’ utilization crisis and get community feedback. They held 10 meetings and incorporated feedback

——from-hundreds-of eommunity membersirtoamiterin report submitted to the CEO. She has accepted

many of their recommendations, including removing Level 1 high performing schools and high schools
from the table,

CEO Launches Phase IT of Community Engagement in January

* A total of 28 community meetings ate being held throughout the city, with two in every school
Network. The first round of meetings will provide high-level information about schools in each
Network and collect feedback from communities to share with the CEQ. The second round of meetings
will allow all communities to provide feedback on specific schools in their Network that remain on the
table for consideration in addressing the District’s utilization crisis.

Community Feedback Given to CEO to Better Inform Her Decisions in February

* CEO Byrd-Bennett will take into consideration all feedback provided by the community, as well as the
Commission, when preparing recommendations to the Board around the final list of schools CPS will
propose to help right-size our District. She will make those recommendations later in March.

- Final List of Proposed Schools Submitted in March — New Round of Community Meetings Begins in
April
 After the Board of Education receives CEO Byrd-Bennett’s recommendations in March, CPS will host
a total of three meetings for every school around specific plans for each child and family at each school
beginning in April to inform them of options for next school year and get their feedback. These plans

will include higher-performing options for every student and ensure a smooth, safe transition for every
child at the start of school in the fall. '

After Board Votes on Final List of Schools, Families to Receive Plans for Their Children Next Fall
e CPS has launched an extensive and thorough planning process to ensure that every child will have

access to a higher performing school, a safe and smooth transition and a fresh start at their new school
community in the fall.




CHICAGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS | CPS

Key Facts About School Utilization in CPS

* Over the last decade Chicago lost about 145,000 school-aged children

Most of this population decline occurred on the South and West sides of the city, which have the greatest
number of underutilized schools

CPS currently serves 403,000 children but has space for 511,000
About 50 percent of CPS schools are underutilized and nearly 140 are more than half-empty

In the most underutilized parts of the city, 65 percent of enrollment drops at elementary schools are due to
population decline

Underutilized schools often do not have enough resources for the full academic proerams and supports that

are essential to student success in the classroom

Underutilized schools are also more likely to have “split grade” classrooms, which can be an impediment
to providing children with a higher quality education

CPS is facing a $1 billion deficit next fiscal year, and underutilized schools are stretching our limited
resources much too thin

By right-sizing the District’s footprint, we will be able to better redirect our limited resources and invest in
programs that will give all of our children a more well-rounded, high-quality education that they deserve

The kinds of investments we can make to support students and their learning include new technology,
playgrounds, libraries, more nurses and counselors, and art and music programs

To ensure that communities have the stability and peace of mind they deserve, CPS CEO Barbara Byrd-
Bennett has committed to a five-year moratorium on closing CPS facilities starting in fall 2013, after
we’ve developed and enacted a comprehensive plan to address our utilization crisis

None of the schools closed as part of this process will reopen as a charter school or as another public
school '

We cannot make these difficult decisions without the input and feedback of our parents and school
communities. We need our communities to be active participants and to have their voices heard in this
process

For more information, please visit wiww.cps.edw/qualityschools



Thomas Chalmers School
Utilization Commission Talking Points

The 50% space utilization rate was appealed by our principal, Dr. Nolen
To James Dispensa in CPS Office of Demographics and Planning. The
original assessment did not take into account the following:

a. We offer a Full-Day Kindergarten program not a Half-Day

b. We have added two new homerooms, one in Primary, one in our
Middle School

c. In accordance with our Full-School Day Plan we have added Art and
Music Classes

d. The 2" floor north wing of our building is occupied by Nancy B.
Jefferson Alternative High School \

e. We have 3 Computer Laboratories, two Special Education classrooms,

a Science Laboratory, a Library, a PE/Health classroom, and a
Museum
From 2011 to 2012, we have experienced a 45% increase in Student
Enrollment growing from 260 last year to 390 presently.
Our Student Attendance Rate is 96.6%{CPS, 94%), our Teacher
Attendance Rate is over 97%(CPS, 95%)
On the Spring 2011 ISAT, our children realized a 15% increase in the
number of students meeting/exceeding ISAT Reading Standards which
represented the highest gain in was then Area 9.
On the Spring 2012 ISAT our children realized a 32.2% increase in the
number of students meeting/exceeding ISAT Science standards which
represents the highest achievement gain in Science in the Austin North
Lawndale Network
According to Takieya Renfro, a Leasing Agent at the Chicago Housing
Authority Park Douglas Development, located adjacent to Chalmers, CHA
has plans to further expand upon the 130 new units currently on line
Our facility has had approximately $10 million in mechanical and capital
improvements over the past 5 to 7 years
According to our most recent My Voice, My School survey, we have Very
Strong Leadership and we are "Well-Organized for Improvement”



U9-0722-EX5  FINAL UNIFORM PRINCIPAL'S PERFORMANCE CONTRACT

onded
—g=  This Unifarm Principal's Performance Contract ("Agreement”} is made and entered this 5_/:} 5 da;? of
N JAban between the Board of Education of the City of Chicago, f"Board of Education”), the Losal
School Couneil at_C Ve lywe oy School ("Local Schoel Council”) and ALt Neie {"Principal™.
This (\%ﬁemem sets forih the rights and obligations 6f the parties with respect to the employment of the Principal

at SAMNDA S ("the Attendance Center”),

This Agreemant is made pursuant o the provisions of the lllinois School Code, which are incorporated
herein by this reference.

In consideration of the following premises, the parties agree as follows:
L TERM
Principal is hereby employed by the Boa_r%nf Education and agrees to seqve for four years as the

Principal al the Attendance Center commencing e A thl . Clojand ending Mung R0 Doy | unless
this Agreement is lerminated earlier as provided n Seotion v '

1 DUTIES OF PRINCIPAL

The Principal shall be the chief executive/operating officer of the Attendance Center, The Principal's
duties shall include, but not be limited to. the following:

a) the Principal shail supervise the educational operation of the Altendance Center snd sihall

assume agmimsirative responsibility and instructional leadership, in accordance with the Rules,
Policles and written Prosedures promuigated pursuant to Rule or Policy of the Board of
Education, for the planning, operation and evaluation of the educaticnal program of the
Altendance Center;

b) the Principals primary responsibility is the improvement of instruction at the Attendance
Center;
c) the Principal shall develop & Local School Improvermnent Plan ("Plan”), pursuant lo the

llinois School Code, 105 1LGS 5/34-2 4, for the Attendance Center in consuttation with the Loca!
School Council, all categories of schoo] staff, parents and community residents. The Principal
shall then submit said Plan to the Loeal School Councit for approval or disapprovar

d} after a Plan has been approved by the Local Schoo! Council, the Brincipal shail be
responsitie for the implementation of tha approved Plan;

e} the Principal, with the assistance of the Professionai Personnel Advisory Committee,
shall develop the specific methods and contents of the schoo! curriculum within the Board of
Education's system-wide curriculum standards and objectives and the requirements of the Plan;

f) the Principal shall develop an expenditure plan ("expenditure plan®), pursuant to the
tinois Schaol Code, with respect to funds allocated and distributed to the Attendance Center by
the Board of Education. Ths expenditure plan shall be developed in consultation with the Local
School Council, the Professional Personnel Advisory Commitiee of the Attendance Center and all
other school personnel. The Principal shail submit said expenditure plan annually to the Local
School Cotineil for approval or disapproval:

gl after an expendilure plan has been approved by the Local School Coupeil {or if the
schoot has been placed on probation, pursuant 1o 105 JILCS 5/34-8.3, after an expenditure plan
has been approved by the Board), the Principal shall be responsibie for the implementation of the
approved expsnditure plan;

) unless prohibited by law or by Rule of the Board of Education, the Principai shali provide

to the Leeal School Council copies of all internal audits and any other pertinent information
generated by any audits or reviews of the programs and operations of the Attendance Center:

Pgge |




09-0722-¥x5 1) the Principal shalt direct, supervise, evaluate, and suspend with or without pay or
FINAL otherwise discipiine all teachers and other employees zssigned to the Altendance Center in
accordance with Board of Education Rules, Policies, and written Procedures promulgated
pursuant to Board Rule or Policy and consistent with applicable collective bargaining agreements;

)] the Principa shall direct, supervise, evaluate, and issue written disciplinary warnings io
all assistant principals assigned to the Attendance Center in accordance with Board of Education
Rules, Policies, and written Procedures promulgated pursuant to Board Rule or Policy and
consistent with applicable collective bargaining agreements, however, only the Chief Executive
Officer has the authority to suspend an assistant principal with or without pay,

k) the Principal shall fill positions by appointment, and shall submit recommendations to the
General Superintendent or Chief Executive Officer concerning the appointment, dismissal,
retention, promotion, and assignment of all personnel assigned to the Attendance Center, as
provided in 105 ILCS 5/34-8.1:

1) the Principal shail attend acadernies or other training sessions mandated by the Board of
Educaticn and the Hllinols State Board of Education;

mj the Principal shait parform faithfully hisfher duties and obligations as a member of ihe
Locai School Councit of the Attendance Center;

n} the Principal shall endeavor to maintain a positive education and learning ¢limate at the
Aftendance Center:

o) the Principal shall endeavor to establish clear lines of communication regarding school
goals, accomplishments, practices and policies with the Local School Council, parents and
teachers, and, unless prohibited by iaw or by Rule of the Board of Education, shali provide to the
Local School Council information necessary for the Local School Council to perform its duties
under the School Code:

[%)] the Principal shall fulfill other obligations imposed upon the Principal by. the ifiincis
Schaool Code; other applicabie state and federal laws; Rules, Policies and written Procedures
promulgated pursuant to Rule or Policy of the Board of Education: collective bargaining
agreements; the desegregation consent decree: and other court decisions, decrees and
settlements entered into by the Board of Education;

Q) the Principal may, in accordance with Board Rules, Policies and written Procedures
promulgated pursuant fo Board Rule or Policy including, but not limited to its Rule concerning
conference leave, seek professional growth through collegial activities, attendance at professional
meetings and the pursuit of further education.

Failure to perform the duties set forih in this Section may result in disciplinary action pursuant to Board
Rules, Policies and written Procedyres promiigated pursuant to Board Rule or Policy, and may constitute a
material breach of this Agreement and cause for termination.

I, COMPENSATION '

The Board of Education shall pay salary and provide benefits to the Principal in accordance with the
Administrative Compensation Pian and the Rules, Policies and Procedures of the Board of Education, including
all benefits for which full-time, regularly appointed certificated employees are eligible.

v, EVALUATION
A. Evaluation By Local Schoo! Council

{a) The l.ocal Schoo! Council shal annually evaluate the Principal, The evaiuazipn shall be
ir writing in a form prescribed by the Board of Education, which shall include the following criteria;

1) student academic improvement, as defined by the school improvement plan:
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{b)

Not less than 150 days prior to the expiration of this contract, the Local School Council shail
evaiuate the Principal, in writing, using the Board approved evaluation form. to asssss the

educationatant atminstraive progress made at the school during the term of this Agreement in
order to determine whether to renew this Agreement. The Local School Council shall basa its
evaluation on the criteria set forth in Article V{A)a)} above,

(c}

{d)

B. Evaluation By General Superintendent or Chisf Executive Officer
(8) The Ganerai Superintendent or Chigf Executive Officer shall conduct an evaluation of tha
Principal based on tha criteria set forth in Article IV(A) above, The evaluation shall be in writing in
a form prescrived by, and pursuant to guidelines promulgated by, the Board of Education.

(b) The evaluation conducted by the General Supsrintendent or Chief Executive Officer shall be
conducted annually, and shall be sent to the Principal and Local School Council,

C. No evaluation pursuant to this Section shall be conducted untit the Principal has been employad
at the Attendance Center pursuant to this Agreement for at least ong school semester.

V. CONTRACT TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated by the Board of Education before expiration of the term stated in
Section | of this Agreement for any one of the following reasons or by any one of the following methods;

{a) written agreement of the Board of Education, the Loca! Schoe! Counell and the Frincipal;

The Principal and the Locat School Council shail meet at least once as the Local Schoni
Council gathers Information to prepare its annual evaluation, The Local Schasl Council shall
send its signed, written evaluation, in the form prescribed by the Board of Education, to tha
Principal no later than May 1 during each year of this Agreement;

Within 30 days of the Principal's receipt of the Local School Council's signed, written
evaluation, the Principal and the Local Schuol Council may meet, upon request of either the
Principal o the. Local School Council, in executive session, to discuss the contents of the
evaluation. As a result of that meeting, the Lacal Schoal Council may, but is not obligated to,
revise its written evaluation, The Local Schoo! Couneil shall send a copy of iis fina! evaluation to
the Principal, with a copy to the Genaeral Superintendent or Chief Executive Officer, no later than
June 16 during each year of this Agreement,

2} student absenteeism rates at the schooi;
3)  instructional leadership;

4} the effective implementation of programs, policies, or strategies to improve student
acatemic achievement,

5} school managemant;

8) any factors deemed ralevant by the local schaool counc, including, without iimitation,
the principal's communication gkilis and ability to create and maintain a student-centered
learning environment, to develop opportunities for professional development, and to
encotirage parental involvement and community partnerships to achieve school
improvernent;

7) the Principal's fulfillment of his/her duties under this Agreement, including the duties
specifically identified in Section |l of this Agreement,

8) such other performance factors as are mutually agreed upon by the Principal, the
Board of Edycaticon, and the Attendance Center's Local School Council in dccordance
with Section X of this Agreement.
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(b)  removal of the Principal for cause pursuant (o 105 (LCS 5/34-85;

09-0722-EX5 FINAL
(c) cicsure of the attendance center or permanent merger of the attendance center into
another aftendance center;

(d) death, resignation or retirement of the Principal;

(e) ' misrepresentation referred to in section 1X of this Agreement;

{f}  revocation or suspension of the requisite certification to serve as Principal in the Chicago
Public Scheols:

(@) removal, reassignment, layoff or dismissal of the Principal to the extent permitted by 105
ILCS 5/34-8.3 and 105 ILCS 6/34-8.4 of the Schoo! Code., - :

Vi, EXPIRATION

Unless terminated earlier, this Agreement, including and notwithstanding the procedures set forth herein,
shall expire at the end of its stated term and shall not grant or create any contractual rights or other expectancy of
continued employment beyond the term of this Agreement, except as indicated and solely to the extent provided
in Section Vi of this Agreement.

Vil. RENEWAL AND NON-RENEWAL

{a} The Local School Council shﬂﬂmaemmﬁmmwmwgmemeﬂwmm&%wmwd

upah the evaluation pursuant to Section IV A(b) . The Local School Council shall notify the Frinclpal of its
decision regarding whether to renaw this Agreement with the Principal in writing no later than February 1
of the calendar year in which this Agreement expires cr, if the Principal's term expires on a date aother
than June 30, 160 days before expiration of this Agreement. Notice of the Local School Councif's
decision shall be made by personal delivery to the Principal or by registered or certified mail. and shall be
deemed to have occurred on the date the Principal receives the written notice from the Local Schoo!
Council. The Principal shail have no right to demand that the Local School Councii make this decision
earlier than the date set foHh in this Section. In the event that the Local School Council fails to provide
written notice of its decision in the manner set forth above by February 1 or, if the Principal's term expires
on a date other than June 30, 150 days before expiration of this Agreement, then the Board may extend
this Agreement for an additional year or appoint an interim principal at the Attendance Center until the
Local School Cauncil selects a new Principal to serve.

(b) In the event that the Local School Council decides not to renew this Agreement with the Principal,
the Local School Council shall, if requested by the Principal, provide in writing the reasons for ils decision
not to renew. The written reasons shall be provided to the Principal, with a copy fo the General
Superintendent or Chief Executive Officer, no later than Fabruary 22 of the calendar vear in which this
Agreement expires or, if the Principal's term expires on a date other than June 30, 128 days before
expiration of this Agreement.

(€) The Local School Council shall have no rignt to renew this Agreement with the Principal if the
Principal fails to meet any reguirement which is established or imposed by the Board of Education in
accordance with 105 ILCS 5/34-8.1 as a condition of the cantinued employment of the Principal or of the
renewal of this Agreement with the Principal.

{d) In the event that the Local School Gouncii decides to renew this Agreement at the conclusion of
the term stated in Section | of this Agreement, the Board of Education, the Local School Councit ang the
Principal shall enter into a new Agreement for a term of four years pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/34.2 3 upon
approval by the Beard of Education of employment of the Principal and subject to the foillowing condition.

1) If the Principal failed to obtain a rating of "meets expectations” or "exceeds expectations”
in the General Superintendent's evaiuation for the previous year, and the Local School Council
votes to renew the Principal’s contract, a Local School Council member or members or the
General Superintendent, within 15 days after the Local School Council's retention decision, may
request a raview of that deciglon, to be conducted In accordance with 105 {ILCS 5/34-2.3. Such a
review may be requested only once for that Principal at that Attendance Center.
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09-0722-E%5 FINAL @) If the hearing officer, in light of the record developed at the hearing, determines

that the Locai School Council retention decision is arbitrary and capriclous, the
Local School Coungil desision will be set aside:

b) If the hearing officer, in light of the record developed at the hearing, decides that
the principal shail be retained. this Agreement shail be extended for a period of
four years,

¢ The decision of the hearing officer is final and may not be appealed.

{e) tn the event that this Agreement is not renewed, the Local School Coungil shall be free to select
another pfincipal to serve under a four year performance contract as principal of the Attendance Center
subject to the following condition.

13 If the Local School Council faifs to renew the performance contract of the Principal, and
the Principal was rated by the General Superintendent in the previous years' evaluations as
meeting or exceeding expectations, the Principal, within 15 days after the Local School Council's
non-retention decision, may request a review of that decision by submitting a written request to
the General Superintendent,. The review shall be conducted in accordance with 105 ILCS 5/34-
2.3(1.5)and (110} . The Frincipal may reguest such a review only once while at that Atlendance
Center.

&) If the hearing officer, in light of the record developed at the hearing, determines
that the Local School Council non-retention degision Is arhitrany and capricicusthe Laas

14

=enool Coundil decision will be set aside, and this Agreement shail ba extended for a
peried of two years,

b} The decision of the hearing officer is final and may not be appealed,

{f) Pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/34-6.1, i the event that this Agreement is not renewed, the Principal's
employment as a principal shall terminate upon the expiration of this Agreement, and helshe shall not be
reinstated to any former position which he/she previously held with the Board of Education. MHowever, the
faliure of the Local Sthoo! Council to renew this Agreement with the Principal shalil not d4mit the Principal
from seeking and receiving ather employment with the Board of Education based upcn his/her experience
and valid certifications ang, if otherwise qualified under the illincis Schoo! Code, histher name shall be
placed on: appropriate atigibility lists which the Board maintains for teaching positions.

{g). In the event that this Agreement is not rencwed and the Principal does not retire or is not
otherwise employed by the Board of Education after expiration of the term of ihis Agreement, the
Principal shall be eligibie to continue to receive his or her previously provided level of healith insurance
benefits for a period of 90 days follewing expiration of the term of this Agreement. Nothing in this
subsection is intended to limit or otherwise impact the Principal's rights under COBRA or any ather

faderal or state law aoncarning Insurance.

VIl SEVERABILITY

Agreem

iX.

The provisions of this Agreement shali be considered severable and independent. If any provigion of this
ent is held invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall not be affected.

REPRESENTATIONS

Include principal eligibility requirements in this section?

(a) The person signing this Agreement as Principal represents that he/she currently possassas the
reguisite certification to serve as Principal in the Chicago Pubiic Schools, and that hefshe meets any and
ali requirements for the employment or continued empioyment of such parson as Principal which are
estabiished or imposed by the Board of Education in accordance with 105 1LCS 5/34-8.1.  In the event
that the Board of Egucation subsequently finds that such person does not possess the requisite
certification to serve as a Principal in the Chicago Public School System, or otherwise fails to meet any
requirement established or imposed by the Board of Education in accordance with 105 ILCS §/34-8.1, this
Agreement shall be deemed null and void, and the employment of the person signing this Agreement as
Principal shall be terminated.
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XL

(b) Ifthe person signing this Agreement as Principal is not an employee of the Board of Education at
the time of signing, he/she represents: (1) that the information set forth in his/her employment application
is true and accurate; and (2) that he/she has never been convicted of any of the enumerated criminal
offenses set forth in 105 ILCS 5/34-18.5 of the lllincis School Code. In the event tha! the Board of
Education subsequently finds: (1) that the information set forth in hisfher employment application is not
lrue and accurate; or (2) that he/she has been convicted of any of the enumerated cririnal offenses set
forth in 105 (LCS 5/34-18.5 of the lllinois School Code, this Agreement shall be deemed null and void,
and the employment of the person signing this Agreement as Principal shalt be terminated.

APPLICABLE LAW

This Agresment shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the State of tilinois..

 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

(a) This Agreement shall constitute the entire Uniform Principal's Performance Conlract, and no
additions, deletions or modifications may be made to this Agreement during its term unlees made in
writing and signed by the Board of Education, the Local School Council and the Principal. However,
notwithstanding anything in this Agresment to the contrary this Agreement may be medified upon renewal
pursuant to 105 ILCS 6/34-8.1. Also, notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, the
Board of Education may establish or impose requirements in accordance with 105 ILCS 5/34-8.1 as
conditions of the execution of this Agreement, and may establish or impose requirements in accordance
with 105 ILCS 5/34-8.1 as conditions of the renewal of this Agreement. This Agreement supersedes all
prior agreaments, arrangements and communications between the parties dealing with the subject matter

X,

hereofwhetheroratorwritter,

{b) Nothing in subsection Xi(a) above shalf prohibit the Local School Council from negotiating
additional criteria pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/34-2.3 of the lilinois School Code. Such additional criteria shall
not discriminate on the basis of race, sex, creed, color or disabifity unrelated to ability to perform, and
shall not be inconsistent with this Uniform Principal's Performance Contract, with other provisions of the
Winois School Code governing the authority and responsibility of pringipals, with Board of Education
Rules, Policies or Procedures, or with court decisions or settiements affecting the Board of Education.
Any additional criterla are subject to approval by the Board of Education's General Counse, working in
consultation with the organization representing  Principals (currently the Chicago Frincipats and
Administrators Association), for purposes of determining such consistency, and such criteria shali not be
effective until they are so reviewed and approved, and executed by the parties in accordance with

subsection Xl{a) above,

MISCELLANEGQUS

(=) This Agreement shali be binding upon and shall inure to the beneft of any transferees,
successors or assigns of the Board of Education. This Agreement may not be assigned by the Principal
under any circumstances.

{b) This Agreament is entered into solely for the benefit of the parties hereto, and any transferees,
Successors or assigns of the Board pursuant to subsection XI| (a) above. This Agreement is not intended
to confer any rights or impose any duties on any third party, and is not intended to expand the liability of
any party hereto to any third parly.

{c) The Rules, Policies and written Procedures promulgated pursuant to Ruie or Policy of the Board
of Education promulgated to date are hereby incorporated by this reference, and to the extent that such
Rules, Policies or Procedures are inconsistent with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the
Rules, Policies or Procadures shall control,

(¢) The Rules and Policies and written Procedures promulgated pursuant to a Rule or Policy of the
Board of Education promulgated during the term of this Agreement are hereby incorporated by this
reference, except to the extent such Rules, Policies or Prosedures are inconsistent with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, in which event the terms and conditions of this Agreament shall control.
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FINAL The waiver by any party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement by another party, or the

failure of any party to enforce any provision or cbiligation hereunder, shail not operate or e constru‘ed as
a waiver of any subsequent breach by that party or bar the subsequent enforcement of any provision or
obiigation under this Agresment,

[ (P, b-2%-5n0)
L - Dated; 9 8 =300

Principal

Q \’”‘\O\\\ Sl A S Local School Council

By: \\h& Moo o P, f‘\_y{ ,GQ A Datedq. (5/ &X . f";}%‘..‘; ] 0y
LBC Chairperson

Attest, /. ﬁﬁ;ﬁ’ﬁéﬂ,ﬁw /{//{,[ f,/:’!/{jz, P

// " L8C Secretary
| o

. . v L e /r' ’
/W : Dated; 67 ’/ 5.7«}55 / /;.j
Appraled as to legal Tor bf the General Counsel ; 7

e

ofthe-Deard-of Education ot ihe City of Chicago

Board ReportNo. 10027 -€ )¢ -~ ]

Received and Fited on ; / 5 , 20 L[_
‘(M’ LiLe ;i o
Eslefa G, Beltran

Board Secretary
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lmportant Note: This form must accompany all Local $chool Council
official actions pertaining to the principalship at the school,

Certification of Principal Selection by Local School Council
(Please type or print)

School: (\ \(\O\K MMen S Unit No. “&W ng ) Area:_g*_
Candidate’s Namezjé 2 o (\ A le.x\

Classifications for Contraciual Principal: / New _Renewal

We, the members of the Local School Council, hereby certify that at our meeting of ‘J"U\ ¢ 28: “?6@ .

Daté
we voled* % to O o_ O to select 'Ker\—\- WC)\Q\"\‘

(yes) {no} (abstain) Candidate

*(Please refer to the Guidelines for Principal Evaluation and Selection regarding the number of votes
legally required.) :

There are 8 members currently serving on the LSC. There were a4 member(s) absent.
(Please indicate the number of LSC members, excluding the principal and, if a high school, the student
representative,)

The candidate is currently a(n} / Employee Non-employee of the CPS

: Assistant Principal at above school
Name of departing princi;;p C’\:‘H‘“ k&\q\ VO\M QC) o — \5 oS8 (e =]
Effective Depariure Date: \ L YN ) i_"QLC) (O

certify that we complied with the Open Meetings Act by posting public notice and an agenda for the meeting at
least 48 hours in advange {and, if & special meeling, provided written notice to each member); and further, that
the principal {and student representative if a high school) did not vote in the selection process and was (were) not
counted for the purpose of determining whether a quorum existed at the above meeling.

ngWCOUHCH Members Voting for Candidate Named Above: DatB;)Su :\}—e & g' . &O\Cj
b
el /JQ}S!,G—), QJM 2 “}m
! o), L o AiZ Bl D
. i)

1.

2 (7 [ Z | \

5 AN i ) o U posinn Pongrad
| .Jdﬂ%m /ﬂé{}@,w 3

4"12// )% % (Al 4
5. A LLALOCo Ll Al 10.
N
,'O}Q_‘t& @‘ /:\S/U
o
* Vg
Pape 8 “:YBP WC}} .




Chicago Public Schools
Principal Candidate Profile

Related Success Factors Summary
Competency See Candidate Profite Introduction documant for definitions of each 1
Success Factor, Score
Develop and articulate |Strategic Thinking 4.83
belief system through |Service Leadership 5.00
voice and actions Impact and Influence 4.50
e — - 250
. faculty iDevelopingOthers = - - 4.00
Assess the quality of  [Instructional Leadership 4.50
classroom instruction | Accountability 5.00
4.50
4.75
Operational Excellence 5.00
Balance management — —
Planning and Organizing 4.00

CONFIDENTIAL - NOT TO BE COPIED OR BISTRIBUTED Page 1 of 2



Chicago Public Schools
Principal Candidate Profile

Candidate: Nolen, Kent

e e

Candidate History

. Personnel History (if CPS empioyee)

Personnel History shows no notable employee discipline events.

Background Check Summary

This individual cleared his/her background check and has no convictions on record within the last seven
years,

CONFIDENTIAL - NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISTRIBUTED Page 2 of 2
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Chalmers|ISAT Reading 2006-2012
by Grade

T Reading 9% Excosds .
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Chalmers ISAT Viath 2006-2012
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- b=

S 8| 58.1 a4a.8 56,7 367 [ci=]0 =1 9.2 GB.a G B a.0 0.0 2.0 a.o 2.7 a2 0.0

Al | 40.6 | 38.0 | 49.4 | 37.3 | 46/9 [ 54.9 | 85.1 All | 1.7 1.9 2.5 1.2 3.3 2.1 3.0
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- Performance Policy

2012 Elementary School Performance Policy Report

CHICAG
PLIBLIC.

SEHOO

School ID: 609851

Network: Austin-North Lawndale Elementary Network

Adjusted Attendance Rate

Current
2009 2010 2011 Status Trend Paints i
00 .
54.3% +3.5 30§ 6
ISAT Reading Meets/Exceeds % {1 point) {2 points)
55.0% +8.
5.0% 8.7 406
ISAT Math Meets/Exceeds % {1 point} {3 points)
43,1% +31.8
Jofb
ISAT Science Meets/Exceeds % {0 points) {3 points)
3.7% +1.3 10f6
ISAT Composite Exceeds % 2 B% 2% . 3A%. _ __.A2%.._. (0 points) {1 point}
11% 2.1 00f 6
8th Grade ISAT Composite Exceeds % 0.0% 4.3% 21% {0 points) {0 points) |
95.6% +4.0 6of6

(3 points} {3 points}

St.l..'l_.d.eﬁ_t_Gr.oi.;u_t_:h Me_fr_i_c_é 2012 Score Percentile  Points
Value-Added Reading -2.1 2nd Oof3
Value-Added Math -1.7 4th 0of3

Overali Rating ~ ~ "

Performance Policy Rating 2012-2013 2011-2012
Performance Policy Points Earned 17 of 42 {40.5%) 18 of 42 (42.9%)
Performance Rating Level 3 Level 3

ISAT Composite Meets/Exceeds % 54.0% (2012) 52.6% (2011)
Probation Status Probation Probation

2010-2011

12 of 42 (28.6%)
Level 3

43.5% (2010)
Probation



2012 Elementary School Performance Policy Legend

Current Status

Trend

Ceiling

Vatue-Added

Adjusted
Attendance

Minlmum
Performance Standard

4 cricaco
§ PuBLIC
i scHooLs

For a metric, this is the schooi's average score for the two previous years. If the school does not have two years of data, cne year
will be used,

For a metric, this is the difference between the school's most recent scare and the average of the three priot years. If the school
does not have three prior years of data, two years will be used.

tf the school's most recent score is at or above the ceiling, the school receives alt Trend points for that metric, regardiess of Trend
score,

This is the difference between the average growth of students in the school {as measured by ISAT scale score points} and the
growth of simifar students District-wide, This comparison is made using a regression methodology that controls for each student's grade level,
prior ISAT performance, and student demographics.

For the Performance Policy, attendance is adjusted for students with medically fragile conditions and early graduation for 8th and
12th grade students, This adjustment is only made if it results in a positive adjustment. This does not replace the schoal's official attendance
rate and may not match the attendance rate reported elsewhere.

Elementary schools with an ISAT Composite score below 50% or high schools with a PSAE score below 10% are automatically placed on
prokation, regardless of Level achieved.

SCOriNg

ISAT Reading
Meets/Exceeds %
{Ceiling =90%)

ISAT Math
Meets/Exceeds %
{Celling = 90%)

ISAT Science
Meats/Exceeds %
{Ceiling = 90%}

ISAT Composite
Exceeds %
[Ceiling = 90%)

Highest Grade ISAT
Comyposite Exceeds %
{Ceiling = 90%)

Attendance Rate
{Ceiling = 95%)

Value-Added

Reading

Value-Added
Mathematics

Ratings and Status

If Current Status School If Trend School If percent of
score is: recejves: score is: receives: points is: Schoal receives:
Less than 50% 0 peints tess than 0.1 D points Levet1
50.0% to 65.9% 1 point 0.1te2.9 1 point 71% or mose (Excellent Standing)
70.0% to 79.5% 2'points 3.0te 5.9 2 points Level 2
80.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points 50% to 70.9% (Good Standing)
Less than 50.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points Level 3
50.0% o 69.9% 1 point 0.1to29 1 point Less than 50% {Probation™)
70.0% to 79.9% 2 points 3.0ta5.9 2 points
80.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points *Nates on Probation:
Less than 50.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 polnts Schools that have been on probation for 2 or
50.0% to 69.9% 1 point 0.it02.9 1 point more_ consecutive year.s must achieve a Level 1 or Level
2 rating fer 2 consecutive years to be removed from
70.0% to 75.9% 2 points 3.0t059 2 points probation.
80.0% ar more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points
Less than 5.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points Schools where the Board has taken action under
5.0% to 14.9% 1 peint 0.1ta2.9 1 point Section 8.3 of the IHinois School Code are not eligible
15.0% to 24.8% 2 points 3.0t0 5.9 2 points to be removed from probation until five years after
25.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points such actl(?n was taken or the schaol makes AYP for two
Less than 5.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 paints consecutive years, whichever occurs tater,
5.0%to 14.9% 1 point 0.lto2.9 1 point Charter schools do not receive 2 probation status;
15.0% to 24.9% 2 points 3.0t0 5.9 2 points charter school accountability is based on the schoaol's
25.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points agreement with the Board.
Less than 80.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points
90.0% to 92.9% 1 paint G.1to0.4 1 point
93.0% to 94.9% 2 points 0.5t009 2 points For More Information
95.0% or more 3 points 1.0 or more 3 poinis For more information on the Performance Policy,
: please visit www.cps.edu/performance,
If Value-Added School
score st receives:
Less than -1.0 0 points
10to-0.1 1 paint
0.8t009 2 points
1.0 or more 3 points
Less than-1.0 0 points
-1.0to-0.1 1 point
0.0to 0.8 2 poinis -
1.0 or more 3 points




Performance Policy

School 1D; 609844
Network: Burnham Park Hementary Network

Polbihenebtitaol Bl 2000 200 2011 2012 Satis  Trend  Foints
10,
55.0% +32 30f6
ISAT Reading Meets/ Broeeds % {1 point) (2 points)
0,
64.9% +6.9 40f8
ISAT Math Meets/ Brceeds % (1point) (3 poinis)
30.8% 54
0ofb
1SAT Stienoe Meets/ Bxceeds % (Opoints) {0 points)
Q,
8.8% +3.9 306
ISAT Composite Bxoeeds % el AR BB wnBhlBb..  (1point) (2 points)
8.5% +.2 20f6
8th Grade ISAT Composite Bxceeds % 3% .. 5.:3%... ol 3 8.7%..... {1 point) (1 point)
51.6% +02 2016
Adjusted Attendance Rate {1 point) (1 point)

S:udent GfOWth M Et"“:s 2012 Score  Percentile  Points

Value-Added Reading 0.1 48th 1of3
Vaue-Added Math -0.8 19th 1of3

overa" Ratmg _
Performance Folicy Rating 2012-2013 2011-2012 2010-2011
Performance Policy Points Earned 16 of 42 (38.1%) 12 of 42 (28.6%) 130f 42 (31%
Ferformance Rating Level 3 Level 3 Leve! 3
ISAT Composite Meets/ Exceeds % 58.6%(2012) 55.7%(2011) 56.7%(2010)

Probation Satus Probation Probation Probation



2012 Elementary School Performance Policy Legend

Definitions
Current Status

Trend
Ceiling

Value-Added

Adjusted
Attendance

Mintmum
Performance Standard

For a metric, this is the school’s average score for the two previous years. If the school does not have two years of data, one year
will be used.

for a metric, this is the difference between the school's most recent score and the average of the three prior years, (f the schaal
does not have three prior years of data, two years will be used.

if the school's most recent score 1s at or above the ceifing, the school receives all Trend points for that metric, regardless of Trend
score.

This Is the difference between the average growth of students in the school {as measured by ISAT scale score points) and the
growth of similar students District-wide. This comparison is made using a regression methodology that controls for each student’s grade level,
prior ISAT performance, and student demographics.

For the Performance Policy, attendance is adjusted for students with medically fragile conditions and early graduation for 8th and
12th grade stedents, This adjustment is only made If it results in a positive adjustment. This does not replace the school's official attendance
rate and may not match the attendance rate reported elsewhere,

Elementary schools with an ISAT Composite score below 50% or high schools with # PSAE score befow 10% are sutomatically placed on
probation, regardless of Level achieved.

Scoring

ISAT Reading
Meets/Exceads %
[Ceiling = 90%)

ISAT Math
Meets/Exceeds %
[Celling = 90%)

ISAT Science
Meets/Exceeds %
(Ceiling = 90%)

ISAT Composite
Exceeds %
[Ceiling = 90%)

Highest Grade ISAT
Composite Exceeds %
(Ceiling = 5056}

Attendance Rate
[Celling = 952}

Value-Added

Reading

Value-Added
Mathematics

Ratings and Status

If Current Status School If Trend School H percent of
score is: recelves: score is; receives: points is: School receives;
Less than 50% € points Less than 0.1 0 points Leval 1
50.0% to 69.9% 1 point 0.1to2.9 1 point. 71% or more {Excellent Standing)
70.0% to 79.9% 2'points 3.0t0 549 2 points Level 2
80.0% or more 3 paints 6.0 or more 3 points 50% to 70.9% {Good Standing)
Less than 50.0% O points Less than 0.1 0 points Level 3
50.0%to 69.9% 1 point 01t029 1 point Less than 50% (Probation*)
70.0% 0 79.9% 2 points 3059 2 points
80.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points *Notes on Prabation:
Less than 50.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points Schools that have been on probation for 2 or
50.0% to 69.9% 1 paint 010 2.9 1 point mor? consecutive years must achieve a Level 1 or Level
2 rating for 2 consecutive years to be removed from
70.0% to 79.9% 2 points 3.0t05.9 2 points probation.
80.0% or more 3 points 6.0 of more 3 points
Less than 5.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points Sthools where the Board has taken action under
5.0% to 14.9% 1 point 01t 239 1 point Section 8.3 of the ilfinois School Code are not eligible
15.0% to 24.9% 2 points 3.0t05.9 2 points to be removed from probation until five years after
25.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points such action was taken or the school makes AYP for two
Less than 5.0% 0 polnts Less than 0.1 0 points consecutive years, whichever occurs later,
5.0% to 14.9% 1point 01029 1 point Charter schools do not receive a probation status;
15.0%to 24.9% 2 points 3.0t05.9 2 points charter school accountability is based on the school's
25.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points agreement with the Board.
Less than 90.6% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points
90.0% to 92.9% 1 poirit 0.1t0 04 1 point
93.0% to 94.9% 2 polnts 0.5t00.9 2 paints For More Information
95.0% or more 3 points 1.0 or more 3 points For more information on the Performance Policy,
please visit www.cps.edu/performance.
If Value-Added School
score is: receives:
Less than -1.0 0 points
-1.40t0-0.1 1 point
8.0t0 0.9 2 points
1.0 or more 3 points
Less than -1.0 0 points
-1.0to 8.1 1 point
0.0t0 0.9 2 points ~

1.0 or more 3 points




Performance Policy

2012 Hementary School Performanoe Poltcy thort

C!ara"Barton Elémentary School

School ID: 609790
Network: Englewood-Gresham Bementary Network

Qurrent Status and Trend . 2009 2010 2011 2012 Satus  Trend  Points
0,
55.8% +5.7 30f6
ISAT Reading Meets/ Bxoeeds % (1point) {2 points)
G,
65.1% +4.9 3076
ISAT Math Meets/ Exceeds % {(1point)  (2points)
894 )
488% 23 o6
ISAT Sience Meets/ Exceeds % (0 points) {1 point)
0,
6.0% +H.9 206
ISAT Composite Broeeds % Bl . A8%. . Bl =BT (1 point) {1 point)
0, -
3.3% 3.7 0of 6
8th Grade ISAT Composite Exceeds % 1.7%___ 28% 68.5%...co. 0.0% (O pointg) (O points)
0,
092 5% H.7 30f 6
Adjusted Attendance Rate {1point) (2 poinis)
T e | 2012Sore Porcentile  Points
Value-Added Reading -0.8 18th 10f3
Vaue-Added Math -0.6 26th 10f3
Overall _Raf_ir_l_g fo
Performance Policy Rating 2012-2013 2011-2012 2010-2011
Performance Policy Points Earned 14 of 42 (33.3%) 16 of 42 (38.1%) 12 of 42 (28.6%)
Performance Rating Level 3 tavel 3 Level 3
1GAT Composite Meets/ Beeeds % 59.3%(2012) 58.2%(2011) 54.3%{2010)

Probation Satus Probation Probation Probation



Current Status

Trend

Ceiling

Value-Added

Adjusted
Attendance

Minimum
Performance Standard

| cHicaco

2012 Elementary School Performance Policy Legend | e | ces |

'] SCHOOLS

For a metric, this Is the school's average score for the two previous years. If the sthool does not have two years of data, one year
will be used.

For a metric, this is the difference between the schoal's most recent score and the average of the three prior years. If the school
does not have three prior years of data, two years will be used.

if the school's most recent score is at or above the ceiling, the schoo recelves all Trend points for that metric, regardless of Trend
score.

This is the difference between the average growth of students in the school {as measured by ISAT scale score points) and the
growth of similar students District-wide, This comparison is made using a regression methodology that cantrols for each student's grade ievel,
prior ISAT performance, and student demographics.

For the Performance Policy, attendance is adjusted for students with medically fragile conditions and early graduation for 8th and
13th grade students. This adjustment is only made if It results in 2 positive adjustment. This does not replace the school’s official attendance
rate and may not match the attendance rate reported elsewhere.

Elementary schools with an ISAT Composite score below 50% or high schools with a PSAE score below 10% are automatically placed on
probation, regardless of Level achieved.

ISAT Reading
Meets/Exceeds %
[Ceifing = 90%)

ISAT Math
Meets/Exceeds %
[Ceiling = 90%)

ISAT Science
Meets/Exceeds %
{Ceiling = 90%)

ISAT Composite
Exceeds %
{Ceiling = 90%)

Highest Grade ISAT
Composite Exceeds %
(Celling = 90%)

Attendance Rate
{Ceiling = 95%}

Value-Added

Reading

Value-Added
Mathematics

1f Current Status School IF Trend School If percent of
score is: recelves: score is; receives: points is: Schoo! recelves:
Less than 50% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points level 1
50.0% to 69.9% 1 point G.1lt029 1 poing 71% or more {Exceltent Standing)
70.0% to 79.9% 2 points 3.0t059 2 points Level 2
80.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points 50% to 70.9% {Good Standing)
Less than 50.0% @ points Less than 0.1 0 points Level 3
50.0% to 69.9% 1 point 01t0 28 1 point Less than 50% {Probation*)
70.0% to 79.9% 2 points 3.0t059 2 points
80.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points *Notes on Probation:
Less than 50,0% 0 points Less than 0.4 0 polnts Schools that have been on probation for 2 or
50.0% to 69.9% 1 paint 01t02.9 1 point more consecutive years must achieve a Level 1 or Level
. " po . } o 2 rating for 2 consecutive years to be removed from
70.0% to 79.9% 2 paints 3.0to59 2 points probation.
80.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points
Less than 5.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points Schools where the Board has taken action under
5.0%to 14,9% 1 point 01to2.0 1 point Section 8.3 of the Winois School Code are not eligible
15.0% to 24.5% 2 points 3.0t05.9 2 points 10 be removed from probation untl five years after
25.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points such actlon was taken or the school makes AYP for two
Less than 5.0% 0 ponts Less than 0.1 0 points consecutive years, whichever ocours later,
5.0% to 14.9% 1 point 01to25 1 point Charter schools do not receive a probation status;
15.0% to 24.9% 2 points 301059 2 points charter school accountability is based or the school's
25.0% or more 3 points 6.0 of more 3 points agreement with the Board.
Less than 90.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points
90.0% to 92.9% 1 point 0.1to 0.4 1 point i
93.0% to 94.9% 2 points 051009 2 ponts For More Infermation
95,0% or more 3 points 1.0 or more 3 points For more information en the Performance Policy,
please visit www.cps.edu/performance.
If Value-Added Schoot
score is: recelves:
Less than -1.0 0 points
-1,0to-0.1 1 point
0.0t0 0.9 2 points
1.{or more 3 points
Less than -1.0 0 points
-1.0to 0.1 1 point
001008 2 points -

1.0 or more 3 points




Performance Policy .-
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2012 Elementary School Performance Policy Report

O'Keeffe Elementary School

School ID; 610103
Network: Skyway Elementary Network

andTrend : Current
e 2009 2010 2011 2012 Status Trend Points
56.7% -4.4 10f 6
ISAT Reading Meets/Exceeds % {1 point}) (0 points)
51.4% -1.
% 1.2 1ofs
ISAT Math Meets/Exceeds % {1 point}) {0 points)
+157 40f 6
ISAT Science Meets/Exceeds % {3 points}
4.5% -0.7 00f6
ISAT Composite Exceeds % 4.1% 4.1% et e 3. {0 points) {0 points)
0.6% -1.6 00of6
8th Grade ISAT Composite Exceeds % 3% AR 0.0% __11% ___  {(Dpoints) (O points)
92.1% 0.7 10f 6

Adjusted Attendance Rate (1 point) {0 paints)

e dentGrowth Metrlcs - 2012 Score  Percentile Points

Value-Added Reading -1.5 6th 0of 3

Value-Added Math -0.5 27th 1o0f3

Qvér.éﬁl_l Ra{_in_g e Es '

Performance Policy Rating 2012-2013 2011-2012 2010-2011
Performance Policy Points Earned 8 of 42 (19%) 11 of 42 (26.2%) 11 of 42 (26.2%)
Performance Rating Level 3 Level 3 Level 3

ISAT Composite Meets/Exceeds % 52.9% (2012) 54,8% (2011) 50.5% (2010)

Probation Status Probation Probation Probation



1 cricaso

2012 Elementary School Performance Policy Legend Jrusuc | CPS

q SCHOOLS

Definitions
Current Status

Trend

Ceiling

Value-added

Adjusted
Attendance

Minimum
Performance Standard

For a metric, this is the school's average score for the two previous years. ¥f the school does not have two years of data, ene year
will be used, '

For a metric, this is the difference between the school's most recent score and the average of the three prior years. i the schoa!
does not have three prior years of data, two years will be used.

if the school's most recent score Is at or akrove the ceiling, the school receives all Trend points for that metric, regardbess of Trend
score,

This is the difference between the average growth of students in the school (as measured by ISAT scale score polnts) and the
growth of stmilar students District-wide. This comparison is made using a regression methodology that controls for each student's grade level,
prior ISAT performance, and student demographics.

For the Performance Policy, attendance is adjusted for students with medically fragile conditions and early graduation for 8th and
12th grade students. This adjustmentis only made if it results in a positive adjustment. This does not replace the school’s officlal attendance
rate and may not match the attendance rate reported elsewhere.

Elementary schools with an ISAT Compesite score below 50% or high schools with a PSAE score below 10% are automatically placed on
probation, regardless of Level achieved.

seoring

1SAT Reading
Meets/Exceeds %
{Cefling = 90%})

ISAT Math
Meets/Exceeds %
(Ceiling = 90%)

ISAT Science
Meets/Exceeds %
{Celling = 90%]}

ISAT Composite
Exceeds %
(Ceiling = 90%)

Highest Grade ISAT
Composite Exceeds %
(Celling = 80%)

Attendance Rate
{Ceiling = 95%)

Value-Added

Reading

Value-Added
Mathematics

Ratings and Stalus

If Current Status Schoot I1f Trend School If percent of
store is: receives: score is: receives: points is: School receives:
Less than 50% 0 points Less than (.1 @ points Level 1
50.0% to 69.9% 1 point 0.1t02.9 1 point 71% or more {Excellent Standing)
70.0% to 79.9% 2'points 3.0t0 5.9 2 points Level 2
80.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points 50% to 70.5% {Good Standing)
Less than 50.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points Level 3
50.0% to 69.9% 1 point 01to 29 1 paint Less than 50% {Probation*)
70.0% 10 79.9% 2 points 3.0t05.9 2 points
80.0% or more 3 polnts 6.0 or more 3 points *Notes on Probation:
Less than 50.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points Schools that have been on probation for 2 or
50.0% to 69.9% 1 point 01029 1 point more consecutive years must achieve 3 Level 1 or Level
2 rating for 2 consecutive years to be removed from
70.0% to 79.9% 2 points 3,0t05.89 2 points probation.
80.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points
Less than 5.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points Schools where the Board has taken action under
5.0% to 14.9% 1 point Dlto2.9 1 point Section 8.3 of the lllinois Schoot Code are not eligible
15.0% to 24.9% 2 points 3.0t05.9 2 points to be removed from probation until five years after
25.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points such action was taken or the school makes AYP for twe
Less than 5.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points tonsecutive years, whichever occurs later,
5.0% to 14.9% 1 point 0.1t025 4 point Charter schools do not receive a probation status;
15.0% to 24.9% 2 points 3.0t 55 2 points charter school accountability is based on the school’s
25.0% or mare 3 points 6.0 ar more 3 points agreement with the Board.
Less than 80.0% 0 paints Less than 0.1 0 points
90.0% to 92.9% 1 point 01to 04 1 point
93.0% to 94.9% 2 points 0.5t009 2 points For More Information
95.0% or more 3 points 1.0 or more 3 points For more information on the Performance Policy,
ptease visit www .cps.edu/performance.
If value-Added School
score is: receives:
Less than -1.0 0 points
-1.0to-0.1 1 point
0.0te 0.9 2 points
1.0 gr more 3 points
iess than-1.0 0 points
-L.0to 0.1 1 point
0.0to0.9 2 points -

1.0 0r more 3 points




Performance Policy

2012 Bementary School Performance Policy Report

Leslie Lewis Bementary School

School ID: 610036
Network: Austin-North Lawndale Bementary Network

Qurrent Satusand Trend - 2009 2010 2011 2012 Sates  Trend  Points
0, -
54.3% 19 106
ISAT Reading Meets/ Exceeds % {1point) {0 points)
0, -
51.3% 19 106
ISAT Math Meels/ Bxceeds % {1point)  {Opoints)
0 4
48.3% (i 0of6
IGAT Siience Meets/ Exceeds % (Opoints) (O points)
0,
3.9% 0.4 10f 6
ISAT Composite Baeeds % W . 2T%.._ .A2%.. _..35%___ (Opoints) (1 point)
4.5% +34 20f6
8th Grade ISAT Composite Bxceeds % . 1.0% LA4%_ _ 358%  ..B4%... (Opoints) (2 points)
92.5% +H.9 30f6
Adjusted Attendance Rate {1point} (2 points)

e | 20125wre Percentile  Points

Value-Added Reading -1.6 4th 0of3
Value-Added Math -1.7 3rd Qof3

Overall Ratlng .
Performance Policy Rating 2012-2013 2011-2012 2010-2011
Ferformance Folicy Points Earned 8of 42 (19%) 16 of 42 (38.1%) 13 0f 42 (31%
Ferformance Rating Level 3 Level 3 Level 3
1GAT Composite Meets/ Bxceeds % 48.1%(2012) 55.7%(2011) 48.0% 2010

Probation Qatus Probation Probation Probation




2012 Elementary Schoo! Performance Policy Legend

Befinitions

Current Status For a metric, this is the school's average score for the two previous years. If the school does not have two years of data, one year
will be used.
Trend For a metric, this is the difference between the school's most recent score and the average of the three prior years. if the school
does not have three prior years of data, two years will be used.
Ceiling If the school's most recent score Is at or above the ceiling, the school receives all Trend paints for that metric, regardless of Trend
score,
Value-Added This Is the difference between the average growth of students in the school {as measured by ISAT scale score points) and the
growth of similar students District-wide. This comparison is made using a regression methodology that controds for each student’s grade level,
prior ISAT performance, and student demographics.
Adjusted For the Performance Policy, attendance [s adjusted for students with medically fragite conditlons and early graduation for 8th and
Attendance 12th grade students. This adjustment is only made if it results in a positive adjustment. This does not replace the school's official attendance
rate and may not match the attendance rate reported elsewhere.
Minimum Elementary schools with an ISAT Composite score below 50% or high schools with a PSAE score below 10% are automatically placed on
Performance Standard probation, regardless of Level achieved.
Scoring Ratings and Status
If Current Status Schoot If Trend School If percent of
score is: recelves: scoreis: receives: points Is: Schootl receivas:
ISAT Reading Less than 50% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points Level 1
Meets/Exceeds % 50.0% to 63.9% 1 point 0.1t02.8 1 point 71% or more {Excellent Standing)
{Ceiling = 90%) 70.0% to 79.9% 2 points 3010559 2 points Level 2
80.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points 50% to 70.9% {Good Standing)
ISAT Math Less than 50.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points Level 3
Meets/Exceeds % 50.0% t0 69.9% 1 point 01t02.9 1 point tess than 50% (Probation™)
(Celling = 30%) 70.0% to 79.9% 2 points 3.0t059 2 points
80.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points *Notes on Probation:
ISAT Science Less than 50.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points Schoals that have been on probation for 2 or
Meets/Exceeds % 50.0% to 69.9% 1 paint 01to28 1 point more consecutive vear.s must achieve a Level 1 or Level
(Cailing = 50%) 70.0% to 79.0% 2 points 2.0t05.9 2 points 2 ratlng for 2 consecutive years to be removed from
probation.
80.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points
ISAT Composite Less than 5.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points Schools where the Board has taken action under
Exceeds % 5.0% t0 14.9% 1 point 0.1t02.9 1 point Section 8.3 of the Illincis School Code are not eligible
{Ceiling = 90%) 15.0% to 24.9% 2 points 3.0t0 5.9 2 points to be removed from probation until five years after
25.0% ar more 3 points 6.0 or mare 3 points stsch action was taken or the school makes AYP for two
Highest Grade [SAT Less than 5,0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points consecutive years, whichever accurs fater.
(C:;’:_E:S:::;‘;ems % 5.0% to 14.9% 1 po.int 0.1to 2.9 1 point Charter schools do not receive a probation status;
45.0% to 24.9% 2 points 30to 59 2 points charter school accountability is based on the school's
25.0% or more 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points agreement with the Board.
Attendance Rate Less than 90.0% { points iess than 0.1 0 points
(Ceiling = 95%) 90.0% to 82.9% 1 point 0.1to 0.4 1 peint
93.0% to 94.9% 2 points 0.5t 0.9 2 points For Maore Information
95.0% or more 3 points 1.0 or more 3 points For more information cn the Performance Policy,
please visit www.cps.edu/performance.
If Value-Added School
score Is: receives;
Value-Added Less than -1.0 0 points
Reading -1.0ta-0.1 1 point
0.0to 0.9 2 points
1.0 or more 3 points
Value-Added Less than-1.0 0 points
Mathematics -0t 6.1 1 point
0.0to 0.9 2 points -
1.0 or more 3 points
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2012 Hementary School Performance Pollcy Fbport

Dewey Eementary Academy of F ne Arts

School ID: 609885
Network: Pershing Hementary Network

o, Qurent
Qurrent Xatusand Trend 2009 2010 2041 2012 Satus  Trend  FPoints
38.6% 46 00f6
ISAT Reading Meet s/ Bxceeds % {Opoints) (O points)
0,
52.5% +).2 2016
ISAT Math Meets/Bxceeds % (1 point) {1 point)
A1 0%
41.0% 5.0 00T
ISAT Srience Meets/ Bxceeds % {Opoints) (0 points)
2.0% -1.6 006
ISAT Composite Bxceeds % smaldpsnse . 16% 1.5% ... {Opoirts) (O pointg)
1.3% -06 00f6
8th Grade |SAT Composite Bxceeds % P v W .y 0.0% —28% . (Opoints) (0 points)
. 80.5% -1.5 10f6
Adjusted Attendance Rate (1 point) (0 points)

e 201250 Percentile  Points

Value-Added Reading -0.5 28th 10f3
Vaue-Added Math +.4 69th 20f3

Overali_Rating
Performance Folicy Rating 2012-2013 2011-2012 2010-2011
Ferformance Policy Points Earned 6 of 42 (14.3%) 4 0f 42 (9.5%) 4 of 42 (9.5%)
Performance Rating level 3 Leved 3 Leved 3
ISAT Composite Meets/ Bceeds % 45.3%(2012) 44 4% (2011) 35.8%(2010)

Probhation Ratus Probation Probation Probation
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Qurrent Satus For a metric, this s the school’s average score for the two previous years. i the school does not have two years of data, one year
will be used.
Trend For a metric, this is the difference between the school's most recent score snd the average of the three prior years. If the school
tloes not have three pricr years of data, two years will be used,
Ceiling if the school’s most recent score Is at or above the celling, the school receives all Trend polnts far that metric, regardess of Trend
saore. :
Value-Added ‘This is the difference between the average growth of students in the schoo! (as measured by ISAT scale soore paints) and the
growth of similar students District-wide. This comparison Is made using a regression methodology that controls for each student’s grade level,
prier |SAT performance, and student demographics.
Adjusted For the Performance Folicy, attendanoe is adjusted for studentswith medically fragile conditions and early graduation for 8th and
Attendance 12th grade students. This ad[ustment is only made if it results In a positive adjustment. This does not replace the school's official attendance
rate and may not match the attendance rate reparted elsewhere.
Minimum Bementary schools with an 1ISAT Composite score below 50%or high schools with 8 PSAE soore below 10%are automatically placed on
Performance Standard ~ probation, regardless of Level achieved.
Sooring Ratings and Sat us
If Ciwrent Ratus School If Trend Shool If percent of
score is: receives score iz receives: pointsis School receives:
ISAT Reading Lessthan 50% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points Level 1
Meets/Boeeds % 50.0%t0 69.9% 1 point 01fc 28 1 point 71%ar mare (Baellent Sanding)
{Ceiling = 90%) 70.0%t0 79.5% 2'points 301058 2 points Level 2
80.0%cr more 3 points 6,0 ar more 3 points 50%to 70.9% {Good Randing)
ISAT Math Less than 50.0% 0 points lessthan 0.1 0 points level 3
Meets/ Evoeeds % 50,0%t0 89.9% 1 point 011028 1 point Less than 50% {Probation*)
{Ceiling = 90%) 70.0%t0 79.9% 2 points 10to 89 2 points
80.0%ocr more 3 points 6.0 or mare 3 points *Notes on Probation:
[SAT Slence Less than 50.0% 0 points Less than 0,1 0 peints &hools that have been on probation for 2 or
Mests/ Beeeds % 50.0%t0 69.9% 1 point 011629 1 point more consscutive years must achieve a Level 1 or Level
S ono 2 rating for 2 consecutive yearsto be removed from
(Qeiling =90%) 70.0%to 70.5% 2 points 301059 2 paints orobation
" 80,8%or mare 3 points 6.0 or mare 3 points ]
ISAT Composite Less than 5.0% 0 points lessthan 0.1 0 points Srhools where the Board has taken action under
Brozeds % 5.0%t0 14.9% 1 paint 0.ito29 1 point Saction 8.3 of the lllinols Schoot Code are not eligible
(Qelling =90°) 16.0%t0 24.9% 2 points 301058 2 points to be removed from probation until five years after
25.0%o0r mare 3 points 6.0 or more 3 points sueh action was taken or the school makes AYP for two
Highest Grade ISAT Lessthan 5.0% 0 points Lessthan 0.1 0 points conseautive years, whichever ooaurs|ater.
&r;i?;s::gyeds% 5.0%t0 14.9% 1 pCfint 0.ito2% 1 pcfim Charter schools do not receive a probation status;
15.0%to 24.9% 2 paints 30to59 2 points charter school accountahility is based on the school's
25.0%0r more 3 points 8,0 or more 3 points agreement with the Board.
Attendance Rate Less than 90.0% 0 points Less than 0.1 0 points
(Ceiling = 95%) 90.0%t0 92.9% 1 point 01004 1 point
93.0%to 94.9% 2 points 051009 2 points For More Information
95.0%0rF mare 3 points 1.0.or more 3 paints For more information on the Performance Folicy,
please visit www .cps.edu/ performance.
If Value-Added School
Score is: receives
Vel ue-Added lessthan -1.0 0 points
Feading -1.0t0-0.1 1 point
0.0tc 0.9 2 points
1.00or more 3 points
Value-Added Lessthan -1.0 0 points
Mathematics -1.0to-0.1 1 point
0.0tc 0.9 2 points -
1.0 or more 3 points ‘
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- CHICAGO |
] W p 2012-2014 Continuous Thomas Chalmers Specialty Elementary School ggg%% o CPS.
YEORE Improvement Work Plan _ . X

A
Rk

'$Y2013 CIWP & Budget Approval Form

Use this form as CIWP and Budget approval for SY2013. Submit a copy of this form to the Chief of Schools for your
network and keep a copy on file to verify that the CIWP and Budget have been approved.

Required Documents Included

Flease check all that apply
Continuous Improvement Work Plan
Parent involvement Policy/Compact {required for Title | eligible schools only)
Fund Compliance frequired for Title I eligible schools only)
Capital Qutlay {required for Title | eligible schools only)
Attendance Plan {required for schools with a 2010-2011 attendance rate below 95%])

YA CSRESAEN

Date: May 26, 2012

LSC Approval: Yes {1 No Principal
{sign)

"Yes" votes 11 "No" votes ¢ iprint} Kent Nolen
.Abstentions 0 Absentees 1
Vacancies 0 Total Count 12
LSC Chair Date:

{sign)

(print} Veronica Bradley Network Chief of Schools
PAC Chair {sign)

{sign) {print} Chandra James

iprinty Mary Smith

Comments
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AUSL will emerge as the big
winner in school
consolidation in North
Lawndale. Bethune will
close and merge into
Gregory, which will free up
capacity for AUSL to take
over Chaimers. Pope will
close and merge into
Johnson (AUSL). After the
consolidation is done, AUSIL.
wiil control EVERY school in
Douglas Park, inciuding
Collins Academy HS,
lohnson and Chalmers.

* Indicates school other
than AUSL.

*_:&nm”mm a school
currently managed by AUSL.



Bethune School of Excellence
A CPS Neighborhood School T

ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE (201 1-2012)

Hlinois Standardized Achievement Test (ISAT)

ISAT: Growth vs. Similar Neighborhood Schoals Since Turnaround ISAT Compaosite: Percent of Students Meeting
Percentage Point Change 2000-2012 or Exceeding State Standards

Nearby Neighbarheod Non-AUSL Schools {(Comp Schools):
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NWEA Measures of Academic Progress (MAP)
Nationally Normed Reference Test
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GRADE LEVELS

AUSL's Bethune School of Excellence

3030 W. Arthington St. Chicago, IL 60612

STUDENT OVERVIEW (2011-2012)

. F d
Students Mobiity Attendance Reduf:dafunch Demographics

Adrican-
American
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98.7% African-American,

Comp School Avg: e L)
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FAMILY FEEDBACK

Percentage of [amilies 90 Percentage of families 9 Percentage of families
who are satisfied or ) who would strongl 40 who believe the 8 1 C
i 76 o 7o 76

highly satisfied with recommencd scheol's improve-
the schaol: this schaol to others: mernts have made the
community a
better place:

SQURCES: Student Qverview: 2011-12 CP5 and AUSL data Teacher Overview: 2011-12 CPS and AUSL data Family Feedback: AUSL Family Satlsfaction Survey, Spring 2012
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There are 30 Schools
in the
Austin North Lawndale Network
17 Schools experienced a
LOSS
in the Composite % of Students who

Met or Exceeded Standards.

13 Austin North Lawndale Schools

ekperienced gains.
Chalmers experienced composite GAINS
in both
7% Students who MET standards
&

% Students who EXCEEDED standards!
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requestmg that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

‘Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,
Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.

SIGNATURE

ADDRESS

O[z O

K}U\L T Ai /] ‘%J%.

\ L !

%4//

i & .- iﬁ
\l\\ S S SV IR A /

' Nq S %/HUW’ A .,p

L b\‘tﬁvk &LLL%B

‘!\1-
-f "'}’u‘

{ e Q“" t\‘w‘\y\\:‘{/ WALy,

e "Q,*u \r L;
g

(—’)% D ‘L, {_1 J;t FC\, I [_{ H_Uif»

{L““Ba\.% ‘5 Mt \\0 s

// E// Tt /7&44&&»

/j&i 3 W,;)(Slf\-jﬁffok(n/
/357 S Cal fonnpen

/VZM@ 1 'f@mmw ~

1435 5 Z@y)/ﬁ/l,mu

?M/VJ - Su bﬂé

Jf

Jﬂ(}wﬁ((;ff, C ey

222 D
A4 <. f@(’i/)ﬂ?{';nc/

[y

E/fu,(/&&

A4S LI 12T Placet Zoz

Yo% 3 Marshidiald

”JMM@/ U lbainis
Vw—*%@ %

(208 . <. ¥illdelw

1 vma»%};é s

. 4 d}]!' (£} fﬂ/
5543 S shields o

?-‘

7ty f?_ﬂg/?@/

(20D
/ 7‘/ G W iz

7 /
BN

e

//757»/@
6 §%< O y Uq

EXHIBIT




The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requestlng that

no action is taken on Chalmers Speciaity, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International
‘ Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratotium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale '

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requestmg that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International
) Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Eleimentary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,
Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Ltawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier international

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school cheice right.  We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools,

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adeqguate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schoois in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Masen Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our schoot choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndate, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our schoal choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additiona! Charter

Scheols in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndate, we are requesting that
no actjon is talen on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier international

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndaie Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborheood public schools,

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adeguate number of Charter schoois to allow parents to
exertise our school choice right. We are requesting a rnoratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Eiementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson tlementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a rnoratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elernentary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are reguesting a moraterium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North'Lawndale, we are reguesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technolopy, Frazier International
Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamendon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratoriurn on the opening of additicnal Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Flementary School

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to

exercise our school choice right.  We are reguesting
Schools in the North Lawndale Community.

a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndaie Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Flementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndaie has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to

exercise our school choice right. We are requesting
Schools in the North Lawndale Community.

a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and com

munity in North Lawndale, we are requesting that

no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technolpgy, Frazier international

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndaie Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamonden Elementary and Pope

Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood pubiic schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to

exercise our school choice right. We are requesting
Schools in the North Lawndale Community.

2 moratorium on the opening of additional Charter
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Masan Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right.  We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in theNorth Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are reguesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International
Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, tawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further-indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier Internaticnal

Magnat, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mascn Elementary Schooi,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Scheols and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adeguate number of Charter schools 1o ailow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the cpening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chaimers’Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schoots.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to aliow parents 1o

exercise our school choice right.
Schoals in the North Lawndale Community.

We are reguesting a mcratorium on the opening of additional Charter

SIGNATURE

ADDRESS

Ve, i Wl

C;\/\'/) Q bl %1 /7745{7

279w Omfétf% Bl ﬁgjﬁ

S D e

W

Mt ~ /s / A o
o0 S AU SLIA S T EL

=l

L)V?’W (AL Ly

/\/M& Ac’wﬂfuo

lb52 n /awc«qm Al

U

/32 b S it

A wm,c;@@%
I, Ca— ‘

1328 = - Septinat e\

/325 P @m\%u/%/

AN

/355, %ﬁ/&),—f

5%2W Vol Bl P

)

6’%&&7(/() ﬂdw/w @U/D 34

3139% S S%MWQWC/;

/27 /. /%q:zdn/;

1325? S - Pueer S

SMMWV" e v-rj\)

Eondsy  Dapdirm

|2 1 $. Pves

\n\’t\JQ/” Dunn; N 4

3%S4 Wl Crrnshao

bl T ATt

/"IY’L/!; S‘ /(/M//ﬁv"




The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
ne action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technolopgy, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Flementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondan Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are reguesting a moratorium on the opening of additionat Charter

Schools in th/éNorth“Lawnda!e Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that

no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier Internatjonal

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, La

wndzle Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to aliow parents to

exercise our school choice right. ‘We are requesting

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.

a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier internationa

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary Schootl,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Scheols and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further-indicate that North Lawndale has an adeguate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Communlty
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndaie, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents tc

exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to aliow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

tn the best interest of the parents, children and community in Nerth Lawndale, we are reguesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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- The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chaimers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier international

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.

SIGNATURE

ADDRESS

ks DA

AL L) S P,

(-' 5,

2521 g ’mu Mﬁé [

V\m,;,, A\V/

FHi™ o~y |
DG D> —L—Y\(JQDE_I'\JEY]C—Q 5]

|
NOI

240 SR & ggﬁg/@.

/42 S, #L@W

S
2 S Mg

~
PS <. delesgn

2037 Wi /D A

R

(¢l ] fac@)y‘é"%

/gmxz?‘ /é( SINe_

~ bu@mtn CFW\/

Mz;aéfépmémoi

{)_/L\.a V\ NNl

U3Y S Trumbed/

774 wdfe HYe bl

3/3/ LMDM-\‘;-)%(

RaZ P %‘/%Zp

yyz'?/ g 4’6‘(.4/4&?’

C Q@Z/’(/L

6 S Tkey sz

L8

P

.,

./%z—)q > C/@J <ficing

,OPA—D
LA




The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that

no action is taken on Chalmers Sgec'ialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier international
Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that Nerth Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schoois in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, chiidren and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier international

Magnet, Hensan Elementary, Hughes Eiementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our schooi choice right. We are reguesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndaie Community,
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier Internaticnal

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Flementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn klementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elemeptary Schoals and that they remain open as

neighborhoad public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right.  We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additionaf Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes flementary, Lawndale Community, Masen Elementary Schogl,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Flementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are reguesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.

SIGNATURE ADDRESS
Py . ;WL;,,,AMMQ/Q&

/\ﬁjm (//M /Z/W

[e2.4 .

i
/’i// J{/T/\ 5_!],

Lf_/{ LIj(.-/V

7Ly
Z7 Jt =137

?f‘—”-‘”/u\ﬁﬂ

hiey

NG < e

D\a\(\o\\(\& CD f(‘)\ 0\09\

L3DY S \/\oor\ov :

Py

Mo/ s, St Lo

/&37 J %/—c,f‘p

(7

e —

ﬁ%%?aa>5z“‘é2f

<
Z

=21 SEristet of

N, 2k

\%3%  Avers

//,M&ﬂ

,4520 ) %

-

Hogude 3o -

&6 D \QXQQ_QQ'{J{ neq

Col( snem)

(ﬁ‘é“( < Har G{xﬁ)

K>S . tardie

309 S Lidars

Dozectnd: Yont2em,
Pyt
AL f@’”%\__

Iyl w PO




The Parents and Comm

unity of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, chiidren and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chaimers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Eiementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adeguate number of Charter schools to aliow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in Nerth Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crewn Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henscon Elementary, Hughes Flementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adeguate number of Charter schools to aliow parents tc
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moraterium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are reguesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Eiementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schoois and that they remain open as

rneighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school cheice right. We are requesting a moratoirium on the opening of additicnal Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier international

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, tawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to aliow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are réquesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter-

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Eiementary Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,
Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are réquesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter’

Schools in the North Ltawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier international

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Efementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn.Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Eilementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adegquate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our schoo! choice right. We are réquesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter-

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementatry, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary Schoo!,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to

exercise our school choice right. We are requesting
Schools in the North Lawndale Community.

a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Eiementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Eiementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighberhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndaie has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier interpational

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools,

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our schoo! choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndaie

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndaie Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondor Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chatmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technglogy, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter
Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools,

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of addifiona_l Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, childrer and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier international

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Etementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

wWe further indicate that North Lawndate has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requésting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Ltawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action s taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndaie Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
" exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International
Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon £lementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise'our schoo! choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier international

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,
penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are réquesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter:

Schools in the No'rth Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are reguesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier international

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Eiementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Eiementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to

exerdl
Schools in the North Lawndale Community.

ise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opéning of additional Charter
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chatmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technotogy, Frazier international

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,
penn.Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to

exercise our school choice right. We are requesting
Schools in the North Lawndale Community.

a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter-
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndaie, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elernentary, Dvorak Technoiogy, Frazier International
Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schoots and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are réquesting a moratorium on the openmg of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that

no action is taken on Chalmers $

pecialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the openmg of additionai Charter’ |

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are réquesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter-

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that

no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier {nternational

Magnet, Henson Elementam, Hughes Elementary

Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

penn.Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are réquesting a moratorium on the epening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawnd;-lefodn?rﬁtmity. ']
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schoots and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are réquesting a maoratorium on the openmg of additional Charter-

schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International
Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Fope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to

exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International
Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamendon Flementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents te
exercise our school choice right. We are reguesting e moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community,
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier international

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary Schoaol,

Penn Etementary, Plamonden Elementary and Pope Elementary Schooels and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools,

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools 1o ailow parents to

exercise our school choice right.
Schools in the North Lawndale Community.

We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

}

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier international

'Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Flementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to aliow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schoaois in the North Lawndale Community.

SIGNATURE

ADDRESS

//Q /54 {7 /77 -

127, 5 £sC /7/75{*74/:,/

JL&’J /7 gs )UK {//f )
N i L

Y451 1) Fulbon

5\? L?/C 5 1»“?0((&/) Cr—

7S Apaes

[ 710 % A/AM

J72
/
77#/ Y Zl/f‘ﬁ/’é’, C'é'fcr:w ZL

Sy Ities

/&/ A ’ hu{mu

It jzmw/wf

7§ (ﬁ/ %/’/Vﬁ

NMM

'33/77 S O (%qu

Lo Bo L.

hep 5T 1/1/<'<'/~“~f-i¢‘ ?

Holu_ liftian

9 %7 1% W Wihr(en

Dre Oy Haﬂ

pq/( k\) Y(-)ZI\)

1202 S, C&Of Jon e

@ahm T ley
WV\W

[3895 & ?71\7?'0 I(’j

\\\% S edifornied & ve

h&u@/?m&wd%

—




The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International
Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,
Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as
neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adeguate number of Charter schools to aliow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter
Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndaie, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

‘Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood pubtic schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adeguate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our schoo! choice right. We are requesting @ moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology,-Frazier International
Magnet, Henson Etementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as
neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North tawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Eiementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Eilementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,
Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood pubilic schools,

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schoois in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Speciaity, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International
Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratarium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Speciaity, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International
Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elemenptary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,
Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate humber of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right.  We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chaimers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lewndale Community, Mason Elementary School,
Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additiona! Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and commiunity in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier international
Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schoots in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Pvorak Technology, Frazier international

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Eiementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

exercise our schoot choice right.
Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Etementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,
Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to

exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Speciaity, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International
Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that

no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International
Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary Schoo!,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting & moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

'Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,
Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
ne action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

‘Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,
Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are reguesting that

no act\on is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technolc){\/ Frazier International

Magnet, ‘Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Communlw, TRason Eiementary School,

Penn Flementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to

exercise our schoel choice right. We are reguesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technelogy, Frazier international
Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Flementary, Lewndale Community, Mason Elementary Schoal,

Penn Flementary, Flamondon Elementary and Pope Flernentary Schools and that they remain open as

nelghborhood public schools.

we further indicate that Nerth Lawndale has an adeguate number of Charter schools to aliow parents 1o
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schoals in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

in the bestinterest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are reguesting that

no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International
Magnel, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open s

neighbkorhood public schools.

we further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additicnal Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

'n the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that

o action is taken on Chalmers Speciaity, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technoloey, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,
Penp Elementary, Plamondon Elernentary and Pope Flementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adeguate number of Charter schools to allow parents to

exercice our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community,
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the bestinterest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are reguesting that

no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technolopy, Frazier international
fapnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary Schoal,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elemnentary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to

exercise our school choice right. We are requesting a moraterium on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.

SIGNATURE

ADDRESS

Osrfuiihy Mﬂf\m\ N

16590 6 i \uy <\\

% mﬁ (ﬂjm

Agd Lo . ot 3G

| Qe T l H

TN ae

At T owmoUT

/RIS ‘N\* 7
oy 0w

/‘-/m /\/'g(oO/@“,JICK

33T 1

LLJQSL\}/VC( ANV

- I
L s
e -lq_,_- \.,_.»T ﬂbw—»——«—-—'_

’ESLJ"Q > (11’1‘7(12)/-‘/ //m)

T O ﬂ%@ YPCH@/%

U2S. Qoo B

OOWW%&» WW

430 S, Sk lows'

S8 A/ Centeq | HaglC

k f/(L%M\ YA s

5’(&_2) 7 oLor O Cr JIHAL

M%MWM

237t (jé//ﬁf/

M L)/F& L o~

Z/8 3. /‘%A,Z‘,/y;z

Z3% S . //,ah&cz/

/V(/%C’&T

432 V. L aunch/€

Fa

Owdj' LSO, C@"thfC? QOU’JK/

Hdo S Orate St

HKoad fehan




The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International

Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary Schoaoi,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Flementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhood p'ublic schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter scheols to allow parents to

exercise our schoo! choice right. We are requesting @ moratcrium on the opening of additional Charter

Schoois in the North Lawndale Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that

no action is taken on Chaimers Specialty, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier international

Magnet, Henson Elernentary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary Schoal,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schools and that they remain open as

neighborhocod public schools.

We further indicate that Nerth Lewndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to
exercise our school choice right. We are requesting @ moreatoriem on the opening of additional Charter

Schools in the North Lawndzle Community.
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The Parents and Community of North Lawndale

In the best interest of the parents, children and community in North Lawndale, we are requesting that
no action is taken on Chalmers Speciaity, Crown Elementary, Dvorak Technology, Frazier International
Magnet, Henson Elementary, Hughes Elementary, Lawndale Community, Mason Elementary School,

Penn Elementary, Plamondon Elementary and Pope Elementary Schoois and that they rermain open as

neighborhood public schools.

We further indicate that North Lawndale has an adequate number of Charter schools to allow parents to

exarcise our school choice right. We are requesting a moratorium on the opening of additicna! Charter

Schools in the North Lawndale Community.

SIGNAJURE /4 ADDRESS

Dony Yl | Dy dedguic &
ECEQR  Jbog S LIS

ea' Stz bsol 1z (" Contral

I

EFoy e S ). yadhngten

“Sonvenis WC%W (852 S\'ﬁQ\/ﬂ‘S




To: Barbara Byrd-Bennett

Chief Executive Officer of CPS
From: The Parents/Guardians of Chalmers Elementary School Students
Date: February 21, 2013

Subject: “Keeping Chalmers Elementary School Open”

The parents/guardians of Chalmers Elementary School are petitioning to ask
that Chalmers remain open. Reason being is that the majority of the students
that attend Chalmers come from the Safe Heaven Shelter, low-income single-
parent family homes. If Chalmers closes, our student’s will be removed from
the environment in which they can currently relate to. When faced with
relocation from the shelter, the school clerk assists us with our transportation
rights to ensure safety and stability for our children to and from Chalmers.
This service prevents students from having to relocate to other schools.

We feel welcomed, secure and mainly respected regardless of where we live.
The staff of Chalmers makes us feel appreciated and accepted. Since being at

o - Ly g, 1 o e N

2 o = 3 2

been a gang related incident or gang problem at Chalmers School, Our
principal, Dr. Nolen is on point with security and safety for our children at
Chalmers and we feel that is a major plus as a parent.

In addition, the principal, the faculty and staff, as well as outside contributors
are very supportive in providing the students with necessary items needed
such as uniforms, coats and school supplies our family may need. These
services are a tremendous help to many of our parents/guardians because it
alleviates some of the burden off the less fortunate in need of assistance. And
for this service, we thefarents/guardians are truly grateful and appreciative.
The school provides extra -curricular activities such as roller skating, Dave and
Busters and Old County Buffet, etc. The students get to experience
pleasurable activities that they don’t get to attend due to their current living
situations.

Also, in speaking with the principal, Dr. Kent Nolen, his goal for the students of
Chalmers is to provide a quality education to our students to enable them to
become productive members of society and alsc afford them an opportunity to
experience education at a higher level. Dr. Nolen believes that if the students
achieve the required goals in elementary school, which are being taught at
Chalmers, our students should excel through high school without incident.

To conclude, with that being said, again the parents/guardians of Chalmers
Elementary School are petitioning to request that great consideration is given
regarding keeping Chalmers Elementary School open.

Thank you in advance for consideration regarding this matter.




- Keeping Chalmers Elementary School Open”

Parents/Guardians & Community

2013 Petition Form
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Parents/Guardians & Community

2013 Petition Form

- Leeping Chalmers Elementary School Open”
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- Leeping Chalmers Elementary School Open”

Parents/Guardians & Community

2013 Petition Form

No. Parent/Community Signature Address
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- Thomas Chalmers School
Parent / Guardian Name: M, Vs iq—PDI fu\% + c_ :
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Thomas Chalmers, School
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Thomas Chalmers School
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To Whom It May Concern:

T am 0 Qarent (‘)wD Niéheolos V)t"fﬁ’)()\((ﬂg He hos
een o T e nn\mers ainte \Am&‘f»mmr;fm My sen
hog Deen mmmM LN O xoan N ot AP hers
ot \ove and 0fattet Yheie e h/dTen. \/\%,am
De Nolen Ond %, Banks ¢ 0mie +o b (76105,
MY 500 mMode. aceat ofh CNEM IS He 1o apﬁmr)
seady Y0 Blah et honl. Do Nelen ond -Hmﬂ 2
ST hoe When WA seiond fam v foc O ?orm
iim{’ ()\h(\ wmm\ \Wcﬂﬁ J,m 5EL. “Hm’r)/) leay &,
T 08K as &Oamer To d0xents, Plense CE’/’H’)"?L
‘\*Q\Kp A TS) Pcwm\\/ ()\m(".a\/§

I

3incerely Yours,

Vwm,ﬂm, Donisin -




Thomas Chalmers School

Parent / Guardian Name: }\ q’:“’f SR AR ) ! - (}ql{ ﬁ-..
' . E . G : : [ . v
Student Name: } R e P G i, 1. Grade: éw e

.- " Contact Number: 7 75 - 957” A ' ?
ﬂ To Whom It May Concern:

N gﬁ"y{ ‘*I} i
\ ! £

HJ/}\J Al 1T awn g {onney  Studeal- baan a-

ﬂ\/\ahmam Coy S dars )t W(’)HMV Kides _ Si L/

qu@ Ki«{@’ﬁ(lrr} Gt U’&h/}%&_ﬁm{dT Seq—q hie
gﬁmf{i Ikgmz —//7// ﬁg%gé é/jﬁf /Q@s/ &/[Cé{%%_fﬂ%é

A S FHHS -GEr—/5rda T
Nave Vel Seiy [gan on Mo . olan IS

C. hﬁ'i LS /M()mo 0 Freina n

. Sincerely Yours,

Ry




Thomas Chalmers School
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| have incredible teachers. And as | look at my life today, the things |
value most about myself is my heart, imagination, bravery, and my
open mind. All these things came from how | was taught. My teachers
here have embedded so many positive things in me. They have taught
me how to show love in spite of how some people have treated me, but
most of all, they have taught me something that I’'m going to carry with
me for the rest of my life and that is an education; and that is
something that | value because without an education you cannot go
anywhere. I'm glad | attend the school I'm at now because they are
preparing me for the real world, and what’s to come ahead of me. The
younger kids at Chalmers are my inspiration. They encourage me to do

my teachers because they are my role models.

| have seen so many miracles performed in Chalmers. When our
doubters told us we couldn’t, we did, when we were being put down
and talked about, we kept soaring because we have nothing but leaders
striving to be their best and we will not let our dreams and goals die
down because we have hope.

Over the years Chalmers have increased in not only their test scores,
but their attendance also. It’s very critical that every child makes it to
school every day because education is a valuable thing to hold.
Chalmers have discipline, and very strict about their uniform school
rules. Turning us into a AUSL school is not the best choice for Chalmers
because as you can see, we’re doing exceptionally good now. | admire
my principal and assistant principal because they know what each and
every one of their students right off the back of their heads. They have
been such an inspiration to me and without them being our school
parents (mother Banks and father Nolen), we couldn’t have such other.




So I am asking that you let this family stay in unity as we are because as

you can see, we are an encouragement to one another and taking that
away is not helping the community.
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_ ] /’”IM “/Mg.g *«";"’f _f’jﬁiwi ,{g’ o
w2 fy L (e .

./Lfm-f_.__,i .....

t.,_j"" et N &?f

v e PR LA ,ng/ ,Lj” il

1. \a748 /”EZM ﬁ{ufff*% sl K iEve M&s*
O {:gf /? vl et (8 I ,__7‘/'1:3/9/‘15/@/'55 L

l”"—f-»-wef— Pt




Ak 2,261%

Oﬂmr Chicago Boad & Taoaion,

be @)g;z:zr Kee Jara 4t Chags las
s henendeusty amazng. e been. -!@Lg
- CQrmicaty ard Jaught 7o bave. g -

Cwﬂ-ferrme 7%6/6 are /mr?y #tufc/)z::i,f dﬁd 5’7‘42@0 o

- WA T know wWho I @in A 1o Aer help
beidas.my biogical Amily , when T aeed

{

- dole nwcels ey have Snowaed e Seoedvg

that T vt o .accomplish Snd +had 15 help,

Beg you. 1o plase He1.us. K£€p our tehers
w/}fcz,wgg ey e dog so nuch.

/o\,eczvaryo:ew#f SLJL@@%/vcreas#ﬂf‘r wn
- Qld.Ad d hut ne Ho S Hen loe 1 ave. |
[am abe-to ke Qpen oih every gl oe,

anyttiok. /1 of oy female teadkers. e ,_,_ﬁ,y\ e e

_lad Alow ay Qeans, Havigg them hele with ing
~Gives wre Clurage 0. ke,ep Qog and 1ot ge
L pe T {oke Comnn d!’)miJ Lo .__.,Qé'riﬁf_}?m.b
7D gee whot g }m{{ M. Stoc, ol

o Just e, Dut v%a everyoneg. Q:m% magine
leosig +he people who hove woked Joid, ioe
._,_7‘0 lkave  thigs won+ be e Sane. T




ﬂa“lﬁf? / f/*";é

S S B
78 ‘@Cﬂi.r.”k’_ ook LA fi’ A

é’wf‘ LA e~ LN g el AU

,JA, 2 IEES Ty

YarkER U

. JJ&“@" _
N 7 e ciriid ruf , ]
] . 5 fr[&.ffj/ffﬂ 5 KS
apart o .. :
i Vi vyl R O T )
7@91)} 75}75 Jgéiafmw _
_ e w 15 we J}a?m vior kel arc! N
S By . Wi‘h’“ YWYE pRE FERAS J"l_z’li wed o
..... ) &D/ag/’f{f"_ i/,ﬁfﬁjfk_ }(j""[ Filliiicveils
J{ AVICLALS CErT AR IS b Trophés
KU o e 7’/@? e ac:‘@/)guﬁwm
e i any G Tand I L




. T Desjlmwﬂ /)c .w/\/ _ e éf/ /{5

,,,:k,,,:t_,,j(,k,i‘;{,{ffL‘ff- | _. [ - rj" FT71, ", ol l}y

|

b
§
i

f I )rh:,n,m.,,fé QLA iffkau } 4 P\Gu{o/ ity & P
._______________é__]om%ow G Schoc] Shawed. .\;..u,cl,dfm
i Frovn legt )frmfﬁiw A e a x_ﬁL___rf also
i becoiose s a o Qs.)f.‘l Jc;,iwa‘ and (e
i,,,,-i.am;he rs. ....,,ho.z,'ujt e Tl dn lecep Fher .

,,,,:),a,b,%,,,,,,,,,Qulci,,,, e asdhwdet Shewl Li be J}*«f‘ﬁé* R
T hom 1 wms  dough  coith gowd S -
_but e @5& 0F ok f 7 .‘Luf’-% hlaogt i & c&uww,,,ﬁ,_,,,,
I ..,__.___QL.EU_.L...--.......ﬁﬂﬁ;f.&,-zflﬂhﬂ..... _and 4o hopg Yned™ Some .
da_y e Ll ‘Sd“{;ﬁf z/z-'”*ﬁ A o 1 bagjfg S
o +o  dwe Schee | Ror Cﬂﬁ(@muﬂaolﬁff [ 50 4 B
| Dey Cialr L Of }'a:rj:?a chees €y :Fm_&_ﬁxj B
hel P‘ﬂfcr__ WP Shete  Goy _ oYy .
e . /J;sag}# c:ld:%_xﬁ MJ_,y ELA_ o e
i Sincer é/ %LCLW/K // fu;f N




L
!
§ 1
I
¢ \\-\ .
H AT
/ S S T e
N . ‘ -
{ ;
1 R 4
[
!

LN S . e L e i
e dﬂl ¢ C.‘lc?jd Io o (‘J GO r:a»i Geation
L

| ti?ﬁ at Q‘.‘”h;';%ki’s-‘mi_ T Amaz‘,xVU 5(1/ d %Lii?ﬂ}“

M HE e f ! ; | N ~
AL of e Toachers o -S_'i:;"z‘oaﬁ '{" k*’ ould fig
| ‘ ﬂ : - ,

T ﬁhﬂf’u’ (\}D[ﬁ 5 e CO5 i,ﬂ (L_.\ an T[ Qg&,}

: } |
pTeACher H/ e VioUrt R Iy “_Rj ,

earne ({, e uu Some 4'(::{1&, mers
e I{\_) ’;” ) 1 (,QHL S ('} “H Mm..;

@

,./"-1

\.,_JC,,' '4\ J f’ J & T7( [‘f' l 1(,&,&) i :Jif.!L,i] aI‘ Ak GC{PI v J J{J ©yf

. \\J\ Ll L_J |
_ _PC!L; 30?’\ N QY \Y\AL Seboo :{ g H'\(’i\'{ i< ‘D"- i ," , Jkiﬁf—ifi C{ ,

by ‘.\"‘ 0 e
RN \"\L u(_ub _ nc;f l CAH hm U_Umf____{ 1o
) “‘\K\Of NI Jive Cagd c:m, arth Side

" . - 4 F'" .‘ [y e ol - ‘. .
Lﬁmwu -5#4 L( ,!%-5 L-J_r»-r‘cf(, af ¢ face Wf‘fH'IC

__iuuu 1 f?( )bb ¢ Hw\;cj uu:{h %!fm
.[y TL for }0 {.,Utj Jr}g cutcc( wiw AH(‘(
ﬂtﬁ{,u i"f\ U, e ("lcmt B QChoot b@ujw‘v _’mu
-&G“HOT PC(LM Ths fb ﬁh’a Ufo( oF Mo
o UJLIJ agt to Qloya \L! 00!,

5 WiC € y_":_.{_t_;'\
! -

; s _ b
Marshalon Senders




S />Qc,x.<" ol Q_C-i_(l). )f_oc,x,..fi;d,, 3 i‘ DA
L N 3@@ Qua s, oo i d NQ#__MQ;E}_L___ S
o Q\dC\, AT O oo o s';ﬁ_u\ﬁ “hi 5---}5‘7‘;?‘:3 U e PN
,,7_\_____________f:!'_lne___-_‘.%ow' A PN ’”JO LE O wdondecCol ok bhe tovog
?{;‘L:ldrzﬂg Loy Yy NCeded e el I—\-N_k,\‘}r:: J .
f‘rheu\ oo eee va\ = ‘Hu\_\ L’j‘ 5 \!h&ik\d LA (,53
E Ceon ot Theouvohiou v CX\\"‘HWQ RECL
i It chuxi ¥xe%“k,>cx\ D e Creye o o ;
Hoeic ?wcxw€> e eny adeie Mg o

T“ﬁ M e - L
- .L R i 2 S N 4 q EID T T SO i T4 T

Gw\(# Jr\qﬁ JE‘CQE;LN S )f“]g AML_EQLk‘ »h i)

VTS IS TR VLI & ST T T BE B
ot The Sy 4o

\ f‘,:j:’\ . e ;
OA:%) }ﬁﬁL‘;\_(_\Lj g l:ﬁ; Ao,
Tasiead 3 ermovi N %&Hg o

Ty Oy L“\ ,Je S f,{.;!,,! L e Lo
IV DA ff;:l_’";__ﬁ:".!:*:;’;’. Lg,-f it Um,_),}.,js
SRR AT I RO o PV T o Een A0 Y
AS%oden ta e ot O a_f kst oo ‘be’ei\}
10U e oo b cohere oo
b@@&ﬂ%ﬁ(l\\TW“”%ﬂé fbih_ﬁx Chedmers

Founns Lo 5}6‘ e 4 e COCeshy yiye e,

107 _ Lol ”]‘i‘f' %y

i

1y

PR AT T s e i !

\ ey

S IR 5 oo Qvffwlﬁﬁf\g “‘@ B S W " c Clhedmes” I
et (el Sty &Vtsw )"}lﬁ“ RO RWAG A ‘H“ﬁ“x o
o ,,,,,,,,,,fﬁi}g (S Crom Y e S @\_.T"\{\P. C*‘{ NI O et
o€ “Aocless s 'h Ak ‘ah,,, £l e L :‘z‘\ o ]
~ hece. i e

e SO R S
- D
T R S W SN P o

Mo n) ~;‘“L,\




: E&;{M@Rhm@_@ I erlocadipn

’\j\\f ESCTY WECT T &t Cralmers has Deen

a-lasy ace T Fesd Carme here
e -4, Chatmees  has been o goad

)2 _Jj_c;smm;jﬁu St wddends )
46 “th’"\i Meta) g 5. L mewer 4h m%th'f
T wdas Foodk of G SPert Ve Soller
ottt U o deied b ot h:l‘lhs@r'r'(”\“s?(‘hgﬁ Yozse roh .
E’_ﬁ”” L D Gl s 1:} '?’.fW*m ety jM uliTe SGE A
_ gl stodr nere ad Crodiviers when

-‘%\'\e\{; Seeeid mot belause "l‘hg; nE Feaiwers

Ot Oealiery arve Conitiered Foowd é‘hf

axaYe) \’\c\;ﬁ) “webaerrt it Hae e "i;:?ji“ﬁ‘-@jiiﬁwm
TNl aVats SRR TRE SIP.E Yo a e CL I ‘N NS

Sovne wtodlend s Qe el g

m !;3:: re Ol Chvo ey Cuned

P G\ I O e o L AT

45 Yneir teaciner.




Thomas Chalmers School

!
Parcnt / Guardian Name: € a;’""ff"f-'f7ﬁ.~’{"’t-f- &~ leon -
| R YO A i | 7
Student Narne: P Y Al d .J/\/( o O Grade: ?L f’)?

e [ 2

‘ g e )j -
© Contact Number: (7 v

To Whom It May Concern: }
S Ah b Fhe S/, 327@3@/6{21 0] Lo .2{—7 S ¢l /7(»6,45(%
Fhe S%aﬁﬁﬂﬁ’vwmfﬁw““'%ﬁ%M‘WWW’UCJWWWﬁ

e }(v G A0 S FhE g c’r/)wl L/{x\g‘/x S0 O —,U’v_" «‘7';/4 le’*;c(“ﬂ/

D a5 b 7 S /’)hjw R
That [ Clrhy Z fhinis yo zf« el o Jreyt

~ Sincerely Yours,

Borand un Mocdess




o v Thomas Chalmers School
Pctr(,nL/ Guardian Name: _j\/f ¢ ) (iﬂh!}i AT \

.-StudentName !ﬂﬂd’ﬂ-- . l FJ? bf\{ 3 | Grade:

X4

-~ Contact Number:

To Whom It May Concern: ‘
...—-T—- i ., ) X e ) ' p !f H
L f ERFS} ’,‘“‘ o /L_t SR

L\ LN J w“ (/i.y‘Q{ 4-'— f\} £ ‘/ U\Jd\{\\f ‘\5’_7_‘_":. - "}4.‘_" %‘*--;\ {: f A / Q‘T’tﬂ@q\// g Qﬂrt{

C?f)/;t/\.'f’ o WINas ;yg..»

~ Sincerely Yours,

M ST




Thomas Chalmers School

! : ’ D e Yy O
Parent / Guafdian Name: \(ﬁ/wﬁ?f‘\ ‘WI Lo (%

Student Name m\r r’o\ (A/. 1), ohh‘n’%

by
Grade: L/ )

" Contact Number: rl 7 5 Q;O&-} =D F) l? QT

To Whom It May Concern:

I thinfk  +he

Cot e[~

C;\ \’\u,ld CZJO\V

he.cous

They

oo, Ve I/

LA (‘ﬁJ

Cnps of

the v

wadeyol e vel =¥

wopt o le et ownol +hey ol

T™heY “uy PR

Ws . o hﬁ‘* R e, o

el

Fime S

Sincerely Yours,

) V’\/\ \,/ [T L;{H/; } ! f‘ GK{JL‘..?AT_}%}




o Contact Number: (70%]"3 3 - {37{

Thomas Chalmers School

Parent / Guardian Name: AW‘C"V\ do M \ is

lStudent Name: O‘Y@ N JWQY‘\!‘ | Grade: @ H th cgn‘ad@

To Whom It May Concern:

AOH F jt—Lm\A Jﬂ‘f"l‘ Hﬁ’. S}MF{- ‘51'\0@4 EQerth[ argund  bBecause

51;\@\( are |1 lee i Iy iﬁ m2_dnd _otherstndends at Chylues T 1Hlee Tho
‘ L\}?.r“'s \prlnuml M';SF;?L:\;\L mrmom[ ond the QH—\QV‘ She C-&%I If = e )‘\ow
DPN@ len hales Yhis 5 L yeny wel | opmd S £ the !Oowdclmqqea

L""‘“ WIH’I d'.r\OH’»@f‘ v)rm/‘l‘nd.[i I {QW\ C;om" fo bﬁ (“éﬁl“\.' quardoh +eure

OUy  Seores o\ﬁﬁ LOW l?w Yol (%H' %‘LL lfu? o Sllﬁh(% G uialf Cad [ ([OPII:L

7%(\,_?@: C \/@q + JLQ e ou} b@ Hq/‘)' S ch 0 1,7— et fa{WqV 5 love HU'S
{70’100[ I dm f' Cear £ wqu}\ Qghm ""\W\We! I@V‘\Mha# f—tﬂ\[cm‘?_ {?{7& 7‘1\{'31

04U _cwe ot o Ml e advan faep ond q‘we up our

Shatl, Ang i w/l{ T Fhin\s the state choald nod” be birped
argind,

Sincerely Yours,

M"‘\\f@n \/J: l__a wer\l{ @




Thomas Chalmers School

Parent / Guardian Name: /K/ﬁx HO OL«J&())

VStudent Name: hﬁfﬂ/ﬂ )P’EOIG F‘C\{ 'Q’UD \) Grade: /7//%

. Contact Number: (77\5)'51:7/\7'(\0 /CP

To Whom It May Concern:

L ﬂ/‘) THCNL‘ H”& ‘@%Umzro\ cwe Var\l \(\an 18 YYe
and T oI mniSs Thepn Vevy m e iy $467 \JOO eplace
Them (h&x& beery Neve “MCp \)(’_Qr\ So all Tm QsH
£na \i('\o S o D(C@a do ot /fir&/ Them %I}L W eTal
e/ Yhetter wWineg Yoo Beplace Thom and £ woonk
[Cowvn [ Phe T dévuu)e‘[éc )

Sincerely Yours,

IJZ)PCH/\‘C( Ao Hnl{o wiy




'; / .
CPez ¢ i (‘) T ’_;" I e P e (] = 4
. i{, o f L IS R PRSI P . / (3 o f/_‘j

C/H 117 erS sEfon, PO 576

/-/’ SR !

i ) IR I @Qfﬂ; poon ot \i o £,
(w / - /7/ o d Clakrie s o e,
_ [ K’ { ,_;af/" ‘7.‘.6 o /JC' &2 ff’{j Coal e ‘
, f’i___‘; - TG00 i S E ,-"‘.e::h;:':‘f‘/(“. Ty of )
good  deqcler, /s /ﬁ Tl e
He 7 goad @f"?‘%m oA f

R .J |
HEZ }’Tf] ()U “{/ } tad LJ g ;

”’;r wc A J}"’( ;’f/}.%?p SIS OFTH -/_{_Q -
E,H 8y Jrﬁ” - */a roo lm&u el
7L h, el ésgx-‘-.:f't.,J“':f&’ . :I:::‘..",.! o X 1A (e C (f L/ /

_ /?’s dﬂz"_ﬁ_’i"\ 4 }’Lp ) ?’ (\/ h)/ T / al2yes, w;»i('y 1y

€ Cij_-ff(."_ ?{A;’ o “’/ RaRE e f‘“/ s Rigtre x:",




: o R T _ () Py
1 . i P \_“_\J‘! K \ /k L_.L_)\ -
Maoree oot e

LCholeaes T udoec ' B

! N — : - < — Y\

. ~ T [ FA LGN
!F G T “Otﬁaﬁ_\_\\}?}t{ BT VU T T 2t 3 (LReN
. .

S U A dﬁ:}&-ﬁ-“) e LT TN

CROE uonay Yoy e

e

Ao NN Ty W
\ |

Lok P




,gipd’c*r_/_gj fcfﬂ_g 30:&;'@1 075’ . fdmc‘cm‘/'xon e -

. __é/ 5/!//,,'0))Jn’7 DA T - _7.:_: SMan e

) f’,/f@,? LA

—

L on !t  _Flink

. ; - — - -
AT S Faie o cfese  So Se Jonds and  mest of

C&L__”L'_/fﬂf e b QL,Z”/Q ,C;‘\J.L_Q{!‘._._.._uﬁ.& ?’L ! LQ{:,_&‘ O j)_

B A Y- T e

. Q{u_ ygmé{uj_a,”}m»i__ /5 il fazg o ]lf.z e 7L'1L0_m_’ ;fff‘lg,ﬁ'fr

B aﬂd/ edierigae /O S8 J/ -Zé.,ﬁ__tf.’,ﬂg,A.,_ ‘}pffusrl'c? e RN e XL B

A torking . witd | MHids Aot e

LS

P ?fcu_r Tthe . Fhe C/Ac. G 52 BG &UC’},_

7%6_;‘».&_/45 Pl 71"{ l’:’L . .”’ e C/d/1 f7[’ __A...JLQJ,;:’ .

J -
Qo G o bo f‘.‘; rwendl _ad

Ve L Sussic S Spn g

of _tthe. Feechers  hed cue Lge Pt Fired) _are Verf ..

S

Faz & Feecders That  fe {pLMA ﬁ[s&ﬁ.‘ K. and o2l

faces . .g eV to  where. LJ,%@»:,. Y- T PR

. e 3 fn, .8 .'“'/'JF/"
[ i :
A , e ~ /o ver Ja_c,h_)Sam . -
e --—1' e e e —— = i d e S R it it =+ e i 1 11 et et omeea e e e e et e, o




" dlufadion

w\no\-h LT KO oy bout S

Se ha/ULSJh&:l dne teolhcd

ltan gbure At wWe. avei
1o+ dolh befor
T H<etl hat All Feother
Al e c«,&[.;fhj_kﬁ‘/\ en\me v S
becunse T TNWIC 4ty
) lart _________Qmovmngm?;c_hﬁle e /S




e

1

X

b i
i a2 -
TC G {,«1"; (o

¢ )f"éfcp e Z’u_‘s

i1

‘\,'0.?(\(__

™A . <o ST
B oy e S SN A




‘i.{-‘.‘
L
i

oo Bosse ot Bdocadion,
‘%VEW o Sheeide 4o S
; Dot T TThale, - Yhat The  leach-
Simaeld wb dase. e hJ’;,,g g 1 - Yooty
A Ko 7= S 7S S TS ) TR T lhe..  wecheeS
B A 2T | 1Y S § VR Fhowld
N afer ;154 cegtotes @V od the . sheda g
C\\‘S\pr Vhe o leachers M:hu‘lﬁ S i
: Iﬂ \‘ ?(;, B
_ E - _ _ . - . I
, -
_ B
|




~ Erica Bapley CApril [T aws
AChalmeis Schoo] —  Bagoy- 5? o
- C///‘ff;ff@ Board ’,_g_.mr?"fff‘//ﬂur’ e e
B I __have_ a_. grew’ jmuafz e f)(pﬁuwﬁe SR o
| Chalmars school. Buiry Since Pe-k, c"ha/meu
s pard. of my life. b Imirs_taught mg_alot of
Hmjs ke school work, respect and W staff,
A ve been o C‘ha!mers %am______}f’m,__E_____%og,mw,_,,,u,,,_,_______ S
,____[ Which i5 &™ fag@ I behwnt that alf
e the  teaihers dhadt wwé,,,&f Chalmers shoyld
Lconthud do Aeach and do whadt ﬁvg/ ke
ket T lpue all the Heachors and. 9ive _tirem
_ uSpﬂ} Thgq inspired me 4o do whatls
—jright, and +y _follow my dreams. My most
e m()dﬁ//f@lforn’“e Athchet Js MsE__She's
A 3“5{% Anfluence oand .a. fovable perssn. o




uashe Tegle r . e _
) i
- Lf/Z/ Z_ _
S Foormzag B
. ) AChedenees N
1 » ! P %
— Oegry, Chipaaglr Booy g0t 5o dion pd Fepd
; LA o i . N
Showlded be g Sois opaane teb ool boop e il
e o toa oty s b q_l_/g______ﬁi{;[%gf [’2"‘} e wos A o

oy IR . 4
Fot I Pm 0T O -

ey

T ﬁ"): Pt

b ansdance fis. #

Lo ' :
bt e ownd P ppresgen s uothondna o6 e
T B e )

{‘ 1\‘1‘}‘ Ay

i

A

has beenn oy beophow Tad ceode

H 4 .
SRy ey o AT AT

AT
)

S aEE

‘H’Hi TN v;n;,w. il :;_

i
()
i

o

mrmlg LA e deow ’; (1 G ISR WA B I R TR T MERAY Srdrt o N EE
—rt
: ., i e o o ; .
dhe madin fuee e s ool frigee peesls o fre geppeed By N
-yf T Tl 1. Fiopn I // .
- . 1O (2 Fit Y ale s s A Hlone seane Jd and it kendr .
,,{_sm,, fmmurif Lo nteh o5 o grecd mion , bie winrls o
. ot hir 4 bel the fesd e e over -;-;/W;QQ D e R0 U syt S

.!

he oo daeeesod pansopecl e Fhooai usr hgue  Beop e

lptobatme foy G ecur oy e RS N A

I3 . . k».
RTINS a  E EGA

miEy o

f

even_catondene -~

oo ln‘ﬂcsdlyjlq_,&&ﬂi_,ﬁm_ﬂﬁlﬁ cingl

dhese ol Ol e fedilegs: THRLLL bk deameod

o

A R

Vot - Ao
Qn)(’k'r"(*/‘i,; X LQ@.:’:-?. A Lid




Thomas Chalmers School

Parent / Guardian Name: LG tlety yicg (_,)// i

o S T T o - ﬁ,‘J.‘“‘:\ ; o R ' :
Student Name: _ L7 i'\ BRI ERLE 55 S i) Grade:

{0 e e P by
Contact Number: {_{ 1§ R R s B A

To Whom It May Concern:

}h;’ %61;5) ()‘7 tfji H’, SN i

J

,1(_,) 9{?{,, u’:‘\i“

{ f E 4 "‘ ;g:% i .f J gi: :L*'I i
—_— )ﬁTC 6]’[](4 {‘7]’{%1 £ ﬁ}?{ji;! !e"‘f

Doc.de | I¢: Qrv;r‘*u R ard o5 e ’/N;’m(?ﬁ 2l 2 LA

e hsr" ;
e, SO

“ . = —
?agw*e fo pEAVIRTE
.

Sincerely Yours,

/&‘m ﬂmg g;,}"}ﬁ,m?




Thomas Chalmers School

Parent / Guardian Name: N Asie . o 0 BABNITANS. GRS ‘
: Vo SIE RN

o
o A

o BT s SR . N L e L
Student Name: Yl % \);_7;;,\\;\.\ R U W Grade: L,

Contact Number;

To Whotn It May Concern:

-mq-;r" i, N . 3 ‘ - B . ) o i L_.‘ \"h“ \7\‘ - . N
4 1 \/\f\j‘i, '%5\””\%. '\_(’ Cy e bR et by, X ; R

ORI N T R RN T
- o T
W X ) N, [ 4 Lo My )
QU KOG %o, ¢ e,
e - %

M‘é =
BNy Sty i e .
Q\ ERRE T (\{*.“ R R Rt RN S Y
'\:';,\L‘ o i E\. ‘.‘ v L et T T o T S i i e
R P T o " . : LSRN i e

e T W

Sincerely Yours,

;| < B
AU AL
i \ T
f




Thomas Chalmers School

Parent / Guardian Name: Q\deiing 0. Chef

Sml‘déﬁ:t:Néme: Oxﬂ;\’\‘(\,oh‘g K. \c.e | Grade: qth %Q()l{
Contact Number: 77:’5 "'[:' %3\@ *‘3‘? M

To Whom It May Concern:

T_~\\mﬂ\& oY Yearwers ‘35"\04\5 (\Mr \eave T ook Yo 56 ow
YNy St grade. benchieri e, gvid X oue Ny beqdve @@, and 17 o
Fell g rearviery nak 'Lﬁ:twﬂ» 30 ¥ hut they enseire
e La Keed 00 MoUlhg ©0. _ond winen T 9ex \wewineg. YNy
WM Ao e, Winok ITwﬁf& T love chal mers Lh?u
NSPre Mg Gnd God Blesh Chalmerd [hecaume. T \ove,
m%h@\ wnd a5 T Said L dony want Wy teuginers

ia\iquu

Sincerely Yours,

Navwony Rige/




' ! Thomas Chalmers School
PLuan/ Gucudlan VEII A{Q&xx_ﬁ\'@\l@ﬂﬁ

' \“ | . __Grade: ({*“‘t\

To Whoin It May Concern:

\énemlmkimjrﬁbm ‘%dﬂj\ﬂ)rnu (’g

1 ‘. e ; ;a"-\.‘ oy Q} ’ —\
o e ~0 ?.w* jp@o ‘—w-\{"} ‘

| Smcerely Yours

X\Q&\\ ‘?\)&\\2\\




A\WQL’\C\\W\STDH e e
o Qodmers Stcheod

] &ZQ f\mid?@;._df_\oc Cveebion
E Rt et
~ . _l__,‘\mn ¥ Chalmers O

108 Thiog  And Chalmérs. S0n00)
. ,J ne.

_,,,,g(;oC\ achool Cmc\ eSS [ﬁurm C,]\()j

_and. ChC\\rY\Crg Se
qread Schoel _Gnd_woe_have eome  hice

Teadee_and here_andd woe Leacn alor Seom

\\mﬁ Jaenec_and ~The TTeacner MHelp_vee Lear n_

— ) rmc&, Schotl \LCmQ\ Wt Use o nad QMQQXUQC_&}E;; |
004 Loy OCheol_Qncdeers \\3&6 N0 wondertey
o e

| S0hobl . _Sinee T b€€-n

AT D wﬁéﬁ%

B — 7gw@mm@ -







,_ ’Deov dnecep wood oF BEducoal
o Thdue had 1ok ae fun 280 T ve
~ beennere UStnol Te Bedheratnd
_ . Skclen Thed e Tudiee ok educe-
Ol e Vel cnd T incue Yoan®t
O on oS T Q—Beq DO o0HA TEekRe

The‘?&\’i)QLc\EC\eC\ o

do Itmmec\ o
T\'\Q PREALT WO ACHR R The fUKR.
LLQ%@ ACEE CNerneDer nereRA

N (E uem @m«& @\f\c\ \ w_mhe@ ,.
\(\ef C W\Qt\e D 0L, ﬁamf\c e Qe

e Siare (o \nele TeheD gy

ek Teey e E30CARAL ThoRICE

CEQe Al e gonl o

van aobo\ W .
o heerep@ten

0 € '_"____._Td*@vﬁ_%U\&\meg o - |
et geax Tre pRde U e ddetoan

L T\e Deeliber The lern@aer



J’M;Lf /f{ﬁ’fa? H“Wf*f 6”/ /‘,w_ s 8y

,;; S «i‘,&: &f, P

/ Feel Hai

-

ST . , ;
SN N R U A S v . f o Aot ool
jfzf&? T AR Y T RS 1T A ,,x%!gﬁ‘ﬁf.ﬁ'ﬁ?‘ . f L L

Logrd e pe Hhat _reg Af y ,
L 7{:3 f?fﬁ"’ f’: e -Ij{’t, ;*"'"f}s /
_ Cordrin  fegrfore ¢
) Mg A e e AR .

o lawd hake M Y / Thess
- L o #_,_ pmfmmf A f’iiﬁxfﬁﬁ .
RIS Pk !w‘jssv ut,f r’r!r’w Mﬁim ‘4’}(6,/ COHA S 07

_ Ts. Jecqdus  pind f}x’if j{ggdfa’i{jf fealfi
__ FHe foilt /gty . J‘ G F QALE JHe il g
R A /17 ) m’;’?f Frade . qgasd 1(‘?:-&3;—’-5 ce Teac !ﬁ?Lr —
) LCE fa il Qg fm ot f" L b //44 7 —
e 7[7/? a5 f’zﬂmf 4 rs e o
i di L A /: i ,jj,,,ri{ e




/ . py
! VAN BIN 49'/0”5?”514&«1, ,f“é v

L7 0 o
¥ v 7 Y 7 U

V.. ]

g

“/\.Mé’_ E {()b og fvcl/lﬂot\v H/\(r C()W\muﬂs‘{h

(‘AS r,ue (m& -x"i’un déﬁf‘dﬁ o ‘H/\Ebé‘ sdwo %wc/wrc:

- 0(/[,5"%( bmded LA, "‘E‘V\_M'\\PQY Jr\\a ‘/”g O Sn l \/LQ«.»Q ‘}fm.ifdza

Jl'\am\urf e (O A ler(L\P PEECAAVL SVal &\mvnfb L8 r! m Ol

;__ | 'h,\p g%p&_;&{}/‘x% £A »LAWH.@IAH/\ ?‘Au\(ﬂ..{lﬁ&m‘,-o

_ 77\1 0| w‘ CAia Jc»j'd vm V3 <;\ IH«L *pac bevs CU

/
_”7 CL\Q,‘VL”\PIS dANe Mu(ir ‘H/w :;h)\ﬁ}fﬂ it \Pcu*v“\ *H/\mumh
. \Lﬂ&@t{:ﬁimﬂ&hﬂm fg_)éw (d e JOYQQ\V\]' beﬁr\m

. Dr ,A’r:)[-éﬁ'ﬁ or /Lf LBy f Ly _certng, “DHAU seline,

/Ill t/\é@_d ’1% Ioe t)\v’(n/ (’)u fr’a[:cwﬂmmca &, tL{"‘GC‘J\ o

@M%Now with H/wr W(ﬂ c;(mnl’ [«m T’w /Cro%

S ‘Hﬂé Jréf’a( OGS a e %Le’)\;uf’ 5LL{)LAJ'/\ @-M(“G.{ FE e “f c:u’(')t JJH"

L oA ﬂ/%fﬁ W sOU/LrJ /\/(f\h_ Ay Ffaw/i wa éfkﬂ&hf’ﬁu&

- JU/ //ru/ﬂdf‘f% Lin 741\'1 émzl/(/.’/lc)‘ ( &&U\fW\LH NSO i

7,_4‘@%&6@ ‘*'LI’HQQK_C&C.;_;_ b A ICN ﬁcfmv. gwﬁg_g JLM Jeays

wend b\; bl . lMW hod ke tﬁ&,‘_c,g__ _

_ ﬁ&ww m !EOP‘I um”"%d ‘Q“*ﬂ; (V\\u\f‘if’&T rf\E 20

=

_ L{JOM luz M'&EML\%VS 16 %”cw 50 M o

__.,,7,___J&&Mf_@m9\ l&m)L CL‘(/[QL‘Q& A d’ nay Gl c/ f_'z /é/wf




gard: ;/WL W

 letlieve Mook dnis jﬁfmf o
o \Q> "X\'*L OjF‘E\L‘% - LD \L\\i‘ (

- helvd o w“ﬂ Ul Oy ‘) RUAY

- b{ L@m o0 Unodnngr = TR

e et T m ) Obner’

[ L
§ b E
W JEL { g@ 31 ,

_ [Prubation For iy Glods

DUt T Ahinge i Yo et

o\ e sk "3’;% ZD%
B CSuke - }wwiﬁtww Pin

li:”\)* {g ?‘ e{ N0 cor af M’ﬁ (5 / {i’»’*’i;ij ‘*2'3




| Falen¥ Q\D | o
| /Df*a Z?)DQM @F Laucaky cm

A0d. 'i@%i:'----z;;-.f-%mv’\(c >0\ \rm@ \r\Mr OF
- 0\0&\“&% 15 Ao oty SE0ChR VS K
Py Abuter vag Yok W fidk nowd ) do-
W\m WO o \ Ockol\y ot v {0 ey

| (X)M alsh Yoougn Wj\w\ A0k WDQW {*“6‘\«

m(‘*«-: v

Wl - B BT | Fay A—\
\(L\JUVT \ U\U‘C S VAR K E\BN uur@)vu

R NOAVAY 39(\51 f@vm\(@éé \06 O\D{Q cm@lt‘:

WEEHhS 000 B Qoue. M 0D e

NEvactse) o AS DRy By 0 \N&

S | C\.\f}b ‘(&W\_ Ob \‘\c\'\\(\%\Q\x 5\(\0\0\(1(\%

.‘ . = @ﬁdﬁ ‘(\(\ b@ \(\\%lfo\{ /SMJ‘{.\ Sjckf;\l\f’ﬁ
I _"_AV€OC“0( SN J(’DU@\”\Jr W\Q"\W(‘\@ﬂ.b\(\(l va\ |

Aw\ T—w Fne OO 6 CMY |

. loon Toolos Sy O xcerieree L vol

 loen v 1S Sho Bised 30 0 Gt |

~ [ Somold do S widt - 0ind 0l Haose e

| 6\(\& \<">C""* Q\D\(\@& A OO@M ‘\ﬁ AN W ’\\'{
LA 'f_--;mm\ D W SO L tusk o vy R

ey wour € nged vorer (0SS voodn S _Qaw?
I 00D 00 - Frest Peadd D0 oy (Bt

Com Hrunthe  Second ’L\x:w o e Ogue T 8L




ﬂc_w Gy 90 Cooed OV Jusodtion

5 N 10 e 1 A v 100K Y ‘\U
b ' LA ( o b
IESL0N'e B fﬁ A | iﬂ‘ A ﬂ‘"(“‘(w\é iU ey
\ G \;w e WeOes T rave

e Ve :‘“f'-,x IE a0 ""“\f"“n?""ﬂ%‘!'”t"'1"10‘

-

\(‘E\\a 4&%3‘!““& A “’” AR }‘ L LA ‘i’i \\ i .fl K

e u:}m cacd OAoh o &y Lec ey

4 4 f
S iowrT Ty 7 Y PR .
( \\ W Y 4 e gt‘: &2 "‘4 i S L WY 4 éf | A S Y

5L N L.

\(\{—‘*H (08, A’ﬁﬁd\r 1 Oy wmﬁf*w‘*’

[R—

\" R % J LN | M‘l F . { w(i‘x L 2

ANAT ‘( i «:wv Pi@( e e k et

ex AV AR e OF o WS % So
£OC . My \ﬁ&g’ms \(\e\u COV OO

SRR \“]f)h\f 5\

e sxaly \S OO O Ve
O Qduones Yoy \f xfix W‘" L “~“ :

Qy x\\%% WOy Loave oheps i os

PRI AT

TUD Y \\ ’\T\(\-CL%“ O Yoe(€. TO (e ,f»,

. _\")I. P R
\(e;\_g;r W SO O e X N QL 12_“&, by ea.hi

gff-hrf(i,«. \A\\a %‘}\i\y Sq {u‘\ LY \("‘\ékr | \

K\O\H\\\k\a —‘;_f-r(‘f( \\U\ \C‘;\m %“_, e (’J
QX 3‘ > LX) \ IR LURAAS & 3 RS

S( A (v\».\_(*("xc*“k-f“%'%" TN <’"{“ W }U‘\ \O« Co it

A 7 o T ST e et , i Bt %
WOE L v owe o !« Yo L

oA G S e W .
A "a‘r; PG W T (Y {fﬁ CwhA O e

[ . )
A.,w«‘{_,-'n l.(_,.x »\\‘"&1-67 :\ ‘\ Q ‘*\' -‘\ﬁ {"-. S ‘.; {L .;‘:-. R 4,:‘_”!‘_!1 H /M{ [



reom_ o SR s N U '

o (Lcm@c%o%w‘ﬁ\éx\«c btk ror o\ as,

e\ e Ooss ey Yoy By Aferedt
e JRECONED, e Sfferect Lus of VO e
o Mcq\bcsﬁm;\ﬁo:@ﬁmv&_i@% feNeteonGa

ke Bt Yectree oo a5 Leohoce _Secd WY moves
oY

{0 fhddish tupe 5%t of _horoe, Tre  cukcme of

1 5. Shoculd be LC,\C_@"Q__,__AYK“Q&_A ,,Q;)@f;a_(;&\b_,_jﬁ_ﬁ_jg\;m\ciﬂ- 5 )
- Poed Soreotectaineent. Lo coSlugion mreg vge.

1Sy -\v,___.,_ivl“_f:x\;cs:_\_}_} SO0 YOS50 ey ey

N IR S T U A Ve s SR L VS et oY oo doah o0 e
| vetis. bot. Soing Srat N weUd_Ye rocd A

o\ B R Wiears 0 N

My e oe YeB ok Cra\mees nes pen
Cedee N end Ned Ao o oured Ao Soe o

- - PO LT bae dotase T bale apenty N
N o OFEOY Uate e ey e ot o Yo
Cohe Sfeqdves Aot o (ioed ccd Yod
TGO R Yo _Mai_uum‘_%\’\m\l(:ﬁg_\_gbh@____.\ _
. e v eon, oot Ia\N oo AN Xeodoees
— == U Te RS Rt T e SR T ) ET NI U
- jedvrow el 0emds _of . Yo Sedeoy s nece i
; W\O\}rf ooy O\Ven Comnge. eroyooohlL B

f_ SR b ) NG 605 (o S o & e B € i e e B O _coH e,

BN <G = oo TR s WONED. G

o #ﬁc Ao A Lfecame feom Nee. Aveess, ALD_CL(__A.&,__.# e
:ior 0 GOCE wue were To_mee oteochec ot

b(;mﬁ’ﬁfba_&O:___l&,_C,\._*CQQ’\Q\”‘_._kuﬂi.",%éc(‘_,)_mm_;m«f_l‘\,\lﬂ_____g_._____..l o




,—/ o ‘,:"I I“ o | i | ‘::'; o
T Y 7 (i m_i';"?y,jmi /l VU (A A ) I

E. ﬂ&ﬁ ‘hmg C} da’HM «

end T pax
o smee 00 den T owas e Y mr{f
el ,,{&’:Efi"" Pl o (e i _eie vo- YA L
\}M oY /_rJ, Jef "‘z"}“#é-"fb,‘_:ﬂz___/.r’ I’#d’jf’i{; e i f{j/ a s (af
Jeniinss . wiheh 4y faden coid cH P

" hva { k ¥4 "‘; <! Dl 1" L[f 4,?’ e .‘.‘ f

— — Cam dlot o Uuigb L Lk E ) Irj\(J\ ‘vﬁ ____

I 5 (e iiiibd héin S 1SRRG i

,,,,, S#Léf{wff 7)fjv’fﬁff i")*‘}m At S(/;guj S EOE e

[ i @:} i e J“‘-‘?ﬁ";' Flatn Wi f o i (ERR
3 /Qﬁd {M’ff !

)y ,3_'\ f&m

iAfide 7 :
and Vi3 P

'y disn A b d on iy WAE gty
Y I U I A ‘ ; .
S(OFCE A S OF e

aut_and T sec! spat ude vel pey

U
A\{: !1.".;‘.([ 7 # H@c i

o (Opuss fv ot ;& feddhirs  Fild m(
o /'U éf"ﬁf‘” ol R, /}f ?d AR { 4 Pty ,ﬁh‘ "
e 7/{} ‘/ fm{{/ 4\; {‘}(!’ /?’{ff;ﬁ’ i Q r“) d ;;’ \"Z: fF ',“c s




: o : Thomas Chalmers School
Parent / Guardian Na_mc-—nl—-( A E} ’)'V] %38 a/ ﬁ/; DY Z N J [

S'tude'h::t Name: N 0O (" e ‘JV'? f '/-6 | Grade: I\f’

Contact Number: 7 7 ‘ B3 | (,b } )

To Whom It May Concern:

: S .

: \"0‘” “‘*’\ﬂé‘\‘% ALY “r*""aﬁ;i«@{f { :':_”gr;m" 4 aed = pia{“
\J“‘Uﬁm%f" Cwr O S C ot &fI"l LYY e 08 vt b ek
L Lal) Y ML R YN S YN {\%g\ < ie oy B e
0 Cman s b i .3; &L‘-\ N W e AT

—Qw \F{Qe\? \{'“Q‘@”’\ mq% 4\\%\\{;\&“ A‘w"\ 4‘@&"‘ k. ?‘n\“- i : L f W LR ey
Ao be Poad LR vAowy Sk dned s reioet b mdel \m\!
LS O e YLD Sva A g -prl Gion Lt ke
MEXAGSe W o S poib B vy Bues

A—L&V‘v“%‘f N e S AR AL G wot
z;,rJC}c‘\:e.._w S J AR ‘%‘h@ Ll h "\ Yy Y& ;'L,'“%““ bk V\P;f_
A w& e 4} LT e NE_ 8OV S b et ChC J -

oy
AW 3
"*m g %« T - {& WD e AT o rg L\Q\? ~ & \4[}%1‘ _

SO NN T v@* = ol o vv\\f F\Qfﬁ{f* @’é’“ﬁ.i L
\x’““\‘f\ %QV‘“@, (WA Vz Y] %*"\E‘ ~ 8§48 mmu oA St S i V\‘\"

5%

i - mw,. 4 v m; &,»J"\W%‘ g ﬁ{,m Vg Comele e
e R U A L s \p»..ii \1:: Ww& &N, 5(« ’C’;}g_ el
o= o S '(f'x A ﬁ}‘i TR e T A ey S St TR

“ —{; 4 ) %!V T "j‘:-,,; \“L‘l vy g Py YRLE

J y%/*"m?‘ A e w\}'\ #5 &) ,,‘L«.;, L S
N “*;7-_ e i d Coven 2 Dl F{’-«ﬁm‘m Yoo
SOIT oot RE. gk Bmdee, ¢ .Z?: Wardk =t G Pol
Aond ety vk, e a\ VAN o B ady W~k sl NZO d

. ; ] . 2
_ 50 e Sle gy B S oy g %wiﬁ_ DI P 35 ) b
x‘? (AL r“‘arg YA A ™y Q_c‘}‘:;&q , ] o

o
k3
f

Sincerely Yours,

[ R S
- : o / gy -
mg o L/ 70 { (../

AJ




Thomas Chalmers School . : : :;‘3':";”,: |

Parent / (,rualchan Name: € . 7 c. M J‘LH \af , !/l\ <

Student Name: Gt ne S5 S ’ff wnchel Grade: k‘é
Contact Number:(_\? L 7) *Cn/ s ﬁa ‘\ g 5 ?

'_I‘o Whom It May Concern:

T Yhonlk Llhe b +he Pe. oflc % PR )
Sedo ol Cliac o Nmd B r‘l’; cplacted
ﬂ-.‘(,C_r.m s e GAfé -nL'L-\\‘g S Chos | ')"f 8 R ¢ = )jy"
iﬁ@r"}-f» -1nr~/ Ak L& 6 L;{ o § L}'\'(" boe oo e i
D e W, (e 2 fm o f Ao v w4 Tt o€
Jor Chences oty g 2 S & @\Mﬁm*um d ‘
i __LJJE)Hf(“i lifv e {o jm e /s e ’Fr\\f\_{_l_'zﬂ
ce L) A e S e, S hnd vi«}ru“ | € on v hotr
R Rest/y (e }ibe ounyd - lm_f b f‘;;?g >
EJCRC &8;(. +[,g\ h A= :f,,,,,,_____){ o NE e d L,

i

o -
Sincerely Yours, f Z

e

C7eme & LS e o 5




Thomas Chalmers School

. & ) ' . Pl F . .
Student Narne: g“(\.au\u&\ a}fm ' ﬂ:} _ Grade:  “{+\:

- T _n i, 1:-711'..“ ‘% “ - 7::"
Contact Number: j) LA f‘ * Lot

To Whom It May Concern: ‘5-{'@’%:? fﬁ e ﬂmj '{f’gﬁc heo

T Aok oot e sdia6e ,a‘msmﬂ cel e Yorpnsd G
Rem{.:w the SChoal MoHE Mg Smardee aad the = b aff
Tgnd g \‘“twﬂ IeD $n€ beung dulned otd | HE gE
N\\ Cer \ﬁé’{:l if:b\re; CholineCa Aol afd O rdleete 5
Anpd er “e%eot thok T @Mﬂ" luc’m\“ 30 00dT Jave the T
e % and '\n«efz R A L i U " e 0 oot a0 L’r oot

~ Sincerely Yours

R

M wheoe | jnaes




Thomas Chalmers Schootl

Parent / Guardian Name: /\/\ Af . ﬂObi ?‘\.\30{;\

o

- . 5 : R
Student Name: J’épfgn) e q* A d o 'y Grade: {"i‘ S8 a8
Contact Number: 77u’] é]“‘i Q - {"’f 3{: ,\ ;

To Whom It May Concern:

T Wi\l KB @f% Rl 7} C PP COSE FO D PG e
booouse {he e o W 40 !:ar’ %«mﬁ\ wnd WeE 10w
Thevn \Uery }’V\U(‘h; mr“xr{ the WhOLE v b Azt LONR Cvery
00dY xq My Zr s T LG F 8 ak ealher I
4G Y W&ry il (i) o f}fﬂ feoach M. *-@Uﬁ;x
thihg _SeornecsE N m d hot ﬁm Coricy A#10 4 4
ﬁw;gwwn"f dhes 40 SEUY h iy, beeo S S el %
Yoy oF pak ~%{i{'§:§§‘f§ s oA d Yy ne nff’,g*m.u ik e s “‘;F'“‘ S il
Cmd G\sa. qu 4 eo g uwhwjg.w Fhit  pee sl 30 Faow
Studfy &Hd; T U 0wt thest 40 LAY B d €.

- Sincerely Yours,

KSWEonng edd s




¢ ___  Thomas Chalmers School
Parent / Guardian Name: Q) (“) \J & f? <; ;II Cz b@{f _
. . B - . ), % ’
Student Name: [ Lo e / w“ ) ;”:I‘ Yy Grade: ﬁ'f a gf“ﬂvzieé*

DY D)

“,f A..‘J '7‘. - .i
Contact Number: C,f.f £ e

To Whom It May Concern:

Ma ’”’mw}n\% S s d 400 Jf de S o L) /nn
I th o\ Thel dne " OF %hﬁ\w%w%“kaﬂ~ 8
ol ZEXNY Jmﬁ LEMS SU ohe palte @sid She Yea cho
\/‘C(U J \':'* e m # S e }8‘7\’#4{\ S S Qr‘”\ﬂ“é .-';!; m? 10
C«iﬂ@ \ ", SN = @Cdu,. : (\1(«\: TS| vjfa-""f%t':‘-“)l*: ?émr"i‘? The %/f“s “ }) e,’f
Y8 } 31 ‘{\} & :,-‘i SENY J 1 Y .;’-Zﬂé‘igé\%@i ) Sl ) {1\;,@‘# Y
—i‘lfi‘,i h %3‘53 }@‘J'} ﬁ{*ﬁ &"’{ &g s:g g Lag /77\

fﬁ!{47g! & !'”‘ —
o o "(ﬁ?‘:f‘{? é?i/[ ((x“”(,

Y
:=:

4L - Ml B2 QM N {
e Lovddp it VeGye she
coches Mo ”‘”—«» he deact

{L}"
5
)?} | o
i | L
)
\’-"‘-m
‘Hula;
,..
" f

Wﬂf s }L\ o ¢ e S' Lo Ao ‘ii R R Y Y
WS .__fz-s’:w"i"if---1 e f(-;;!_im 5!»%:%:"‘: L Cach g s i
L{C 0 She Jeackes 4
51\»6 %FUHP—# ,_,*f o Jm«,&j ww -j‘k.;ra,‘:_ﬁ
s ek Ty

(¥ e“\'”’} 6
s
P Ak
b ey
ol g —

Sincerely Yours,

L .
Mo“éﬁ M= A EN/E




- Thomas Chalmers School

Parent / Guardian Name: ___lofe A& VWA S WA Fa i
Student Name: __.L V] _anp Reey €5 Grade: _ Y }"}\ Qi &
Contact Number: C? 7 3) 3] 7 6§ (7/{7'}

To Whoim It May Concern:

T +hin KK GV'é’fY;ffvdqu}/ Shewld 9149 lLecavse @very arle .5
S0 Dicer and fhe) heif each other Qut with +thing .,
ONd vye ol TSP ot g a e ether FI0skand Fhii K
soffey £uef frid evedY 66dyY in CNalmers scnoo: rs Yoty
ADd e caye onaiib EVrXYene gl of  the. Al Cher g vy
Ao Sl‘f\s"té‘qﬁ”’ £t ot Py Fe oy Cloes Thya s {40 A e
PN fonry Smard ond L AN SN OF pdd— wWithoy# Fher
4Nd fhey make REC oG h ScdM@ .ty mes angd vk i
M ded dei@ Wt gun LOIK v do 50819 ¢y o +iorie |
read a book _or do WieWe WO 1 Jove #4775
SCheo/ /s scme0]l 1s.mY heard Lve apre Kami i
We Can Bev ends

Sincerely Yours,

Immn;;ﬁﬁfefﬂ”‘g




Thomas Chalmers School

Pare 11L/ (;ucuchan Name: MS f(z/<5

. | oy ;‘ f ! i ‘. iy )
Stude.nt Name. / IY}/ Ay \) 9[/ Lo i " Grade: ”{L 2

Contact Number:

To Whom It May Concern:

D\ﬁ 5“'&__ j} l ) /v/f ' I”)()\?{“‘ B}f’, r(’*’ z‘
Lu( { xH r’ _ fﬁ*}@ _ S‘/‘L@‘mﬂ @r "-,mﬁ / vy 1
7{jatw/7 ers ‘ R | \{ f} I ) ﬁ"“ zxju’ "y f\“(‘zﬁ& Fice

N 10/5 Feel beL/C@ﬂ’?ﬁ They  QeCore £ f‘{‘“!’k){g

Kl _ond T M IH_This SChc:a*%f Sende

w U ra?e T coean ) H Be @ a9+t From
Am"@mmj Chedmens . SCLEO!  ad of Yol
Treflu e O SEOFF Jow Jr WS- oe ok j
AwaX Our [rou *r“rww S0 Pl r;c_&f F ffﬁ& .
Do, f"?@f"“ e hc‘mf (ZL ~ Stary

Sincerely Yours,

Ara 108 PP




Thomas Chalmers School

Pd_rcnt/ Guardian Name: S}\()ﬂ_g(\—ﬁ ﬂﬂ %— E’)t"ﬁ £ %‘?

- ‘ oy th o
Student Name ’Dnﬁe Gut HO? a i Grade: L‘{ 8 ré.g e

Contact Number: ﬁaﬁu" q% - {# e \ 53

To Whom It May Concern:

ac <\or\ JP oo ) ?\\é‘ 5%(%6? : %u ﬁv*xw o Q0 brf‘ﬁmm -
;&‘%,_?f | mj}? Aot ¥ umw,; CuA w)i"-ﬁ fay! ﬂ‘véu e d !"}z’ and
Poey Comxe i«zm D0 dn e ol Y LY fmf Ay S e
AT L \'\Oo ( Aae 00d ¢ \; uwf‘ beying il Fig
"‘{\f o x"‘ ‘H‘s ?fk/ ol (lm ays :"",,z' aw’,e' 17{;:{;; WJ «*%’wy k&) (;ff} LS

‘ } - P A . = _ s
¥{"”3{> £ \‘ . 3:} £ F Q:«:‘vk " L.x"q %‘fr w3 s ».) E'hﬁ . PQ\ -
3 ;
Ll S ———— —— e I
[

Sincerely Yours,

! i " 4 R P Y
/P‘ \(\9 € f} Ln fffiéiﬁi; CLf L




We are a core set of teachers here at Chalmers. We do not exclude any students from the
educational process. We are an inclusive school who accept students from around the Chicago
¢

/ularﬁirea. We have students from far south as 83rd and Houston, from far west as 4200 W.

El

Roc;sevelt, fr;m far east as 300 E. Cermak and far north as 1000 N. Augusta. We do not have or
want the luxury of excluding students from our enrollment list. When other schools exclude
students we obenly receive these students with open arms. These students come to us with
different educational levels and needs, we service them all. Most of our students are dealing with
homelessness, parent-s who are unemployed or underemployed, poverty, incarcerated parents,

parents who are affected by addictions, mental illness, and disabilities. This is just a snapshot of

turn-around schools. It is no secret that when these students are rejected they still must be

educated. We educators at Chalmers rise to this challenge daily. These students come to us
feeling rejected and looked down upon, we accept and service them. These students know that
we at Chalmers respect and genumnely care for them and in return respond beautifully. They have
an attendance record of at least 96%. When a student feels wanted and loved tﬁey perform better.
We are a core set of teachers who teach. It is advantageous to a teacher when students are |
educationally sound. Teachers cannot fully demonstrate their ability to teach, when, students
who are before them are already running full sprint to the proverbial college and career ready
ﬁni.sh line. When a teacher can service an underperforming student to a level whereby they begin
to feel as if they have hope for a brighter future, then you see how much that the teacher is worth.
This is what we do here at Chalmers.

We accept these students, nurture these students and ultimately grow these students. Qur

data reflect how we have grown these students. We have been on the underperforming school list




for six years, I have been employed at Chalmers for four years. During the last two years, we

have demonstrated growth, despite students’ everyday difficulties. So much growth that during
the 2012 ISAT, Chalmers School was just four points away from being removed off the
underperforming school list. This is in spite of having an above average class size. This is in
spite of having students with physical and emotional imitations. According to data retrieved
from the website www lirc.niu.edu (see appendix A and B), Chalmers has made steady

improvements for the last two years. The last two years should be the data reviewed as we have

been under a new administrator inasmuch vyears.

Our school climate has changed. Our students and teachers are more focused, data dn'ven,‘

and results oriented. During the [ast administration of the ISAT, our growth as a school grew by
1.4 percent according to ISBE. The sub-region had a decline of 6.3 percent. The district grew by
0.9 percent. The state grew by 0.1 percent (see Appendix A). The growth of our school outpaced
our counterparts. In comparisbn to the proposed turnaround school AUSL, our school growth
outpaced seven of their 14 schools (See Appendix B). When looking at our data, it should also be
noted that our growth is steady. We did not show an unexplainable big jump in growth due to
political pressures. We grew our students and teachers through carefully scaffolding educational
lessons and by carefully bringing a scalpel to bad educational habits. As chief transformation
officer Todd Babbitz said, “It takes time to turnaround a school”. In comparison to AUSL
schools, Chalmers is taking that time. As an educator, I would worry when a student can go from
having an average of 46 on a test to having an average of 85 on a test without substantial proof as
to how this was accomplished. Take this worry, compound it by 14 schools in a two year period
for each school (Appendix C). Chalmers growth has increased due to the hard work and

dedication of administrator, teachers, students and staff and we continue to do so when given the



opportunity. If we are to be judged, let us be judged on the last two years.
Chalmers has been an early adopter of Common Core State Standard. Chalmers School
has been mvolved with preparing CCSS lessons for the last two years. We are an early adopter

school of the Common Core State Standards. The current administration has provided teachers

with multiple opportunities to at‘;end Common Core State Standards professional developments
within the district. We have been involved with professional developments in differentiated
instruction. We have been involved with professional development for conflict resolution.
Drawing on these skills is how we grow our students and grow our school. Barbara Byrd Bennett

on arecent interview on WBBM program named “At Issue” stated that she does not like the

terminology of tiered schools. She stated that, in a classroom, there could be many different
levels in each classroom; this is the case at Chalmers. In one, classroom, there could be as many
as four different grade levels. Chalmers teachers rise to the challenge to educate each of these

students. We differentiate instruction to ensure that every child has a quality education.

Your records may show that we are an underperforming school. We differ with that
terminology. Our data demonstrates that we are a school which is quickly on pace to becoming a
tier two school. Qur data demonstrates that our students are being educated. On the NWEA
winter assessment, our students collectively grew at an average pace of 53.7 percent. This 53.7
percent increase is in line with comparabie schools. This increase is also in line with our past
performance. The data reflects that each year, each teacher and each student are making gains
towards improvement. T along with the administration, LSC, parents, teachers, students, staff and
visitors who visit the school all agree, we are a school moving in the right direction. It may
appear that we are underperforming because of the lack of skills of a certain population of

students. Despite the effort of this population of students, their inability to grasp, certain



concepts is often beyond their control.

The students and teachers at Chalmers do apply themselves and are still making
improved gains. There 1s an impressive 61.8 percent gain in reading and an impressive 78.5
percent gain in mathematics in third grade alone, these students are making improvements in
their education. These are those same students who are rejected by AUSL schools, charter
schools, and selective enroliment schools. We are proud of these students for not giving up on
themselves when others have given up on them. Telling students, that despite their best effort
they are still underperforming; just further depresses, alienate and lower students’ self worth.

Asking these students to become college and career ready in two or three years time would be

placing an undue amount of pressure on them, When they are consistently teld they are not
college and career ready, they will begin to display their disdain in one fashion or another.
Students who are consistently transferred from school to school because of their lack of skills
just adds insults to injury. I/we': ask for at least a year to truly evaluate the effectiveness of this

administration and the work of the teachers and students.
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Appendix B

2012 ISAT scores for Chicago Public Schools

Results show the percentage of students meeting or exceeding state standards on all tests. Click on

"Details” to get school results broken out for reading, math and science tests.

Results are sortable by clicking at the top of a column.
High schools included in the resulis offer seventh- and eighth-grade programs, usually to advanced
students.

‘ School Overall Meets of i ' gyerall Meets or Overall (eets or
School Type " Exceeds 2012% | 0 Exceeds Chan

Chgo Acad Es | AUSL 89.6 89.6 0 Details
Schools

Dodge AUSL 815 84 25 Details
Schools

Morton AUSL 78.2 74 4,2 Details
Schools .

Tarkington AUSL 74.4 725 1.9 Details
Schools

National AUSL 74.1 734 0.7 Details

Teachers Schools

Howe AUSL 70.2 72 -1.8 Detaiis
Schools

Dulles AUSL 70.1 596 10.5 Details
Schools

Harvard AUSL 66.4 655 0.9 Details
Schoals

Johhsen AUSL 65.7 604 5.3 Detzils
Schools

Curtis AUSL 64 80.4 36 Details
Schools :

Sherman AUSL 622 596 26 Details
Schools

Bradwell AUSL 58.2 525 57 Details
Schools

Bethune AUSL 48 4 52.7 -4,

‘ Schools




Appendix C




T assessment

Feets apd Enceeds










70.00

€0.00

50.00 -

E-Y
S
o
S

30.00

Percentage of Students Meeting or
Exceeding State Standards

North

[rends in ISAT Reading Scores:
Lawndale Schools and AUSL Schools

20.00
10.00
0.00
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
North Lawndaie 25,22 | 2864 | 28.62 | 3443 | 3637 | 48.21 | 48.06 | 54.70 | 56.22 | 58.77 | 6293 | 62.40
=auzss AJSL Schools 2435 | 30.09 | 2775 | 33.81 | 3015 | 43.52 | 45.83 | 50.63 51.31 | 54.19 61.82 | 62.25
| ===~ AUSL Schools-Lawndale | 25.50 | 26.20 | 23.50 | 30.25 | 23.30 | 33.70 | 42.70 | 4345 38.60 | 4395 | 53.60 | 51.65




Trends in ISAT Math Scores:
North Lawndale Schools and AUSL Schools

S
o 90.0
on
L
T S 800
Q ©
s E
w @ 700
t &
T 2 600
= @
- _
o oy 50.0
oo .
B £
» o
8 @ 400
T @
- o0
g o
@ w 300
T
a
200
10.0
0.0
2001 | 2002 | 2008 | 2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012
North Lawndale 210 | 244 | 294 | 361 | 328 | 536 | 579 | 591 | 626 | 660 | 698 | 70.2
—=—=AUSL Schools 2025 | 2542 | 26.66 | 2871 | 2221 | 4507 | 5124 | 5098 | 58.01 | 64.86 | 7559 | 77.82
~e- AUSL Schools-Lawndale( 15.55 ((15.70. ¢ 26.95° 2535 | 1835 | 35.30 | 4550 | 3525 | 40.30 | 54.00 | 6595 | 65.75




Appendix A




Appendix B

2012 ISAT scores for Chicago Public Schools

Results show the percentage of students meeting or exceeding state standards on all tests. Click on
"Details” to get school results broken out for reading, math and science tests.

Resuits are sortable by clicking at the top of a caolumn.
High schools included in the results offer seventh- and eighth-grade programs, usually 1o advanced
students.
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Schools

Dodge AUSL 81.5 84 -25 Details
Schools

Morton AUSL 78.2 74 4.2 Defails
Schools

Tarkington AUSL 74.4 72.5 1.9 Details
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4111 West 215 Place
Chicago, I, 60623
Phone: 773-521-3137
Fax:  773-522-1832

Public Comments to CPS Regarding
the Proposed -Closure of Chalmers School

May 2, 2013
TWT‘:’E)rOme[

My name is Valerie Leonard, the Co-Founder of the Lawndale Alliance, We are a group
of residents who have come together to address issues of concern to the community, including

education, TIF reform and mortgage foreclosure. We are also members of the Committee to Save
North Lawndale Schools, We are here today to provide testimony against the proposed
turnaround of Chalmers Elementary Specialty School by AUSL.

CPS has provided four primary reasons for the proposed turnaround of Chalmers: 1)
"Over the last 6 years, Thomas Chalmers Specialty Flementary School(Chalmers) has been on
probation and has not made the progress necessary to take it off probation. 2) "We want to
provide students with the opportunity to access a high-quality education and get on a path to
success in the classroom.." and " create a culture of success at Chalmers in order to give all
students the high-quality education they deserve. " 3) "The results of these turnaround schools in
Chicago have been remarkable — for example, the percent of students at elementary turnaround
schools that met standards last year improved twice as fast as the CPS district-wide average. 4)
"We want to provide your child with access to the same opportunities to boost their chance of
academic success, which they will receive next school year if this proposal is approved.

With respect to point 1), regarding the fact that the school has been on probation and has
not made sufficient progress, we ask that you consider the fact that education is a developmental
process, and that the current principal, Dr. Kent Nolen, has only been at the school 3 years. In
his short tenure, the number of students meeting or exceeding state standards in reading
increased from 44.6% to 51.5%. This represents a 6.9 point difference (15% growth), as
compared to 6.2 (11% growth) for North Lawndale, 5.6 points for the district (8% growth), and
4.9 points for charter schools (7% growth). Likewise, the number of students meeting or
exceeding state standards in math increased from 37.3% to 55.1%. This represents a 17.8 point
difference, (48% growth) as compared to 7.6 points (12% growth) for North Lawndale, 6.9
points (9% growth) for the district and 6.1 points for charter schools (8% growth). Clearly,
Dr. Nolen is a man with a plan, and it is wo;ikihg. There is no need for a takeover from AUSL.




Chalmers 198 | 175 242 253 244 4001 437} 503 446 | 425 570 515
North Lawndale 252 28,6 286 344 | 364 | 48.2| 48.1| 547 | 562 | 588 | 629 | 62.4
City Wide 388 415 415 463] 477 591| 609 | 66.7| 67.8| 684 | 727 734
Charter/Contract

Schools 376 | 425| 49.0 496 | 624 | 623 | 6181 684 | 67.9| 69.71 7211 720

Chalmers 6.9 7.8 31.7 15% 18% 160%
North Lawndale 6.2 14.3 37.2 11% 30% 147%
City Wide 5.6 12.5 34.6 8% 21% 89%
Charter/Contract

Schools 4.9 11.0 35.3 7% 18% 94%

Chalmers 373 | 468 | 54.9 | 551
North Lawndale 21.0 | 244 294 1 36.1 32.8 536 579 59.1 62.6 | 66.0 69.8 70.2
City Wide 34.8| 37.7| 41.7 | 468 | 457 | 64.0 | 68.6 | 705! 73.6 | 765 | 79.4 | 805
Charter/Contract '

Schools 316 | A56 | 474 | 536 | 66.3| 703 | 7441 733 | 745 | 77.1| 793 B06

Chalmers 17.8 17.1 38.9 48% 45% 263%
North Lawndale 7.6 12.3 492 12% 21% 235%
City Wide 6.9 11.9 45,7 9% 17% 131%
Charter/Contract

Schools 6.1 6.2 49.0 8% 8% 155%

An Education Week article on student mobility has indicated that the potential impact of
mobility on students' education is significant. Students who move often between schools may
experience a range of problems such as: lower achievement levels due to discontinuity of
curriculum between schools, behavioral problems, difficulty developing peer relationships, and a
greater risk for dropping out.

Although little research has been conducted on the impact of student mobility on non-
mobile students, schools with significant incidences of student mobility also report an impact on
their non-mobile students, teachers, and overall school climate. For example, a policy brief
published in 1999 by Policy Analysis for California Education, found that California schools
with high mobility rates (30 percent or higher), reported that test scores for non-mobile students
were considerably lower than those of students in schools with lower mobility rates. The findings




support claims that continual student turnover is disruptive and keeps non-mobile students from
moving ahead as teachers spend extra time helping newer students catch up. Some schools have
attempted to alleviate this by keeping highly mobile students (i.e. children of migrant workers)
segregated from other classes, so that the continual arrival and departure of mobile students does
not disrupt the education of other non-mobile students (Hartman, 2002).(Education Week 2004)

Chalmers is in an area of Lawndale with an increasingly significantly transient
population, due to a number of factors, including family issucs, a shortage of affordable housing
and the mortgage foreclosure crisis. A number of students live in homeless shelters. The student
mobility rate has increased from 27.7% in 2001 to 42.6% in 2012. This represents a 53.79%
increase in mobility for Chalmers The average mobility rate for all Chicago Public Schools was
25.2% in 2001 and 18.3% in 2012. This represents a 27.38% reduction in mobility for CPS
students across the district. During this time, Chalmers has seen 160.10% growth in the number
of students meeting or exceeding state standards in reading as compared to 89.18% for the
district. Chalmers has experienced a 262.50% increase in the number of students meeting or
exceeding state standards in math, as compared to al131.32% increase for the district,

Chalmers
Mohility 21.7 28.2 | 365 23,2 35.7 | 393 318 | 34.6 | 31.5 31.3 39.0 | 42.6 | 53.79%
Citywide | 252 | 24.8 | 245 | 244 | 24.0 | 268 | 224 | 233 | 188 | 187 ! 179 | 183 [ -27.38%

Chalmers %
Meet/Exceed in
Reading
City Wid

425 | 57.0 | 515 | 160.10%
8%

Chalmers %

Meet/Exceed in _

Math 15.2 11.1 | 25.0 | 20.3 195 | 406 | 380 | 494 | 37.3 | 469 | 54.9 | 55.1 | 262.50%
Citywide 34.8 37.7 | 41.7 46.8 457 | 64.0 | 68.6 705 | 73.6 76.5 79.4 80.5 | 131.32%

With respect to point 3) regarding the remarkable results of the AUSL turnarounds, we
cannot say that AUSL provides better option at this time. While it is true that AUSL schools
have made significant gains relative to district averages, the AUSL North Lawndale co-hort has
not outperformed district averages or North Lawndale averages in reading or math.

{See Charts 1 and 2).




Chart 1. ISAT Reading Scores: North Lawndale Schools and AUSL Schools

Trends in ISAT Reading Scores:
North Lawndale Schools and AUSL Schools

QT

plog= =y

Pe e ntage of Stude s Meeting or Exceeding State Starclards

QL [ 2062 G | 26Ga ] feda | dE | eay | a00d | Mba | 2628 dais
e oty Lawnaia 52) | 2384 | 2REY | aa3 P 3637 | aBlr | ek | 3378 [ 2633 | ma 77 | AraY | BZAG
o, Scivoiata Y339 | A0 | Zroea | ARS8y [ A | a3al | asdd | onEd | xpdn ) sy | €380 | g0
ookl Snoelutancdalsl 2380 | 2620 | J3ad | Apde [ 2236 | 3306 | 4R 70| 4343 | 235G | 9383 (A3 60 | ar e |




Chart 2. ISAT Math Scores: North Lawndale Schools and AUSL Schools

Trends in ISAT Math Scores:
Morth Lawndale Schools and AUSL Schools
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Finally, we wish to express our deep concern that every school closure and turnaround
action in North Lawndale, with the exception of Paderewski School, centers around
consolidating schools into the AUSL portfolio. Henson school, which is a very well-resourced
level 3 school, will close. Publicly, CPS has said that the receiving school is Hughes, which is a
level 2 school. A closer inspection of the new attendance boundaries reveal that only 30% of
the old Henson attendance boundary will be in the new Hughes attendance boundary. About
20% of the old Henson boundary will fold into the Webster boundaries, while a whopping 50%
of the Henson attendance boundary will go into Herzl, which is an under-utilized level 3school
that is exempt from co-location because it's managed by AUSL. Henson has more community
resources to support students, children and families than any other school in North Lawndale.

When we look at the area around Douglas Park, we see that Bethune, which is
located on Arthington, will close, and fold into Gregory School (level 1). Parents have cited
safety concerns regarding gang territories, and have publicly stated that they will not send
their children to Gregory. They will more than likely send their children to another AUSL
school like Johnson or Chalmers (assuming it is taken over by AUSL).




Closing Bethune will free capacity for AUSL to take over Chalmers, and effectively
replace Bethune with Chalmers, which is a higher performing school that is very well
managed and located across the street from the northeast corner of Douglas Park. Pope
School, located across the street from the southwest corner of Douglas Park, will merge
into Johnson, an AUSL-managed school that is located across the street from Douglas Park
on 14th and Albany. AUSL already manages Collins, located in Douglas Park. After the
proposed closures and consolidation of schools, AUSL will control all the public schools in
and around Douglas Park, including Johnson, Chalmers and Collins High Schoel. (Note: One
of the North Lawndale College Preparatory Charter High School sites shares the building
with Collins).

Residents also question the independence of the decisions being made, given the
fact that CPS Board President Vitale is the former AUSL board chairman, and Tim Cawley,
Chief Administrative Officer at CPS, is a former AUSL executive. After the consolidation is
done, AUSL will control EVERY school in Douglas Park will be controlled by AUSL. On top of
that, CPS has not shared any plans for the empty Pope School building. No one wants to see
an empty school building in the community, as empty buildings are magnets for all manner of
illicit activities. As it is, North Lawndale has over 1,700 vacant buildings and lots. We do not
need another. In closing, we respectfully request once more, that Chalmers be allowed to

continue 1ts own turnaround without being taken over. We also request that Bethune be allowed
to remain open and complete the turnaround they started two years ago.

Valerce 7. Leonand

Valerie F. Leonard :
Co-Founder, Lawndale Alliance
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Page 1 of 1 "

ESubjet:t: 'Fwd: Public Comments Againét Turnaround for Chalmers

{From: "Schools, Quality"

Date Friday, May 03, 2013 3:49 PM
To: FHayzeB@aol.com

CC: RuchiVerma

Hearing Officer Bates,

Please see the email below, submitted regarding the CEQ's proposal to reconstitute Chalmers.
Would you like a printed, color copy sent to your home?

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks,
Esther

—————————— Forwarded message -~---~----

From: Valerie F. Leonard <valeniefleonard@msn.com>
Date: Fri, May 3, 2013 at 2:42 PM

Subject: Public Comments Against Turnaround for Chalmers
To: "gualitvschools@eps.edu” <qualitvschools@eps edu>

Please find attached an electronic file of the comments I provided for the Chalmers hearing, a copy of
the boundary map for Henson School depicting how new Henson boundaties favor AUSL-Herzl more
than Hughes, the receiving school for Henson a copy of a map depicting the consolidation of AUSL in
North Lawndale, and a letter to the editor of the North L.awndale News regarding the fact that school
closures are not resulting in better options for our children.

Valerie F. Leonard

Expert in Community and Organizational Development

Phone: 773-521-3137

Fax; 773-322-18372

E-mail: consulting@valeriefleonard.com

Website: http //www valeriefleonard com

Weblog: htip:/valeniefleonard.com/Stavinginthel .oop/nfblog/ (Staying In the Loop)

Sunday, May 05, 2013 America Online: i
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The AUSL Consolidation Plan for North Lawndale
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4111 West 212 Place
Chicago, IL 60623
Phone: 773-521-3137
Fax:  773.522.1832

Public Comments to CPS Regarding
the Proposed Closure of Chalmers School
May 2, 2013

My name is Valerle Leonard the Co-Founder of the Lawndale Alhance We are a group

educatlon TIF reform and mortgage foreclosure We are aiso members of the Comm1ttee to Save
North Lawndale Schools. We are here today to provide testimony against the proposed
turnaround of Chalmers Elementary Specialty School by AUSL.

CPS has provided four primary reasons for the proposed turnaround of Chalmers: 1)
"Over the last 6 years, Thomas Chalmers Specialty Elementary School(Chalmers) has been on
probation and has not made the progress necessary to take it off probation. 2) "We want to
provide students with the opportunity to access a high-quality education and get on a path to
success in the classroom..” and " create a culture of success at Chalmers in order to give all
students the high-quality education they deserve. " 3) "The results of these turnaround schools in
Chicago have been remarkable — for example, the percent of students at elementary turnaround
schools that met standards last year improved twice as fast as the CPS district-wide average. 4)
"We want to provide your child with access to the same opportunities to boost their chance of
academic success, which they will receive next school year if this proposal is approved.

With respect to point 1), regarding the fact that the school has been on probation and has
not made sufficient progress, we ask that you consider the fact that education is a developmental
process, and that the current principal, Dr. Kent Nolen, has only been at the school 3 years. In
his short tenure, the number of students meeting or exceeding state standards in reading
increased from 44.6% to 51.5%. This represents a 6.9 point difference (15% growth), as
compared to 6.2 (11% growth) for North Lawndale, 5.6 points for the district (8% growth), and
4.9 points for charter schools (7% growth). Likewise, the number of students meeting or
exceeding state standards in math increased from 37.3% to 55.1%. This represents a 17.8 point
difference, (48% growth) as compared to 7.6 points (12% growth) for North Lawndale, 6.9
points (9% growth) for the district and 6.1 points for charter schools (8% growth). Clearly,
Dz. Nolen is a man with a plan, and it is working. There is no need for a takeover from AUSL.,




Chalmers 198 | 175+ 242 ) 253 244 | 400 437 | 503 | 446 | 425)| 570| 515
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North Lawndale 6.2 143 37.2 11% 30% 147%
City Wide 56 12,5 34.6 8% 21% 89%
Charter/Contract
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Chalmers 152 11.1) 25.0] 203 | 195 | 406 | 380 | 494 | 373 469 | 549, 551
North Lawndale 210 244 294 ) 36.1 32.8 536 | 579 59.1 6261 660 | 698 | 702
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Chalmers 17.8 17.1 399 A8% 45% 263%
North Lawndale 7.6 12.3 492 12% 21% 235%
City Wide 6.9 119 45.7 9% 17% 131%
Charter/Contract

Schools 6.1 6.2 49.0 8% 8% 155%

An Education Week article on student mobility has indicated that the potential impact of
mobility on students' education is significant. Students who move often between schools may
experience a range of problems such as: lower achievement levels due to discontinuity of
curriculum between schools, behavioral problems, difficulty developing peer relationships, and a
greater risk for dropping out.

Although little research has been conducted on the impact of student mobility on non-
mobile students, schools with significant incidences of student mobility also report an impact on
their non-mobile students, teachers, and overall school climate. For example, a policy brief
published in 1999 by Policy Analysis for California Education, found that California schools
with high mobility rates (30 percent or higher), reported that test scores for non-mobile students
were considerably lower than those of students in schools with lower mobility rates. The findings




support claims that continual student turnover is disruptive and keeps non-mobile students from
moving ahead as teachers spend exira time helping newer students catch up. Some schools have
attempted to alleviate this by keeping highly mobile students (i.e. children of migrant workers)
segregated from other classes, so that the continual arrival and departure of mobile students does
not disrupt the education of other non-mobile students (Hartman, 2002).(Education Week 2004)

Chalmers is in an area of Lawndale with an increasingly significantly transient
population, due to a number of factors, including family issues, a shortage of affordable housing
and the mortgage foreclosure crisis. A number of students live in homeless shelters. The student
mobility rate has increased from 27.7% in 2001 to 42.6% in 2012. This represents a 53.79%
increase in mobility for Chalmers The average mobility rate for all Chicago Public Schools was
25.2% in 2001 and 18.3% in 2012, This represents a 27.38% reduction in mobility for CPS
students across the district. During this time, Chalmers has seen 160.10% growth in the number
of students meeting or exceeding state standards in reading as compared to 89.18% for the
district. Chalmers has experienced a 262.50% increase in the number of students meeting or
exceeding state standards in math, as compared to a131.32% increase for the district.

Chalmers
Mohility 277 |1 292 1 365 [ 23.2 1 35,7 {1 393 [ 318 | 346 | 315 ] 313 | 390 | 42.6 | 53.79%
Citywide 252 | 248 | 245 | 24.4 | 240 | 268 .| 224 | 233 | 188 | 187 | 17.9 | 183 | -27.38%

Chalmers %

Meet/Exceedin
Reading 198 | 175 | 24.2 | 253
City Wid

42,5 | 57.0 | 51.5 | 160.10%

0,

Chalmers %

Meet/Exceed in

Math 152 { 111} 250 | 203§ 195 | 406 | 380 | 494 | 37.3 | 469 | 549 | 55.1 | 262.50%
Citywide 348 | 377 | 417 | 468 | 45.7 | 64.0 | 68.6 | 70.5 736 | 765 1 794 | 80.5 | 131.37%

With respect to point 3) regarding the remarkable results of the AUSL turnarounds, we
cannot say that AUSL provides better option at this time. While it is true that ATISL schools
have made significant gains relative to district averages, the AUSL North Lawndale co-hort has
not outperformed district averages or North Lawndale averages in reading or math,

(See Charts 1 and 2).




Chart 1. ISAT Reading Scores: North Lawndale Schools and AUSL Schools

Trends in ISAT Reading Scores;
Morth Lawndale Schools and AUSL Schools
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Chart 2. ISAT Math Scores: North Lawndale Schools and AUSL Schools

Trends in ISAT Math Scores:
North Lawndaie Schools and AUSL Schools
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Finally, we wish to express our deep concern that every school closure and turnaround
action in North Lawndale, with the exception of Paderewski School, centers around
consolidating schools into the AUSL peortfolio. Henson school, which is a very well-resourced
level 3 school, will close. Publicly, CPS has said that the receiving school is Hughes, which is a
level 2 school. A closer inspection of the new attendance boundaries reveal that only 30% of
the old Henson attendance boundary will be in the new Hughes attendance boundary. About
20% of the old Henson boundary will fold into the Webster boundaries, while a whopping 50%
of the Henson attendance boundary will go into Herzl, which is an under-utilized level 3school
that is exempt from co-location because it's managed by AUSL. Henson has more community
resources to support students, children and families than any other school in North Lawndale.

When we look at the area around Douglas Park, we see that Bethune, which is
located on Arthington, will close, and fold into Gregory School (level 1). Parents have cited
safety concerns regarding gang territories, and have publicly stated that they will not send
their children to Gregory. They will more than likely send their children to another AUSL
school like Johnson or Chalmers (assuming it is taken over by AUSL).




Closing Bethune will free capacity for AUSL to take over Chalmers, and effectively
replace Bethune with Chalmers, which is a higher performing school that is very well
managed and located across the street from the northeast corner of Douglas Park. Pope
School, located across the street from the southwest corner of Douglas Park, will merge
into Johnson, an AUSL-managed school that is located across the street from Douglas Park
on 14th and Albany, AUSL already manages Collins, located in Douglas Park. After the
proposed closures and consolidation of schools, AUSL will control all the public schools in
and around Douglas Park, including Johnson, Chalmers and Collins High School. (Note: One
of the North Lawndale College Preparatory Charter High School sites shares the building
with Collins).

Residents also question the independence of the decisions being made, given the
fact that CPS Board President Vitale is the former AUSL board chairman, and Tim Cawley,
Chief Administrative Officer at CPS, is a former AUSL executive. After the consolidation is
done, AUSL will control EVERY school in Douglas Park will be controlled by AUSL. On top of
that, CPS has not shared any plans for the empty Pope School building. No one wants to see
an empty school building in the community, as empty buildings are magnets for all manner of
illicit activities. As it is, North Lawndale has over 1,700 vacant buildings and lots. We do not
_ nced another. In closing, we respectfully request once more, that Chalmers be allowed to
continue its own turnaround without being taken over. We also request that Bethune be allowed
to remain open and complete the tornaround they started two years ago.

Valerce 7. Leonard

Valerie F. Leonard
Co-Founder, Lawndale Alliance




4111 West 21 Place
Chicago, IL 80623
Phone: 773-521-3137
Fax.  773-522-4832

Closing Schools in North Lawndale is
Not Providing Better Alternatives

As we enfer the final stretch of the race to close down a record number of schools in the nation, we are extremely
concerned about the patterns that are emerging in North Lawndale. We find that capital costs used to justify closing
North Lawndale schools have been inflated up to 3 times. Moreover, there are no capital projects in progress at the
schools slated fo be closed, and they are in excellent condition. We have also found, consistently, that CPS has
misrepresented the amenities of the closing schools. In most instances, the closing schools have greater amenities
than the receiving schools. For example, CPS has said that Pope and Henson don't have computer labs. Henson

has two technology labs, a library and a computer in every classroom. Pope has a technology lab and a media
center.

Community residents have questioned whether the proposed school closings are providing cover for AUSL to
consolidate their interests in North Lawndale. Bethune, an AUSL school, will close before being completely turned
around. This will free capacity for AUSL to take over Chalmers, situated across the street from the northeast corner
of Douglas Park. Pope, situated across the street from the southwest comer of Douglas Park, will close, and
Johnson, which is an AUSL school, will assume its boundaries. Johnson is sifuated across the street from Douglas
Park on 14th Street. AUSL controls Collins High School, situated inside the Park. After the dust setties, AUSL will
control essentially every school in or around Douglas Park. While Henson's receiving school is Hughes, the new
attendance boundaries are drawn such that the lion's share of Henson students will go to Herzl, another AUSL
school. CPS Board President Vitale is the former board president of AUSL. CPS Chief Administrative Officer, Tim
Cawley, is a former managing director of AUSL. While we believe schools should be improved rather than closed, it
should be noted that AUSL schools do not necessarily present better options. AUSL school in North Lawndale have
historically under-performed the North Lawndale Average.
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Trends in ISAT Reading Scores:
North Lawndale Schools and AUSL Schools
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Trends in ISAT Math Scores:

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding State Standards
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School Closings will “re-segregate” the African American and Latino communities around Paderewski School, and
will not provide better opportunities for African American students. Currently, Paderewski is the only North Lawndale
school whose attendance boundaries include North Lawndale and Little Village, Paderewski's student population is
82% African American and 18% Latino. African American studenis generally live in Lawndale, north of Cermak Road,
while the Latino students generally live in Little Village, south of Cermak Road. Even though CPS has designated
Cardenas and Castellanos as receiving schools for Paderewski, the new attendance boundaries for Cardenas and
Castellanos are drawn such that the northern boundary is Cermak Road. Likewise, the southern boundary for Penn
and Crown is Cermak. Effectively, Latino students will be sent to Cardenas or Castellanos while African American
students will go to Penn or Crown. Cardenas is Level 1 and Castellancs is Level 2. Cardenas and Castellanos are
nearly filled to capacity. Paderewski, Crown and Penn are all Level 3 schools, with Paderewski being the strongest
performer of the three,



In closing, we ask that CPS put a moratorium on school closures until they can complete their master facilities
planning process, mitigate any conflicts of interest and change any plans that could compound segregation.
Sincerely,

Valerie F. Leonard
Co-Founder,

Lawndale Alliance
773-571-3886
vakeriefleonard@msn.com




